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Consolidated Results of Operations – 
Year ended December 31, 2002,
Compared to Year ended December 31, 2001

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,

(THOUSANDS) 2002 2001 VARIANCE CHANGE

Operating revenue $721,224 $748,759 $(27,535) (3.7)%
Operating expenses $564,228 $599,219 $(34,991) (5.8)%
Net income from 

continuing operations $ 71,875 $ 72,273 $ (398) (0.6)%
Loss from discontinued 

operations, net $ — $ (2,035) $ 2,035 *
Net income applicable 

to common stock $ 70,003 $ 68,362 $ 1,641 2.4 %

*A percentage comparison of these items is not statistically meaningful either
because the percentage difference is greater than 1,000%, or because the
comparison involves a positive number and a negative number. For these 
reasons, we refer here and in other portions of this discussion to such 
percentage comparisons as being “Not meaningful.”

Our other segment consists of the holding company, a
shared services subsidiary, and an investment subsidiary.

The discontinued business segment is UTS, LLC (UTS), 
formerly known as Utility Construction & Technology Solutions
LLC (UtiliTech). UTS was a utility line construction business. We
decided to sell substantially all assets of UTS in December
2000. Revenue and expenses associated with UTS are netted
and shown on our Consolidated Statements of Income as a
loss from discontinued operations. For additional information
on selling substantially all of the UTS assets, see the Notes to
the Consolidated Financial Statements, Note 17 —
“Discontinued Operations.”

Certain reclassifications have been made to the 2001 and
2000 consolidated financial statements to conform to the pres-
entation used in the 2002 consolidated financial statements.
These reclassifications had no effect on net income applicable
to common stock or total common shareholders’ equity.

Consolidated net income from continuing operations for
2002 totaled $71.9 million, a 0.6% decrease compared to
2001. The decrease was primarily due to a one-time recovery
of fuel-related costs in 2001, an organizational restructuring
charge, gas transportation charges, and impairment of a 
long-lived asset recorded in 2002, partially offset by increased
tolling operations revenue and equity income from investees.
For additional information on these charges, see the Notes 
to the Consolidated Financial Statements, Note 20 —
“Restructuring Charge,” Note 22 — “Gas Transportation
Charges,” and Note 24 — “Impairment of Long-Lived Asset,”
respectively.

Cleco Power’s slight increase of $0.4 million, or 0.7%, in
net income from continuing operations in 2002 compared to
2001 was primarily due to increased base revenue and reduced
operating expenses, partially offset by the absence in 2002 of
a one-time recovery of fuel-related costs recognized in 2001,
and a charge in 2002 for the organizational restructuring
referred to above.

We are a holding company that is exempt from regulation,
subject to certain limited exceptions, as a public utility holding
company under the Public Utility Holding Company Act of
1935. We have three continuing business segments and one
discontinued business segment. The continuing business 
segments are:

Cleco Power LLC (Cleco Power) is an electric utility regu-
lated by the Louisiana Public Service Commission (LPSC)
and the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission (FERC),
which determine the rates it can charge its customers.
Cleco Power serves approximately 261,000 customers in
104 communities in central and southeastern Louisiana.

Cleco Midstream Resources LLC (Midstream) is an unregu-
lated subsidiary with operations in Louisiana and Texas.
Midstream owns and operates wholesale generation 
stations and wholesale natural gas pipelines, invests in
joint ventures that own and operate wholesale generation
stations, and engages in energy management activities.

In this report Cleco (which includes Cleco Corporation and all of its regulated and unregulated subsidiaries) is, at times, referred to
in the first person as “we,” “our,” or “us.”

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

GENERAL

Cleco Corporation

Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition 
and Results of Operations
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Midstream’s net income from continuing operations
increased $0.2 million, or 1.0%, in 2002 compared to 2001.
Most of the increase was due to commencement of full 
commercial operations in the summer of 2002 at two of our
unregulated power plants, as well as increased generation
from our third unregulated power plant that has been in oper-
ation since July 2000. Partially offsetting the increase were
lower margins from energy trading and decreased energy
operations revenue. Also offsetting the increase at Midstream
were a restructuring charge, a charge for impairment of a
long-lived asset, and gas transportation charges recorded in
2002 compared to none in 2001. For additional information
on these charges, see the Notes to the Consolidated Financial
Statements, Note 20 — “Restructuring Charge,” Note 22 —
“Gas Transportation Charges,” and Note 24 — “Impairment
of Long-Lived Asset,” respectively.

A companywide organizational restructuring was 
completed in the fourth quarter of 2002. As a result of the
restructuring, our work force was reduced by 160 employees.
The costs associated with restructuring, consisting mainly of
early retirement and voluntary severance programs that were
offered to eligible employees, resulted in a one-time charge to
earnings of $10.2 million before taxes. The restructuring will
benefit us in future years through reductions in operating
expenses. For additional information on the restructuring
charge, see the Notes to the Consolidated Financial
Statements, Note 20 — “Restructuring Charge.”

Income tax expense increased $3.9 million, or 10.1%, in
2002 compared to 2001. Our effective income tax rate increased
from 34.7% to 37.0% primarily due to an adjustment related
to an internal review of accumulated deferred income taxes.

Consolidated net income applicable to common stock
increased $1.6 million, or 2.4%, for 2002 compared to 2001
primarily due to the absence in 2002 of a $2.0 million loss from
discontinued operations at UTS experienced in 2001. For addi-
tional information regarding the UTS loss, see the Notes to the
Consolidated Financial Statements, Note 17 — “Discontinued
Operations.”

General Factors Affecting Cleco Power

Revenue is primarily affected by the following factors:
Retail rates for residential, commercial, and industrial customers
and other retail sales are regulated by the LPSC. Retail rates con-
sist of a base rate and a fuel rate. Base rates are designed to
allow recovery of the cost of providing service and a return on
utility assets. Fuel revenue rates fluctuate while generally allow-
ing recovery of, with no profit, the costs of purchased power
and fuel used to generate electricity. Rates for transmission
service and wholesale power sales are regulated by the FERC.
An LPSC-approved rate stabilization plan is in place through
September 2004. This plan effectively allows Cleco Power the
opportunity to realize a regulatory rate of return of up to

12.625%. As part of the rate stabilization plan, the LPSC annu-
ally reviews revenue and return on equity. A new plan may be
ordered by the LPSC upon expiration of the existing plan, or the
existing plan may be extended with or without modification.
We anticipate discussions with the LPSC staff regarding the 
status of the plan will begin in late 2003. For additional infor-
mation on Cleco Power’s rate stabilization plan, see “—
Financial Condition — Retail Rates of Cleco Power.”

Energy trading, net, generally is affected by supply and
demand in the market, the financial viability of our marketing
and trading counterparties, and the volatility in market prices.
During the third quarter of 2002, we began an assessment of
our speculative trading strategy. This assessment was completed
during the fourth quarter of 2002, and we determined, in light
of market conditions and other factors, that Cleco Power
would discontinue speculative trading activities. Most of our
exposure to the market from positions opened prior to the
change in strategy was mitigated in the fourth quarter 
of 2002 by transactions we entered into to specifically 
offset those open positions. For additional information on
energy trading, net, see “— Financial Condition — Financial
Risk Management.”

Our residential customers’ demand for electricity is largely
affected by weather. Weather is generally measured in cooling
degree-days and heating degree-days. A cooling degree-day 
is an indication of the likelihood that a consumer will use air
conditioning, while a heating degree-day is an indication of
the likelihood that a consumer will use heating. An increase in
heating degree-days does not produce the same increase in
revenue as an increase in cooling degree-days because cus-
tomers can choose an alternative fuel source for heating, such
as natural gas. Normal heating degree-days and cooling
degree-days are calculated for a month by separately calculating
the average actual heating and cooling degree-days for that
month over a period of about 30 years.

Our commercial and industrial customers’ demand for 
electricity is affected less by the weather and is primarily
dependent upon the strength of the economy. Cleco Power’s
two largest customers manufacture wood products, such as
newsprint, cardboard, corrugated packaging and kraft paper.
Sales to industrial customers are affected by the worldwide
demand for the customers’ products compared to their ability
to produce the products economically.

Kilowatt-hour (kWh) sales to retail electric customers have
grown an average of 3.4% annually over the last five years,
but we expect them to range from 0.5% to 1.0% per year 
during the next five years. The growth of future sales will
depend upon factors such as weather conditions, customer
conservation efforts, retail marketing and business development
programs, and the economy of Cleco Power’s service area.
Some of the issues facing the electric utility industry that could
affect sales include:

deregulation,
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retail wheeling, (the transmission of power directly to 
a retail customer, as opposed to transmission via the 
interconnected transmission facilities of one or more
intermediate facilities),

possible transfer of transmission facilities to a Regional
Transmission Organization (RTO),

other legislative and regulatory changes,

retention of large industrial customers and municipal
franchises,

changes in electric rates compared to customers’ ability to
pay, and

access to transmission systems.

Fuel and power purchased are primarily affected by 
the following factors:
Changes in fuel and purchased power expenses reflect fluc-
tuations in fuel used for electric generation, fuel handling
costs, availability of economical power for purchase, and
deferral of expenses for recovery from customers through the
fuel adjustment clause, in subsequent months.

Changes in fuel costs historically have not significantly
affected Cleco Power’s net income. Generally, fuel and 
purchased power expenses are recovered through the 
LPSC-established fuel adjustment clause, which enables Cleco
Power to pass on to customers substantially all such charges.
Cleco Power’s fuel adjustment clause is regulated by the LPSC
(representing about 93% of its total fuel costs) and the FERC.
The LPSC staff has informed Cleco Power that it is planning to 
conduct a periodic fuel audit beginning in the first quarter 
of 2003. The audit, pursuant to the Fuel Adjustment 
Clause General Order issued November 6, 1997, in Docket 
No. U-21497, is required to be performed no less frequently
than every other year; however, this will be the first LPSC fuel
adjustment clause audit of Cleco Power. Cleco Power has not
been informed which time period will be covered by the audit,
nor is management able to predict the results of the LPSC fuel
audit. Recovery of fuel adjustment clause costs is subject 
to refund until final approval is received from the LPSC upon
completion of the periodic audit. LPSC-jurisdictional revenue
recovered by Cleco Power through its fuel adjustment 
clause for the three years, five years and seven years ending
December 31, 2002, was $811.5 million, $1,189.4 million, and
$1,531.5 million, respectively.

An earnings review settlement reached with the LPSC in
1996 sometimes requires accruals for estimated customer credits,
depending on our level of earnings. The amount of credit due
customers, if any, is determined annually by the LPSC based on
results for the 12-month period ending September 30 of 
each year. Cleco Power accrued $2.9 million in 2002 for 
estimated customer credits compared to $1.8 million in 2001.
The $2.9 million accrual relates to the 12-month cycles ended
September 30, 2001, 2002, and 2003. For additional information

on the accrual for estimated customer credits, see the Notes to
the Consolidated Financial Statements, Note 12 — “Accrual of
Estimated Customer Credits.”

Cleco Power obtains coal and lignite through long-term
contracts and through the spot market. Natural gas is purchased
under short-term contracts. Cleco Power has power contracts
with two power marketing companies, Williams Energy
Marketing & Trading Company (Williams Energy) and Dynegy
Power Marketing, Inc. (Dynegy), for a total of 705 megawatts
(MW) of capacity in 2002 and 2003, increasing to 760 MW 
of capacity in 2004, decreasing to 100 MW of capacity in 
2005. Because substantially all of the contracts expire on
December 31, 2004, Cleco Power is currently evaluating its
long-term capacity and energy needs. Cleco Power anticipates
it will initiate a solicitation during the first quarter of 2003 to
identify existing or new generation resources, including new
power purchase contracts, to replace the Williams Energy 
contracts and the Dynegy contract. Pursuant to the LPSC’s 1983
General Order governing the construction and/or procurement
of generation capacity, Cleco Power is required to make an
informational filing with the LPSC to substantiate that securing
such generation resources is in the public interest. Cleco Power
anticipates making such a filing during the first quarter of 2003
and will continue to evaluate supply options through the first
half of 2003. As part of that process, Cleco Power will also 
evaluate the possibility of acquiring additional generation facil-
ities, including one or more of Midstream’s unregulated power
plants. In addition to the power obtained under long-term 
contracts, Cleco Power purchases power from other utilities
and other marketers to supplement its generation at times of
relatively high demand or when the purchase price of the
power is less than Cleco Power’s cost of generation. However,
transmission capacity must be available to transport the 
purchased power to Cleco Power’s system in order for it to be
able to utilize the power. During 2002, 45.4% of Cleco Power’s
energy requirements was met with purchased power, up from
40.3% in 2001 and 34.2% in 2000.

In future years, Cleco Power’s power plants may not be able
to supply enough power to meet its growing native load.
Because of its location on the transmission grid, Cleco Power
relies on one main supplier of electric transmission, and 
constraints sometimes limit the amount of purchased power it
can bring into its system. The power contracts described above
may be affected by these transmission constraints. For infor-
mation on Cleco Power’s purchased power and on certain
Cleco Power obligations under the Williams Energy contracts
and the Dynegy contract, see “— Financial Condition —
Purchased Power.”

Other expenses are primarily affected by the 
following factors:
The majority of other expenses include other operations, main-
tenance, depreciation, and taxes other than income taxes.
Other operations expenses are affected by, among other things,



the cost of employee benefits, insurance expenses, and the
costs associated with providing customer service. Maintenance
expenses associated with Cleco Power’s plants generally
depend on the physical characteristics of the plants, as well as
planned preventive maintenance. Depreciation expenses are
primarily affected by the cost of the facility in service, the time
the facility was placed in service, and the estimated useful life
of the facility. Taxes other than income taxes are generally
affected by payroll taxes and ad valorem taxes.

Cleco Power’s Results of Operations –
Year ended December 31, 2002,
Compared to Year ended December 31, 2001

Cleco Power’s net income applicable to member’s equity for
2002 was $59.5 million compared to $59.1 million for 2001.
Factors contributing to the slight increase include:

higher base revenue from retail customer sales, 

lower operating expenses, and 

higher wholesale revenue.

These were partially offset by:

lower margins from energy trading, net, 

lower interest income,

higher interest expense, and

the organizational restructuring charge.

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,

(THOUSANDS) 2002 2001 VARIANCE CHANGE

Operating revenue
Base $305,383 $287,905 $ 17,478 6.1 %
Fuel cost recovery 262,719 304,348 (41,629) (13.7)%
Estimated customer credits (2,900) (1,800) (1,100) 61.1 %
Energy trading, net (752) 1,456 (2,208) *
Energy operations 30 — 30 *
Other operations 29,301 30,813 (1,512) (4.9)%
Intercompany revenue 1,708 6,011 (4,303) (71.6)%

Total operating revenue $595,489 $628,733 $(33,244) (5.3)%

Operating expenses
Fuel used for 

electric generation 138,582 184,479 (45,897) (24.9)%
Power purchased for 

utility customers 150,400 139,913 10,487 7.5 %
Other operations 63,484 82,479 (18,995) (23.0)%
Maintenance 28,170 25,773 2,397 9.3 %
Depreciation 52,233 50,594 1,639 3.2 %
Restructuring charge 8,099 — 8,099 *
Taxes other than 

income taxes 36,892 35,358 1,534 4.3 %

Total operating expenses 477,860 518,596 (40,736) (7.9)%

Operating income $117,629 $110,137 $ 7,492 6.8 %

Interest income $ 933 $ 6,498 $ (5,565) (85.6)%

Interest expense $ 29,091 $ 26,819 $ 2,272 8.5 %

*Not meaningful
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,

(MILLION KWH) 2002 2001 CHANGE

Electric sales
Residential 3,400 3,201 6.2 %
Commercial 1,722 1,655 4.0 %
Industrial 2,756 2,640 4.4 %
Other retail 593 581 2.1 %
Unbilled 30 34 (11.8)%

Total retail 8,501 8,111 4.8 %
Sales for resale 715 398 79.6 %

Total on-system customer sales 9,216 8,509 8.3 %
Short-term sales to other utilities 124 145 (14.5)%
Sales from trading activities 262 19 *

Total electric sales 9,602 8,673 10.7 %

*Not meaningful

The following chart shows how cooling degree-days and
heating degree-days in 2002 and 2001 varied from normal
conditions and from the prior year for cooling degree-days and
heating degree-days for 2002 and 2001. Before 2002, Cleco
Power used an internally generated temperature reading to
determine cooling and heating degree-days. In the fourth
quarter of 2002, Cleco Power began to use temperature 
data collected by the National Oceanic and Atmospheric
Administration (NOAA) for this purpose. Cooling and heating
degree-days for 2001 and 2000 have been adjusted to reflect
the change in the temperature data source.

Cooling/Heating degree-days

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,

2002 2001

Cooling degree-days:
Increase/(Decrease) from Normal 2.6% (5.1)%
Increase/(Decrease) from Prior Year 5.1% (11.4)%

Heating degree-days:
Increase/(Decrease) from Normal 3.8% 1.2 %
Increase/(Decrease) from Prior Year 13.1% (5.2)%

Base
Base revenue increased $17.5 million, or 6.1%, from 2001 to
2002. The increase was primarily due to higher retail sales
resulting from customer growth and increased cooling degree-
days and heating degree-days compared to normal and prior
year, as shown in the chart above. The 79.6% increase in sales
for resale volume was primarily due to the addition of one
wholesale customer in June 2001 and the addition of a second
wholesale customer in January 2002.

Fuel Cost Recovery
Fuel cost recovery revenue collected from customers decreased
$41.6 million, or 13.7%, primarily as a result of a 22.6%
decrease in the average per unit cost of fuel used for electric
generation and a 6.8% decrease in the average per unit cost
of purchased power for 2002 compared to 2001, which made
the purchase of power more economical than the generation
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of power. For additional information on Cleco Power’s ability to
recover fuel and purchased power costs, see “— General
Factors Affecting Cleco Power — Fuel and power purchased
are primarily affected by the following factors,” above.

Estimated Customer Credits
Revenue for 2002 was decreased by a $2.9 million accrual for
estimated customer credits compared to a $1.8 million accrual
in 2001. For additional information on the accrual for esti-
mated customer credits, see the Notes to the Consolidated
Financial Statements, Note 12 — “Accrual of Estimated
Customer Credits.”

Energy Trading, Net
For 2002 compared to 2001, the increase in power and gas vol-
umes traded was primarily due to expansion of Cleco Power’s
power and gas trading portfolio. During the third quarter of
2002, we began an assessment of our speculative trading strat-
egy. This assessment was completed during the fourth quarter
of 2002, and we determined, in light of market conditions and
other factors, that Cleco Power would discontinue speculative
trading activities. Most of our exposure to the market from
positions opened prior to the change in strategy was mitigated
in the fourth quarter of 2002 by transactions we entered into to
specifically offset those open positions. Volumes and associated
net revenue will continue to be affected by those positions dur-
ing 2003. A summary of power and natural gas traded by Cleco
Power for the periods indicated appears below.

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,

2002 2001 CHANGE

Power (Million kWh) 240.2 5.0 *
Natural gas (MMBtu) 3,385,000 2,634,766 28.5%

*Not meaningful

Generally, Cleco Power’s energy trading transactions are
considered nonhedging derivatives under Statement of
Financial Accounting Standards (SFAS) No. 133, “Accounting
for Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities,” as
amended, which requires that the transactions be reported at
fair market value or “marked-to-market.” The chart below
presents the components of energy trading, net.

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,

(THOUSANDS) 2002 2001 VARIANCE CHANGE

Energy trading margins $(153) $1,403 $(1,556) *
Mark-to-market (599) 53 (652) *

Energy trading, net $(752) $1,456 $(2,208) *

*Not meaningful

Energy trading, net, decreased $2.2 million from 2001 to
2002. The decrease was primarily due to an adjustment for
premiums on certain gas put options, our efforts in the fourth
quarter of 2002 to mitigate most of our exposure to the mar-
ket following our decision to discontinue speculative trading

activities and volatility in power and natural gas prices in 2002.
For additional information on the premiums on certain gas put
options, see “— Financial Condition — Regulatory Matters —
Gas Put Options.”

Issue 1 of Emerging Issues Task Force (EITF) of the Financial
Accounting Standards Board No. 02-3, “Accounting for
Contracts Involved in Energy Trading and Risk Management
Activities,” requires that all gains and losses from energy trad-
ing contracts be reported on the income statement on a net
basis, with revenue and expenses aggregated and the net
number reported in one line item. We adopted EITF No. 02-3
effective July 1, 2002. For additional information regarding our
adoption of EITF No. 02-3, see the Notes to the Consolidated
Financial Statements, Note 2 — “Summary of Significant
Accounting Policies — Recent Accounting Standards.”

In October 2002, the EITF rescinded EITF No. 98-10,
“Accounting for Contracts Involved in Energy Trading and Risk
Management Activities,” effective the first fiscal period begin-
ning after December 15, 2002. EITF No. 98-10 required certain
energy contracts to be reported at fair market value or
“marked-to-market.” Instead of using EITF No. 98-10, energy
contracts will now be evaluated using SFAS No. 133, as
amended, in order to determine whether mark-to-market
accounting is appropriate. For additional information on the
rescission of EITF No. 98-10, see the Notes to the Consolidated
Financial Statements, Note 2 — “Summary of Significant
Accounting Policies — Recent Accounting Standards.”

Intercompany Revenue
Intercompany revenue decreased $4.3 million, or 71.6%, in
2002 compared to 2001. The decrease was primarily due to a
change in the billing process to an affiliate and reduced billings
to other affiliates for software usage.

Operating Expenses
Operating expenses decreased $40.7 million, or 7.9%, in 2002
compared to 2001. In 2002 compared to 2001, fuel used for
electric generation decreased $45.9 million, or 24.9%, prima-
rily due to the following factors: a decrease in the average per
unit cost of fuel from $2.92 per million British thermal units
(MMBtu) in 2001 to $2.31 per MMBtu in 2002; an increase in
power purchased for utility customers; and a $6.6 million one-
time adjustment in 2001 for the recovery of fuel-related costs
that had not been collected previously from utility customers.
From 2001 to 2002, power purchased for utility customers
increased $10.5 million, or 7.5%, primarily due to a 6.8%
decrease in average per unit cost, which made the purchase 
of power more economical than the generation of power. The
$16.6 million, or 15.3%, decrease in other operations and
maintenance expenses for 2002 compared to 2001 was prima-
rily due to a decrease in affiliate billings, and to a decrease in
administrative expenses as a result of a change in vacation 
policy between 2001 and 2002. Depreciation expenses
increased $1.6 million, or 3.2%, in 2002 compared to 2001 



primarily due to normal asset additions such as line extensions
and substation upgrades and new software. Also, an $8.1 mil-
lion organizational restructuring charge was incurred in 2002.
For additional information regarding the restructuring charge,
see the Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements, Note
20 — “Restructuring Charge.” Taxes other than income taxes
increased $1.5 million, or 4.3%, primarily due to increased 
payroll and ad valorem taxes.

Interest Income and Expenses
Interest income decreased $5.6 million, or 85.6%, in 2002
compared to 2001 primarily due to the recognition in 2001 of
the one-time recovery of fuel-related costs that had not been
previously collected from utility customers and the associated
interest. Because the recovery of the fuel-related costs was a
one-time adjustment, we do not expect interest income in
future periods to be as large as it was in 2001. Interest expense
increased $2.3 million, or 8.5%, primarily due to interest
related to gas transportation charges. For additional infor-
mation regarding gas transportation charges, see the Notes to
the Consolidated Financial Statements, Note 22 — “Gas
Transportation Charges.”

General Factors Affecting Midstream

Revenue is primarily affected by the following factors:
Most of Midstream’s revenue is derived from its power plant
operations, energy operations, and energy trading, net.

Revenue from wholly owned power plant operations is
derived primarily from tolling operations. Tolling revenue is
generally affected by the availability of the subject facility to
operate, the amount of replacement power provided to the
tolling counterparty, and overall performance under the tolling
contract. Each tolling agreement gives a tolling counterparty
the right to own, dispatch and market all of the electric gener-
ation capacity of the respective facility. Each tolling counter-
party is responsible for providing its own natural gas to the
respective facility. Earnings from jointly owned power plant
operations are derived from an equity investment and are
reflected in equity income from investees.

Tolling revenue is partially derived from a 775-MW 
combined-cycle, natural gas-fired power plant (Evangeline)
through the Evangeline Capacity Sale and Tolling Agreement
(Evangeline Tolling Agreement) between Cleco Evangeline LLC
(Evangeline LLC) and Williams Energy. Tolling revenue is also
derived from a 725-MW natural gas-fired power plant
(Perryville) through the Tolling Agreement between Perryville
Energy Partners LLC (PEP) and Mirant Americas Energy
Marketing, L.P. (MAEM) (Perryville Tolling Agreement).
Through an investment in Acadia Power Partners LLC (APP),
equity earnings are derived primarily from an 1,160-MW com-
bined-cycle, natural gas-fired power plant (Acadia) that is
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jointly owned (50-50) by Midstream and Calpine Corporation
(Calpine). Acadia’s output is sold through two separate tolling
agreements: one between Aquila Energy Marketing
Corporation (Aquila Energy) and APP (Aquila Tolling
Agreement), and the other between Calpine Energy Services,
L.P. (CES) and APP (Calpine Tolling Agreement). We use the
term “tolling agreements” to refer to one or more of these:
the Evangeline Tolling Agreement, the Perryville Tolling
Agreement, the Aquila Tolling Agreement, and the Calpine
Tolling Agreement. For additional information on Acadia,
Perryville, and the tolling agreements related to those facilities,
see “— Financial Condition — New Power Plants.”

Evangeline LLC, PEP, and APP have certain performance
obligations under their respective tolling agreements that
expose us to possible adverse financial penalties and require-
ments. Obligations under the respective tolling agreements
include, but are not limited to:

maintaining various types of insurance at specified levels,

maintaining power and natural gas metering equipment,

paying scheduled interest and principal payments 
on debt,

maintaining plant operating performance characteristics
such as heat rate and demonstrated generation capacity
at specified levels, and

maintaining specified availability levels with a combina-
tion of plant availability and replacement power.

If the physical plants fail to operate within specified
requirements, Cleco may need to purchase replacement power
on the open market and provide it to the tolling counterpar-
ties. Providing replacement power maintains availability levels,
but exposes us to power commodity price volatility and trans-
mission constraints. If we do not meet our obligations under
the tolling agreements, or if economical purchased power and
transmission are not available, our financial condition and
results of operations could be materially adversely affected.

Under the Evangeline Tolling Agreement, Williams Energy
pays Evangeline LLC a fixed fee and a variable fee for operating
and maintaining the facility. The Evangeline Tolling Agreement
is accounted for as an operating lease. For additional informa-
tion on our operating leases, see “Critical Accounting Policies”
and the Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements, Note
14 — “Operating Leases.” Evangeline Tolling Agreement rev-
enue is not recognized evenly throughout the year; it varies
with physical usage of the plant. Evangeline LLC’s 2002 revenue
was recognized in the following manner:

19% in the first quarter,

22% in the second quarter,

41% in the third quarter, and

18% in the fourth quarter.



Revenue for 2003 under the Evangeline Tolling Agreement
is anticipated to be recognized in a similar manner. For addi-
tional information on recognition of revenue from the
Evangeline Tolling Agreement, see “Critical Accounting
Policies” and the Notes to the Consolidated Financial
Statements, Note 2 — “Summary of Significant Accounting
Policies — Revenue and Fuel Costs — Tolling Revenue.”

Under the Perryville Tolling Agreement, MAEM pays PEP a
fixed fee and a variable fee for operating and maintaining the
facility. MAEM also pays a quarterly amount to PEP, which rep-
resents its share of PEP’s quarterly parts and maintenance
expenses under PEP’s long-term maintenance contract with
General Electric Corporation (PEP LTP). This amount is based
upon PEP’s run hours and factored starts for each quarter. The
Perryville Tolling Agreement is accounted for as an operating
lease. For additional information on our operating leases, 
see “Critical Accounting Policies,” and the Notes to the
Consolidated Financial Statements, Note 14 — “Operating
Leases.” Perryville Tolling Agreement revenue is recognized
evenly throughout the year. For additional information on
recognition of revenue from the Perryville Tolling Agreement,
see the Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements, 
Note 2 — “Summary of Significant Accounting Policies —
Revenue and Fuel Costs — Tolling Revenue.”

Under the Aquila Tolling Agreement, Aquila Energy pays
APP a fixed fee and a variable fee for operating and maintain-
ing the facility. Under the Calpine Tolling Agreement, CES pays
APP a fixed fee and a variable fee for operating and maintain-
ing the facility. Under each of these tolling agreements, equity
investment earnings from the tolling agreements are recog-
nized evenly throughout the year.

The parent companies of our tolling counterparties are The
Williams Companies, Inc., Mirant Corporation (Mirant), Aquila,
Inc. and Calpine. Each of these entities has issued guarantees
of the payment obligations of the respective tolling counter-
parties under the tolling agreements. The credit ratings of
these parent companies have been downgraded below invest-
ment grade and in some cases placed on negative credit watch
for possible further downgrade by one or more rating agen-
cies. The bonds issued by Evangeline LLC to finance the
Evangeline facility were downgraded below investment grade
by Moody’s Investors Service (Moody’s) on October 2, 2002, to
Ba3. In its press release announcing this downgrade, Moody’s
stated that the deterioration in The Williams Companies, Inc.
credit rating had in turn exerted downward pressure on
Evangeline LLC’s rating. On November 27, 2002, the bonds
were further downgraded by Moody’s to B3.

The following list discusses some possible adverse conse-
quences if any of our counterparties should fail to perform
their obligations under their respective tolling agreements. The
list is not all-inclusive, but represents examples of possible
adverse consequences resulting from the nonperformance of
our tolling counterparties.
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Our financial condition and results of operations may 
be adversely affected by their failure to pay amounts due
to us and may not be consistent with historical and 
projected results.

We may not be able to enter into replacement agree-
ments on terms as favorable as our existing agreements,
or at all.

We would be required to test any long-lived generation
asset for impairment if the tolling counterparty defaulted
under the related tolling agreement. If we determined 
that an impairment existed, the asset would be written
down to its fair market value, which could materially
adversely affect our results of operations and financial 
condition. For more information on long-lived assets, see 
“ — Critical Accounting Policies.”

Possible acceleration of our project-level debt, in particular:

1) Under provisions of the PEP five-year loan, lenders
holding two-thirds of the loan commitment have the right
to demand the entire outstanding principal amount
($145.1 million at December 31, 2002) plus accrued inter-
est immediately due and payable upon a default under
the Perryville Tolling Agreement by MAEM. If the lenders
were to exercise this right, we might, among other things,
renegotiate the loan, refinance the loan, pay off the loan
with other borrowings or the proceeds of issuances of
additional debt, or cause PEP, as a stand-alone entity, to
seek protection under federal bankruptcy laws. In addi-
tion, the lenders could foreclose on the mortgage and
assume ownership of the plant. Any renegotiated loan or
alternative financing would likely be on less favorable
terms than the existing terms. For additional information
on the loan, see “ — Financial Condition — Liquidity and
Capital Resources — Debt — Cleco Corporation (Holding
Company Level).”

2) Under provisions of the bonds issued by Evangeline
LLC, the bondholders have the right to demand the 
entire outstanding principal amount ($208.8 million at
December 31, 2002) plus accrued interest to be immedi-
ately due and payable upon a default under the
Evangeline Tolling Agreement by Williams Energy. If the
bondholders were to exercise this right, we might, among
other things, refinance the bonds, pay off the bonds with
other borrowings or the proceeds of issuances of addi-
tional debt, or cause Evangeline LLC, as a stand-alone
entity, to seek protection under federal bankruptcy laws.
In addition, the trustee of the bonds could foreclose on
the mortgage and assume ownership of the plant. Any
alternative financing would likely be on less favorable
terms than the existing terms. 
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Our counterparties and we currently are in discussions
regarding the possibility that one or more of the counterparties
might terminate their interests in the respective tolling 
agreements. We also have been contacted by several entities
interested in acquiring power contracts or investing in genera-
tion assets. In addition, we have answered a request for 
proposal relating to the sale of certain of our unregulated 
generation assets.

Revenue from energy operations and energy trading, net 
generally is affected by transmission constraints, supply and
demand in the market, the financial viability of our marketing and
trading counterparties, and volatility of market prices. Energy
operations revenue is comprised of two components: energy
management services and wholesale natural gas marketed. Cleco
Marketing & Trading LLC (Marketing & Trading), a subsidiary of
Midstream, primarily provides energy management services to
several municipalities and, prior to the fourth quarter of 2002,
marketed and traded wholesale natural gas and electricity.
During the third quarter of 2002, we began an assessment of our
speculative trading strategy. This assessment was completed 
during the fourth quarter of 2002, and we determined, in light of
market conditions and other factors, that Marketing & Trading
would discontinue speculative trading activities. Most of our
exposure to the market from positions opened prior to the
change in strategy was mitigated in the fourth quarter of 2002
by transactions we entered into to specifically offset those open
positions. For information on our obligation to provide credit 
support in certain instances under power and gas trading agree-
ments entered into by Marketing & Trading, see “— Financial
Condition — Liquidity and Capital Resources — General
Considerations and Credit-Related Risks.” Cleco Energy LLC
(Cleco Energy), also a subsidiary of Midstream, primarily markets
wholesale natural gas in Louisiana and Texas. It generally takes
physical delivery of natural gas marketed and sells physical gas
instead of settling transactions through the financial markets.

Other operations revenue was derived from services Cleco
Generation Services LLC (Cleco Generation) provided to PEP
prior to our acquisition of the remaining interest in PEP in the
summer of 2002. For additional information regarding our
acquisition of PEP, see the Notes to the Consolidated Financial
Statements, Note 21 — “Acquisition.”

Expenses are primarily affected by the following factors:
Most of Midstream’s expenses include purchases for energy
operations, depreciation, maintenance, and other operations
expenses. Purchases for energy operations are affected prima-
rily by the same factors as energy operations revenue.
Depreciation expenses are affected by the cost of the facility in
service, the time the facility was placed in service, and the esti-
mated useful life of the facility. Maintenance expenses generally
depend on the physical characteristics of the facility, the fre-
quency and duration of the facility’s operations, and planned
preventive maintenance. Other operating expenses mainly
relate to administration expenses and employee benefits.

Midstream’s Results of Operations –
Year ended December 31, 2002,
Compared to Year ended December 31, 2001

Midstream’s net income for 2002 was $14.7 million, slightly
above the $14.5 million earned in 2001. Factors contributing
to the slight increase include:

higher tolling revenue,

decreased purchases for energy operations, and

higher equity income from investees.

These were partially offset by:

lower margins from energy trading, net,

decreased energy operations revenue,

the organizational restructuring charge,

gas transportation charges,

a deferred tax adjustment, and

impairment of a long-lived asset.

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,

(THOUSANDS) 2002 2001 VARIANCE CHANGE

Operating revenue
Tolling operations $ 90,260 $ 60,522 $ 29,738 49.1 %
Energy trading, net 2,421 5,608 (3,187) (56.8)%
Energy operations 30,050 58,659 (28,609) (48.8)%
Other operations 4,655 1,135 3,520 310.1 %
Intercompany revenue 366 13,947 (13,581) (97.4)%

Total operating revenue $127,752 $139,871 $(12,119) (8.7)%

Operating expenses
Purchases for 

energy operations 25,317 48,323 (23,006) (47.6)%
Other operations 27,804 33,984 (6,180) (18.2)%
Maintenance 8,902 4,828 4,074 84.4 %
Depreciation 15,989 9,379 6,610 70.5 %
Restructuring charge 2,058 — 2,058 *
Impairment of asset 3,587 — 3,587 *
Taxes other than 

income taxes 1,536 1,402 134 9.6 %

Total operating expenses 85,193 97,916 (12,723) (13.0)%

Operating income $ 42,559 $ 41,955 $ 604 1.4 %

Equity income 
from investees $ 16,204 $ 175 $ 16,029 *

*Not meaningful

Tolling Operations
Tolling operations revenue increased $29.7 million, or 49.1%,
in 2002 compared to 2001. The increase was primarily due to
the Perryville facility commencing full commercial operation on
July 1, 2002, and increased generation from the Evangeline
facility for 2002 compared to 2001. For additional information
on tolling operations, see “— General Factors Affecting
Midstream — Revenue is primarily affected by the following
factors,” above.
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Energy Trading, Net
For 2002 compared to 2001, the increase in power and gas 
volumes traded was primarily due to expansion of Midstream’s
power and physical gas trading portfolio, as well as power sales
to APP. During the third quarter of 2002, we began an assess-
ment of our speculative trading strategy. This assessment was
completed during the fourth quarter of 2002, and we deter-
mined, in light of market conditions and other factors, that
Midstream would discontinue speculative trading activities.
Most of our exposure to the market from positions opened
prior to the change in strategy was mitigated in the fourth
quarter of 2002 by transactions we entered into to specifically
offset those open positions. Volumes and associated net rev-
enue will continue to be affected by those positions during 2003
and 2004. A summary of power and natural gas traded by
Midstream and its subsidiaries appears below. 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,

2002 2001 CHANGE

Power (Million kWh) 10,012 3,278 205.4 % 
Natural gas (MMBtu) 70,610,889 17,209,354 310.3 % 

Generally, Midstream’s energy trading transactions are 
considered non-hedging derivatives under SFAS No. 133, as
amended, which requires that the transactions be reported at
fair market value or “marked-to-market.” The chart below
presents the components of energy trading, net.

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,

(THOUSANDS) 2002 2001 VARIANCE CHANGE

Energy trading margins $2,914 $5,066 $(2,152) (42.5)%
Mark-to-market (493) 542 (1,035) *

Energy trading, net $2,421 $5,608 $(3,187) (56.8)%

*Not meaningful

Energy trading, net for 2002 compared to 2001 decreased
$3.2 million. The decrease was primarily due to our efforts in
the fourth quarter of 2002 to mitigate most of our exposure to
the market following our decision to discontinue speculative
trading activities and to the volatility in power and natural gas
prices in 2002.

Issue 1 of EITF No. 02-3 requires that all gains and losses
from energy trading contracts be reported on the income 
statement on a net basis, with revenues and expenses aggre-
gated and the net number reported in one line item. We
adopted EITF No. 02-3 effective July 1, 2002. For additional
information on our adoption of EITF No. 02-3, see the Notes 
to the Consolidated Financial Statements, Note 2 — “Summary
of Significant Accounting Policies — Recent Accounting
Standards.”

In October 2002, the EITF rescinded EITF No. 98-10, effec-
tive the first fiscal period beginning after December 15, 2002.
EITF No. 98-10 required certain energy contracts to be reported
at fair market value or “marked-to-market.” Instead of using
EITF No. 98-10, energy contracts now will be evaluated using
SFAS No. 133, as amended, in order to determine whether

mark-to-market accounting is appropriate. For additional 
information on the rescission of EITF No. 98-10, see the Notes
to the Consolidated Financial Statements, Note 2 — “Summary
of Significant Accounting Policies — Recent Accounting
Standards.”

Energy Operations
The $28.6 million, or 48.8%, decrease in energy operations
revenue during 2002 compared to 2001 was primarily due to
a decrease in the average per unit cost of natural gas and
decreased volumes of natural gas marketed at Cleco Energy,
partially offset by increased energy management services at
Marketing & Trading. Energy management services revenue
increased $0.8 million for 2002 compared to 2001 primarily
due to increased energy management service volumes because
of two new contracts. Intercompany volume and revenue have
been eliminated and therefore are not reflected in the charts
below. The chart immediately below presents the components
of energy operations revenue.

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,

(THOUSANDS) 2002 2001 VARIANCE CHANGE

Energy management services $ 1,590 $ 763 $ 827 108.4 %
Wholesale natural gas 

marketed 28,460 57,896 (29,436) (50.8)%

Energy operations $30,050 $58,659 $(28,609) (48.8)%

The chart below presents a summary of natural gas 
marketed during 2002 and 2001.

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,

2002 2001 CHANGE

Natural gas (MMBtu) 7,622,296 11,398,704 (33.1)%

Natural gas sales volume decreased primarily due to the
expiration of a contract with a major gas supplier, partially 
offset by new long-term supply and spot contracts entered into
during March 2001, October 2001, and February 2002.

Intercompany Revenue
Intercompany revenue decreased $13.6 million, or 97.4%, in
2002 compared to 2001. The decrease was primarily due to 
gas transportation charges of $6.4 million and a decline in 
trading activity between affiliates. For additional information
on the gas transportation charges, see the Notes to the
Consolidated Financial Statements, Note 22 — “Gas
Transportation Charges.”

Operating Expenses
Purchases for energy operations decreased $23.0 million, or
47.6%, from 2001 to 2002 primarily due to lower per unit
costs and lower volumes of natural gas marketed. Other 
operations expenses decreased $6.2 million, or 18.2%, during
2002 compared to 2001 primarily as the result of lower admin-
istrative expenses. This decrease was partially offset by
increased expenses associated with the Perryville facility’s
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beginning its full commercial operation in 2002. Maintenance
expenses increased a net $4.1 million, or 84.4%, across several
Midstream companies. In 2002 compared to 2001, mainte-
nance expenses at Cleco Generation increased $2.6 million, or
98.7%. The increase was primarily due to maintenance
expenses no longer being capitalized following the completion
of construction of Perryville in the summer of 2002, as well as
unplanned power outages. At Evangeline LLC, maintenance
expenses increased $1.7 million, or 47.9%, in 2002 compared
to 2001, primarily due to unplanned plant outages. The 
$6.6 million, or 70.5%, increase in depreciation expense was
primarily due to a $4.9 million increase at PEP following the
completion of construction of Perryville in the summer of 2002
and a $1.7 million, or 24.1%, increase in depreciation expense
at Evangeline LLC primarily due to a reassessment of the use-
ful life of turbine parts. A $2.1 million organizational restruc-
turing charge and a $3.6 million charge for impairment of a
long-lived asset were incurred in 2002 compared to none in
2001. For additional information on these charges, see the
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements, Note 20 —
“Restructuring Charge” and Note 24 — “Impairment of Long-
Lived Asset,” respectively.

Equity Income from Investees and Income Taxes
Equity income from investees increased $16.0 million for 2002
compared to 2001 primarily due to increased equity earnings
from APP as a result of Acadia beginning commercial operation
in the summer of 2002. For additional information regarding
our investment in APP, see the Notes to the Consolidated
Financial Statements, Note 13 — “Equity Investment in
Investees.” Income tax expense increased $4.1 million, or
46.8%, in 2002 compared to 2001. Midstream’s effective
income tax rate increased from 37.4% to 46.5%, primarily due
to an adjustment related to an internal review of accumulated
deferred income taxes.

Consolidated Results of Operations – 
Year ended December 31, 2001,
Compared to Year ended December 31, 2000

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,

(THOUSANDS) 2001 2000 VARIANCE CHANGE

Operating revenue $748,759 $675,314 $73,445 10.9 %
Operating expenses $599,219 $527,617 $71,602 13.6 %
Net income from 

continuing operations $ 72,273 $ 69,335 $ 2,938 4.2 %
Loss from discontinued 

operations, net $ (2,035) $ (6,861) $ 4,826 (70.3)%
Extraordinary item, net $ — $ 2,508 $ (2,508) *
Net income applicable 

to common stock $ 68,362 $ 63,112 $ 5,250 8.3 %

*Not meaningful

Consolidated net income from continuing operations for
2001 totaled $72.3 million, a 4.2% increase compared to
2000. The increase was primarily due to increased energy 
operations revenue and higher tolling revenue, partially offset
by lower margins from energy trading, net, and lower base 
revenue from customer sales.

Cleco Power’s slight decrease in net income from continu-
ing operations of $0.7 million, or 1.2%, was primarily due to
lower energy trading, net, lower base revenue from retail cus-
tomer sales, and higher operating expenses. Partially offsetting
the decreases were higher wholesale revenue and higher inter-
est income resulting from a one-time recovery of fuel-related
costs in 2001.

Midstream’s net income from continuing operations
increased $4.6 million, or 46.7%, in 2001 compared to 2000
primarily due to increased energy operations revenue and
higher tolling revenue. The increases were partially offset by
higher operating expenses and lower energy trading, net.

Consolidated net income applicable to common stock for
2001 compared to 2000 increased $5.3 million, or 8.3%, 
primarily due to increased energy operations revenue, higher
tolling revenue, and a decrease in the loss from discontinued
operations at UTS. For additional information on the UTS loss,
see the Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements, Note
17 — “Discontinued Operations.” The increases were partially
offset by the absence in 2001 of an extraordinary gain at Cleco
Energy. For additional information on the extraordinary gain in
2000, see the Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements,
Note 7 — “Extraordinary Gain.”

Cleco Power’s Results of Operations – 
Year ended December 31, 2001,
Compared to Year ended December 31, 2000

Cleco Power’s net income applicable to member’s equity for
2001 decreased $0.7 million compared to 2000. Factors con-
tributing to the slight decrease include:

lower energy trading, net, 

lower base revenue from retail customer sales, and

higher other operations expenses.

These were partially offset by:

lower maintenance expenses, 

a one-time adjustment for recovery of fuel-related
costs, and

higher interest income.
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,

2001 2000

Cooling degree-days:
Increase/(Decrease) from Normal (5.1)% 7.5 %
Increase/(Decrease) from Prior Year (11.4)% 0.9 % 

Heating degree-days:
Increase/(Decrease) from Normal 1.2 % 6.5 % 
Increase/(Decrease) from Prior Year (5.2)% 27.0 % 

Base
Base revenue during 2001 decreased $6.6 million, or 2.2%,
compared to 2000. The decrease was primarily due to lower
kWh sales as a result of decreased cooling-degree days and
heating-degree days, as shown in the chart above.

Fuel Cost Recovery
Fuel cost recovery revenue collected from customers increased
$7.5 million, or 2.5%, primarily due to an 8.8% increase in the
average per unit cost of fuel used for electric operations for 2001
compared to 2000. For additional information on Cleco Power’s
ability to recover fuel and purchased power costs, see “—
General Factors Affecting Cleco Power — Fuel and power 
purchased are primarily affected by the following factors,” above.

Estimated Customer Credits
Revenue for 2001 was decreased by a $1.8 million accrual for
estimated customer credits compared to a $1.2 million accrual
for 2000. For additional information on the accrual for esti-
mated customer credits, see the Notes to the Consolidated
Financial Statements, Note 12 — “Accrual of Estimated
Customer Credits.”

Energy Trading, Net
The decrease in power and natural gas traded was primarily
due to a less favorable power and natural gas sales market 
in 2001 compared to 2000. A summary of power and 
natural gas traded by Cleco Power for the periods indicated
appears below.

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,

2001 2000 CHANGE

Power (Million kWh) 5.0 80.9 (93.8)% 
Natural gas (MMBtu) 2,634,766 2,958,615 (10.9)% 

In October 2002, the EITF rescinded EITF No. 98-10, which
required certain energy contracts to be reported at fair market
value or “marked-to-market.” The amounts in the chart below
and in this discussion of Cleco Power’s energy trading, net in
2001 and 2000 reflect the effects of EITF No. 98-10, since it
was the accounting principle used to record trading activities
during those time periods. Generally, Cleco Power’s energy
trading activity was, for the period indicated, considered “trad-
ing” under EITF No. 98-10, requiring open positions to be
reported at fair market value or “marked-to-market.” The fol-
lowing chart presents the components of energy trading, net.

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,

(THOUSANDS) 2001 2000 VARIANCE CHANGE

Operating revenue
Base $ 287,905 $ 294,486 $  (6,581) (2.2)%
Fuel cost recovery 304,348 296,812 7,536 2.5 %
Estimated customer credits (1,800) (1,233) (567) 46.0 %
Energy trading, net 1,456 4,495 (3,039) (67.6)%
Other operations 30,813 28,230 2,583 9.1 %
Intercompany revenue 6,011 9,256 (3,245) (35.1)%

Total operating revenue $ 628,733 $ 632,046 $  (3,313) (0.5)%

Operating expenses
Fuel used for electric 

generation 184,479 182,024 2,455 1.3 %
Power purchased 

for utility customers 139,913 136,176 3,737 2.7 %
Other operations 82,479 74,742 7,737 10.4 %
Maintenance 25,773 30,959 (5,186) (16.8)%
Depreciation 50,594 49,787 807 1.6 %
Taxes other than 

income taxes 35,358 36,533 (1,175) (3.2)%

Total operating expenses $ 518,596 $ 510,221 $   8,375 1.6 %

Operating income $ 110,137 $ 121,825 $(11,688) (9.6)%

Interest income $ 6,498 $ 449 $   6,049 *

Interest expense $ 26,819 $ 28,722 $  (1,903) (6.6)%

*Not meaningful

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,

(MILLION KWH) 2001 2000 CHANGE

Electric sales
Residential 3,201 3,296 (2.9)%
Commercial 1,655 1,636 1.2 %
Industrial 2,640 2,883 (8.4)%
Other retail 581 578 0.5 %
Unbilled 34 162 (79.0)%

Total retail 8,111 8,555 (5.2)%
Sales for resale 398 334 19.2 %

Total on-system customer sales 8,509 8,889 (4.3)%
Short-term sales to other utilities 145 77 88.3 %
Sales from trading activities 19 81 (76.5)%

Total electric sales 8,673 9,047 (4.1)%

*Not meaningful

The following chart shows how cooling degree-days and
heating degree-days in 2001 and 2000 varied from normal
conditions and from the prior year for cooling and heating
degree-days for 2001 and 2000. Before 2002, Cleco Power
used an internally generated temperature reading to deter-
mine cooling and heating degree-days. In the fourth quarter of
2002, Cleco Power began to use temperature data collected
by the NOAA for this purpose. Cooling and heating degree-
days for 2001 and 2000 have been adjusted to reflect the
change in the temperature data source.
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,

(THOUSANDS) 2001 2000 VARIANCE CHANGE

Energy trading margins $1,403 $3,870 $(2,467) (63.7)% 
Mark-to-market 53 625 (572) (91.5)% 

Energy trading, net $1,456 $4,495 $(3,039) (67.6)% 

Energy trading, net for 2001 compared to 2000 decreased
$3.0 million, or 67.6%, primarily due to lower gains on gas
and power sales and gas futures trading, partially offset by
higher gains on gas options trading. For information on the
rescission of EITF No. 98-10, see the Notes to the Consolidated
Financial Statements, Note 2 — “Summary of Significant
Accounting Policies — Recent Accounting Standards.”

Intercompany Revenue
Intercompany revenue decreased $3.2 million, or 35.1%, from
2000 to 2001. The decrease was primarily due to the reduction
of labor hours billed to an affiliate.

Operating Expenses
Operating expenses increased $8.4 million, or 1.6%, for 2001
compared to 2000. Fuel used for electric generation increased
$2.5 million, or 1.3%, primarily due to increased energy prices
mainly driven by a 10.5% increase in the average per unit cost
of natural gas. The increase was offset by a one-time $6.6 mil-
lion adjustment for recognition of the recovery of fuel-related
costs that had not been previously collected from utility cus-
tomers. The fuel cost recovery was approved by the LPSC to be
collected from customers and was therefore recognized, along
with associated interest, in 2001. Power purchased for utility
customers increased $3.7 million, or 2.7%, during 2001 com-
pared to 2000 primarily due to a $6.4 million increase in capac-
ity payments, and an 8.8% increase in the average per unit
cost of fuel used for electric generation, partially offset by a
16.0% decrease in the average per unit cost of purchased
power, all of which combined to make the purchase of power
more economical than the generation of power. The $7.7 mil-
lion, or 10.4%, increase in other operations expense was 
primarily due to a $3.8 million increase in vacation accrual and
a $3.3 million increase in employee benefits. The $6.4 million,
or 9.4%, decrease in maintenance and in taxes other than
income taxes resulted primarily from lower general mainte-
nance, lower right-of-way clearing expenses, and lower 
franchise taxes.

Interest Income
Interest income increased $6.0 million during 2001 compared
to 2000 primarily due to interest related to the recognition of
a one-time recovery of fuel-related costs that had not been
previously collected from utility customers. Because the recov-
ery of the fuel-related costs was a one-time adjustment, we do
not expect the interest income in future periods to be as much
as in 2001.

Midstream’s Results of Operations –  
Year ended December 31, 2001,
Compared to Year ended December 31, 2000

Midstream’s net income for 2001 was $14.5 million, which
was higher than the $12.4 million earned in 2000. Factors 
contributing to the increase include:

higher energy operations revenue and

higher tolling revenue.

These were partially offset by:

higher operations expenses and

lower energy trading, net.

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,

(THOUSANDS) 2001 2000 VARIANCE CHANGE

Operating revenue
Tolling operations $ 60,522 $41,354 $ 19,168 46.4 %
Energy trading, net 5,608 7,381 (1,773) (24.0)%
Energy operations 58,659 3,601 55,058 *
Other operations 1,135 118 1,017 *
Intercompany revenue 13,947 37,667 (23,720) (63.0)%

Total operating revenue 139,871 90,121 49,750 55.2 %

Operating expenses
Purchases for 

energy operations 48,323 1,059 47,264 *
Other operations 33,984 43,644 (9,660) (22.1)%
Maintenance 4,828 12,256 (7,428) (60.6)%
Depreciation 9,379 5,952 3,427 57.6 %
Taxes other than 

income taxes 1,402 2,005 (603) (30.1)%

Total operating expenses 97,916 64,916 33,000 50.8 %

Operating income $ 41,955 $25,205 $ 16,750 66.5 %

Equity income 
from investees $ 175 $ — $ 175 *

*Not meaningful

Tolling
Tolling operations revenue increased $19.2 million, or 46.4%,
in 2001 compared to 2000. The increase was primarily due to
the Evangeline facility operating for a full year in 2001. The
facility began full commercial operation in July 2000. Partially
offsetting the increase was a $5.6 million decrease in revenue
caused by replacement power reimbursements from Williams
Energy in 2000 that were not required during 2001. For addi-
tional information on tolling operations, see “— General
Factors Affecting Midstream — Revenue is primarily affected
by the following factors,” above.
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The chart below presents a summary of natural gas mar-
keted for the periods indicated.

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,

2001 2000 CHANGE

Natural gas (MMBtu) 11,398,704 8,926,303 27.7%

Natural gas sales volume increased due to new long-term
supply and spot contracts entered into in 2001.

Intercompany Revenue
Intercompany revenue decreased $23.7 million, or 63.0%,
in 2001 compared to 2000. The decrease was primarily 
due to reduced billings caused by the transfer of employees 
to other affiliates.

Operating Expenses
Purchases for energy operations increased $47.3 million for
2001 compared to 2000 primarily due to the same factors that
affected energy operations revenue. Other operations and
maintenance expenses decreased a net $17.1 million, or
30.6%, for 2001 compared to 2000 primarily due to lower
administrative expenses due to the transfer of employees to
other affiliates. Depreciation expense for 2001 compared to
2000 increased $3.4 million, or 57.6%, because Evangeline
operated for a full year compared to only six months in 2000.
This increase was partially offset by a decrease in depreciation
expense at Evangeline LLC due to a July 2001 change in the
estimated life of Evangeline. For additional information regard-
ing the lengthening of the depreciable life of the facility, see
the Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements, Note 15
— “Change in Accounting Estimate.”

Equity Income from Investees
Equity income from investees increased $0.2 million in 2001
compared to 2000 primarily due to increased equity earnings
from PEP, where Perryville commenced commercial operations
of a simple cycle 157-MW combustion turbine in July 2001. For
additional information regarding our investment in PEP, see 
the Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements, Note 21
— “Acquisition.”

Discontinued Operations

In December 2000, management decided to sell substantially
all of the UTS assets and to discontinue UTS operations after
the sale. On March 31, 2001, management signed an asset
purchase agreement to sell UTS to Quanta Services, Inc.
(Quanta) for approximately $3.1 million in cash and assump-
tion of an operating lease for equipment of approximately
$11.6 million. Quanta acquired the trade names under which
UTS operated, crew tools, equipment under the operating
lease, contracts, inventory relating to certain contracts, and

Energy Trading, Net
For 2001 compared to 2000, the increase in power and gas
volumes was primarily due to expansion of Midstream’s physi-
cal gas trading portfolio. A summary of power and natural gas
traded by Midstream and its subsidiaries for the periods 
indicated appears below.

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,

2001 2000 CHANGE

Power (Million kWh) 3,278 1,274 157.3% 
Natural gas (MMBtu) 17,209,354 9,685,426 77.7% 

In October 2002, the EITF rescinded EITF No. 98-10, which
required certain energy contracts to be reported at fair market
value or “marked-to-market.” The amounts in the chart below
and in this discussion of Midstream’s energy trading, net in 2001
and 2000 reflect the effects of EITF No. 98-10, since it was the
accounting principle used to record trading activities during
those time periods. Midstream’s energy trading activity is con-
sidered “trading” under EITF No. 98-10, requiring open posi-
tions to be reported at fair market value or “marked-to-market.”
The chart below presents the components of energy trading, net.

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,

(THOUSANDS) 2001 2000 VARIANCE CHANGE

Energy trading margins $ 5,066 $7,817 $(2,751) (35.2)%
Mark-to-market 542 (436) 978 *

Energy trading, net $ 5,608 $7,381 $(1,773) (24.0)%

*Not meaningful

Energy trading, net, for 2001 compared to 2000 decreased
$1.8 million primarily due to the volatility in power and 
gas prices in 2001. For information on the rescission of EITF
No. 98-10, see the Notes to the Consolidated Financial
Statements, Note 2 — “Summary of Significant Accounting
Policies — Recent Accounting Standards.”

Energy Operations
The increase of $55.1 million in energy operations revenue
during 2001 compared to 2000 was primarily due to a 10.5%
increase in the average per unit cost of natural gas and
increased volumes of natural gas marketed at Cleco Energy,
partially offset by decreased energy management services at
Marketing & Trading. Intercompany volume and revenue have
been eliminated and therefore are not reflected in the charts
below. The chart immediately below presents the components
of energy operations revenue.

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,

(THOUSANDS) 2001 2000 VARIANCE CHANGE

Energy management services $ 763 $ 961 $ (198) (20.6)%
Wholesale natural gas marketed 57,896 2,640 55,256 *

Energy operations $58,659 $3,601 $55,058 *

*Not meaningful
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work force in place. UTS retained approximately $2.2 million in
accounts receivable, net of allowance for uncollectibles, and
equipment under the operating lease with an aggregate
unamortized balance of approximately $2.8 million.

The $2.0 million loss on disposal of a segment, net, for
2001 resulted primarily from actual operating losses in 2001
exceeding estimated operating losses for 2001 that were
included in the loss on disposal of a segment for 2000; a
$1.3 million loss on the auction of equipment in June 2001;
subsequent extinguishment of the related operating lease; and
the final asset and receivable settlement agreement signed
with Quanta in November 2001.

At December 31, 2002, UTS had nominal assets since receiv-
ables had been either collected or charged against the reserve.

Additional information about UTS follows:

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,

(THOUSANDS) 2002 2001 2000

Revenue $ — $5,043 $18,125 
Pretax loss from operations of UTS $ — $ — $ 8,801 
Income tax benefit associated 

with loss from operations $ — $ — $ 3,390 
Pretax loss from disposal of UTS $ — $3,310 $ 2,358 
Income tax benefit associated 

with loss on disposal $ — $1,275 $ 908 

For additional information on the UTS loss, see the Notes to
the Consolidated Financial Statements, Note 17 —
“Discontinued Operations.”

Extraordinary Gain

In March 2000, Four Square Gas, a wholly owned subsidiary of
Cleco Energy, which is wholly owned by Midstream, paid a third
party $2.1 million for a note with a face value of approximately
$6.0 million. The note was issued by Four Square Production,
another wholly owned subsidiary of Cleco Energy, and relates
to the production assets held by Four Square Production. As
part of the transaction, the third-party debt-holder sold the
note, associated mortgage, deed of trust, and pledge agree-
ment and assigned a 5% overriding royalty interest in the 
production assets to Four Square Gas. Four Square Gas paid, 
in addition to the $2.1 million, a total of 4.5% in overriding 
royalty interest in the production assets. Four Square Gas bor-
rowed the $2.1 million from Cleco Corporation. The gain of
approximately $3.9 million was offset against the $1.4 million
of income tax related to the gain to arrive at the extraordinary
gain, net of income tax, of approximately $2.5 million. For addi-
tional information on the extraordinary gain, see the Notes to
the Consolidated Financial Statements, Note 7 —
“Extraordinary Gain.”

Our critical accounting policies are those accounting policies
that are both important to the portrayal of our financial condi-
tion and results of operations and that require management to
make difficult, subjective or complex judgments about future
events, which could result in a material impact to the financial
statements of our segments or to us as a consolidated entity.
The financial statements contained in this report are prepared
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in
the United States of America, which require us to make esti-
mates and assumptions. Estimates and assumptions about
future events and their effects cannot be made with certainty.
Management bases its current estimates and assumptions on
historical experience and on various other factors that are
believed to be reasonable under the circumstances. On an
ongoing basis, these estimates and assumptions are evaluated
and, if necessary, adjustments are made when warranted by
new or updated information or a change in circumstances or
environment. Actual results may differ significantly from these
estimates under different assumptions or conditions.

We believe the following are our most significant critical
accounting policies. 

Transactions between Cleco Power and other subsidiaries
of ours are generally governed by rules and regulations
issued by the LPSC and FERC. Transactions between Cleco
Power and other subsidiaries are recorded assuming they

are in accordance with the applicable rules and regula-
tions. During 2002, several instances of possible non-
compliance with the LPSC and FERC rules and regulations
were discovered, and amounts were recorded on Cleco
Power’s and other subsidiaries’ books in order to reflect
the estimated financial impact of the possible violations.
For additional information on these transactions, see the
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements, Note 19
— “Review of Trading Activities,” and Note 22 — “Gas
Transportation Charges.”

We account for pensions and other postretirement bene-
fits under SFAS No. 87, “Employers’ Accounting for
Pensions.” In order to determine assets, liabilities, income,
and expense relating to pension and other postretirement
benefits, we must make assumptions about future trends.
Assumptions and estimates include, but are not limited to,
discount rate, expected return on plan assets, future rate
of compensation increases, and medical inflation trend
rates. These assumptions are reviewed and updated on an
annual basis. Changes in the rates from year to year could
have a material effect on our financial condition and
results of operations by changing the recorded assets, 
liabilities, income or expense. For additional information
on pensions and other postretirement benefits, see the
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements, Note 9 —
“Pension Plans and Employee Benefits.”

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES
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Cleco Power

Generally, Cleco Power is affected more by the decisions of
the LPSC than by market conditions. The LPSC has authority
over several critical areas of Cleco Power. The most important
are listed below.

The LPSC determines the ability of Cleco Power to recover
prudent costs incurred in developing long-lived assets. If
the LPSC were to rule that the cost of current or future
long-lived assets was imprudent and not recoverable, Cleco
Power could be required to write down the imprudent cost
and incur a corresponding impairment loss. At December
31, 2002, the carrying value of Cleco Power’s long-lived
assets was $1.0 billion. Currently, Cleco Power has con-
cluded that none of its long-lived assets are impaired.

The LPSC determines the ability of Cleco Power to recover
regulatory assets that are recorded according to SFAS 
No. 71, “Accounting for the Effects of Certain Types of
Regulation.” Cleco Power has concluded it is probable that
regulatory assets can be recovered from ratepayers in future
rates. At December 31, 2002, Cleco Power has $91.2 mil-
lion in regulatory assets, net of regulatory liabilities. Actions
by the LPSC could limit the recovery of these regulatory
assets, causing Cleco Power to record a loss on some, or all,
of the regulatory assets. For additional information on the
LPSC and regulatory assets, see the Notes to the
Consolidated Financial Statements, Note 2 — “Summary of
Significant Accounting Policies — Regulation.”

The LPSC determines the amount and type of fuel and
purchased power costs that Cleco Power can charge 
customers through the fuel adjustment clause. Changes
in the determination of allowable costs already incurred
by Cleco Power could cause material changes in fuel 
revenue. For the years ended December 31, 2002, 2001,
and 2000, Cleco Power reported fuel revenue of 
$262.7 million, $304.3 million, and $296.8 million,
respectively. For additional information on the LPSC and
the fuel adjustment clause, see “— Financial Condition —
Retail Rates of Cleco Power” and “— Results of
Operations — General Factors Affecting Cleco Power —
Fuel and power purchased are primarily affected by the
following factors.”

Cleco Power has recorded a liability of $3.3 million for
estimated customer credits it expects to refund to its retail
ratepayers pursuant to a settlement agreement with the
LPSC limiting Cleco Power’s return on equity. The LPSC
has the right to audit the filing under the settlement and
has done so in the past. If the LPSC’s findings concerning
estimated customer refunds are different from those
expected, Cleco Power could be required to adjust the lia-
bility. For additional information on estimated customer
credits, see “— Financial Condition — Retail Rates of
Cleco Power.”

Midstream

Generally, Midstream is most affected by market conditions
and changes in contract counterparty status. The most impor-
tant are listed below.

Midstream accounts for the Evangeline Tolling Agreement
as an operating lease. If the tolling agreement were to be
modified to the extent that would make lease accounting
no longer appropriate, future results could materially 
differ from those currently reported. Under current lease
accounting rules, Evangeline LLC will recognize over the
first 10 years of the tolling agreement revenue that will not
be billed and collected until the last 10 years of the tolling
agreement. If lease accounting were to cease, the revenue
would be recognized as billed, causing the revenue recog-
nized in the first 10 years to be lower than what it would
have been under lease accounting. As of December 31,
2002, Evangeline LLC had recorded $10.4 million in 
revenue that will not be billed and collected until the last
10 years of the tolling agreement, beginning in the year
2010. If the tolling agreement is substantially modified,
the $10.4 million may not be collectible, and Evangeline
LLC may be required to incur a loss of some or all of the
$10.4 million. Midstream also accounts for the Perryville
Tolling Agreement as an operating lease. However, the
Perryville Tolling Agreement has different provisions that
do not require the acceleration of revenue to early years of
the contract. If the Perryville Tolling Agreement was mod-
ified to the extent that would make lease accounting no
longer appropriate, PEP’s revenue would not decrease in
the manner described for the Evangeline Tolling
Agreement, but would be affected by the modifications to
the tolling agreement. If the modifications are significant,
PEP’s revenue could be materially lower than reported in
2002 or lower than projected revenue. For additional
information on the tolling agreements, see the Notes to
the Consolidated Financial Statements, Note 14 —
“Operating Leases.”

Certain triggering events could cause Midstream to deter-
mine that its long-lived assets may be impaired according
to SFAS No. 144, “Accounting for the Impairment or
Disposal of Long-Lived Assets.” Triggering events include,
but are not limited to, a significant decrease in the market
value of long-lived assets, significant changes in a tolling
agreement counterparty’s financial condition, a significant
change in legal factors, such as adverse changes in envi-
ronmental laws, or a current operating or cash flow loss
combined with a projection of continued losses in the
future. At December 31, 2002, Midstream had $546.9 mil-
lion in long-lived assets. If Midstream determines the 
carrying value of a long-lived asset cannot be recovered
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Liquidity and Capital Resources

General Considerations and Credit-Related Risks
Financing for operational needs and construction requirements
is dependent upon the cost and availability of external funds
from capital markets and financial institutions. Access to funds
is dependent upon factors such as general economic condi-
tions, regulatory authorizations and policies, our credit rating,
the credit rating of our subsidiaries, the operations of projects
funded, and the credit ratings of project counterparties. On
July 25, 2002, Standard & Poor’s placed Cleco Corporation’s
rating on credit watch with negative implications, and on
October 7, 2002, Moody’s placed Cleco Corporation’s rating
on review for potential downgrade and changed Cleco Power’s
rating outlook to negative. On November 14, 2002, Moody’s
placed Cleco Power’s rating on review for potential down-
grade, and on November 15, 2002, Standard & Poor’s lowered
the credit ratings of the senior unsecured debt of Cleco
Corporation from BBB to BBB- and Cleco Power from BBB+ to
BBB. At December 31, 2002, Moody’s credit ratings of the sen-
ior unsecured debt of Cleco Corporation and Cleco Power
were Baa1 and A3, respectively. Cleco expects Standard &
Poor’s and Moody’s to complete their reviews before the end
of the first quarter of 2003. If Cleco Corporation’s or Cleco
Power’s credit rating were to be downgraded, Cleco
Corporation or Cleco Power would be required to pay addi-
tional fees and higher interest rates under its bank credit and
other debt agreements.

The parent companies of our tolling counterparties are The
Williams Companies, Inc., Mirant, Aquila, Inc., and Calpine.
Each of these entities has issued guarantees of the payment
obligations of the respective tolling counterparties under the
tolling agreements. The credit ratings of these parent compa-
nies have been downgraded below investment grade, and in
some cases, placed on negative credit watch for possible fur-
ther downgrade by one or more rating agencies. The rating of
the bonds issued by Evangeline LLC to finance the Evangeline
facility was downgraded below investment grade to Ba3 by
Moody’s on October 2, 2002. In its press release announcing
this downgrade, Moody’s stated that the deterioration in The
Williams Companies, Inc. credit rating had in turn exerted
downward pressure on Evangeline LLC’s rating. On November
27, 2002, the bonds were further downgraded by Moody’s to
B3. For information on possible consequences resulting from

through cash flows relating to that long-lived asset, the
asset would be written down to its fair market value,
resulting in an impairment loss. During the fourth quarter
of 2002, Midstream recorded an impairment loss of 

$3.6 million relating to its oil and natural gas production
properties. For additional information on the impairment
loss, see the Notes to the Consolidated Financial
Statements, Note 24 — “Impairment of Long-Lived Asset.” 

failure of our counterparties to perform their obligations under
the tolling agreements and recent events relating to the tolling
agreements, see “— Results of Operations — General Factors
Affecting Midstream — Revenue is primarily affected by the
following factors.”

Under power and gas trading agreements entered into by
Marketing & Trading with various counterparties, the counter-
parties have the right to request us to provide credit support if
the counterparty assesses our creditworthiness as unsatisfac-
tory. Credit support can be provided either by posting a letter
of credit, a cash prepayment, posting collateral or security
acceptable to the counterparty, a guarantee agreement exe-
cuted by an entity assessed as creditworthy, or any other mutu-
ally acceptable method. Events that may affect a counterparty’s
assessment of our creditworthiness include defaulting on a
contract, exceeding trading limits, debt rated below investment
grade by at least one rating agency, substantial changes in
power market prices, or any other material adverse change in
our financial condition. We may elect to provide the requested
credit support or refuse to provide the credit support. If we
refuse to provide credit support, the requesting counterparty
may require us to liquidate all transactions with that counter-
party and pay the counterparty any current amounts outstand-
ing plus the net present value of the mark-to-market gains and
losses on all open future positions with the counterparty, less
any current amounts receivable from the counterparty. If a
counterparty were to request us to provide credit support, we
would compare the amount of collateral required to the cost of
liquidating the transaction and choose the option that mini-
mizes the amount of cash or other assets needed to satisfy the
counterparty. As of December 31, 2002, the amount we would
have been required to pay if all power and gas trading coun-
terparties requested credit support, and we exercised our
option not to provide credit support, was approximately 
$6.8 million. If we instead elected to provide the requested
credit support on all transactions outstanding and did not exer-
cise our right to liquidate the transactions, we would have been
required to post approximately $8.6 million in credit support as
of December 31, 2002. Our decision, during the fourth quarter
of 2002, to no longer engage in speculative trading activities
will significantly reduce the amount of required credit support
relating to our trading activities. However, the amount we are
required to pay at any point in the future remains dependent
on changes in the market price of power and gas, the changes

FINANCIAL CONDITION



in open power and gas positions and changes in the amount
counterparties owe us. Changes in any of these factors could
cause the amount of requested credit support to increase or
decrease, perhaps significantly.

Debt
At December 31, 2002, and 2001, we had $315.3 million and
$179.6 million, respectively, of short-term debt outstanding in
the form of commercial paper and bank loans. If we were to
default under covenants in our various credit facilities, we
would be unable to borrow additional funds from the credit
facilities. If our credit rating, as determined by outside rating
agencies, were to be downgraded we would be required to
pay additional fees and higher interest rates. At December 31,
2002, we were in compliance with the covenants in our 
credit facilities.

The following table shows short-term debt by subsidiary:

AT DECEMBER 31,

Subsidiary (THOUSANDS) 2002 2001

Cleco Corporation (Holding Company Level)
Commercial paper $ — $ 36,933 
Bank loans 171,550 77,000 

Cleco Power
Commercial paper — 63,742 
Bank loans 107,000 —

Midstream
Bank loans 36,750 —

Cleco Energy
Bank loans — 1,880 

Total $315,300 $179,555 

Cleco Corporation (Holding Company Level)
Short-term debt increased at Cleco Corporation by $57.6 mil-
lion at December 31, 2002 compared to December 31, 2001,
in order to fund project development at Midstream. A revolv-
ing credit facility for Cleco Corporation in the amount of
$225.0 million, scheduled to terminate on June 4, 2003, pro-
vides for an optional conversion to a one-year term loan. Cleco
Corporation entered into the facility in June 2002 in replace-
ment of a $200.0 million facility that expired in June 2002. The
facility provides support for the issuance of commercial paper
and working capital and other needs. At December 31, 2002,
there was $171.5 million drawn on the facility, leaving
$53.5 million available. The $53.5 million at December 31,
2002, was further reduced by off-balance sheet commitments
of $49.2 million, leaving an actual available balance of
$4.3 million. At December 31, 2002, Cleco Corporation’s bor-
rowing rate under this facility was equal to the London
Interbank Offered Rate (LIBOR) plus 0.85%, and the weighted
average interest rate on the borrowings was 2.62%. In July
2002, the facility was amended to exclude Evangeline LLC
from conditions that otherwise would have created an event of
default if Evangeline failed to make payments in respect of any
of its material obligations. If Cleco Power or Midstream default
under their respective facilities, then Cleco Corporation would
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be considered in default under this facility. When the facility
expires, we intend to renew it or enter into a similar agreement
with substantially similar terms. However, since many banks
have reduced their credit exposure in general, and limited util-
ity credit specifically, we cannot be assured we will be success-
ful in renewing the facility under substantially similar terms. If
we cannot renew the facility, we have the option to exercise a
conversion to a one-year term loan. Off-balance sheet com-
mitments entered into by us with third parties for certain types
of transactions between those parties and our subsidiaries,
other than Cleco Power, reduce the amount of credit available
to Cleco Corporation under the facility by an amount equal to
the stated or determinable amount of the primary obligation.
For more information about these commitments, see “— Cash
Generation and Cash Requirements — Off-Balance Sheet
Commitments.” In addition, certain indebtedness incurred by
Cleco Corporation outside of the facility will reduce the
amount of the facility available to it. The amount of such 
commitments and other indebtedness incurred by Cleco
Corporation and reduction of the available amount of the facil-
ity was $49.2 million at December 31, 2002, and $70.1 million
at December 31, 2001. An uncommitted line of credit with a
bank in an amount up to $5.0 million is also available to 
support Cleco Corporation’s working capital needs.

On August 23, 2002, a portion of the PEP construction 
loan was converted to a loan with Mirant in the amount of
$100.0 million. On October 1, 2002, the remainder of PEP’s
$151.9 million construction loan was terminated and replaced
with a five-year loan with a group of lenders led by KBC Bank
N.V. (KBC) acting as agent (the KBC loan) in the amount of
$145.8 million, after savings on construction were applied. The
interest rate on both loans resets quarterly. It is based on LIBOR
plus a spread, and the rate at December 31, 2002, was 3.28%.
The spread is 1.50% for the first two years and 1.65% for the
remaining three years. The loans provide for quarterly principal
and interest payments. Cleco provides a guarantee to pay
interest and principal under the KBC loan should PEP be unable
to pay its debt service. At December 31, 2002, the amount
guaranteed was $6.9 million. Also, under the terms of the KBC
loan, specified amounts are required to be maintained in
restricted cash accounts for debt service payments, major
maintenance, and operating needs. At December 31, 2002,
there was $7.2 million in these restricted cash accounts.
Pursuant to the Construction Management Services
Agreement (CMSA) between PEP and KBC, PEP will pay per-
formance damages of approximately $7.3 million by the end of
the first quarter of 2003 for failure to achieve performance
guarantees within the required timeframe. The payment will
be placed in a restricted liquidated damages account and
applied towards the loan balance. The CMSA provides that 
this payment will be the sole and exclusive remedy by PEP for
liquidated damages. The KBC loan is collateralized by Cleco
Corporation’s membership interest in PEP. The Mirant loan also
is collateralized by Cleco Corporation’s membership interest in



PEP, subordinate to claims under the KBC loan. The KBC loan
is scheduled to mature on October 1, 2007, and the Mirant
loan is scheduled to mature on December 31, 2007.

Cleco Power
Short-term debt increased at Cleco Power by $43.3 million at
December 31, 2002, compared to December 31, 2001,
primarily due to the draws under its line of credit that were
made in order to manage its liquidity because of uncertainties
in the commercial paper market. A revolving credit facility for
Cleco Power in the amount of $107.0 million, scheduled to
terminate on June 4, 2003, provides for an optional conversion
to a one-year term loan. Cleco Power entered into the facility
in June 2002 in replacement of a $100.0 million facility that
expired in June 2002. The facility provides support for the
issuance of commercial paper and working capital needs. At
December 31, 2002, Cleco Power’s borrowing rate under this
facility was equal to LIBOR plus 0.75%, and the weighted 
average interest rate on the borrowings was 2.30%. When the
facility expires, Cleco Power intends to renew it or enter into a
similar agreement with substantially similar terms. However,
since many banks have reduced their credit exposure in gen-
eral, and limited utility credit specifically, we cannot be assured
that Cleco Power will be successful in renewing the facility
under substantially similar terms. If Cleco Power cannot renew
the facility, it has the option to exercise a conversion to a one-
year term loan. An uncommitted line of credit with a bank in
an amount up to $5.0 million is also available to support Cleco
Power’s working capital needs.

On February 8, 2002, Cleco Power issued $25.0 million
aggregate principal amount of its 6.125% Insured Quarterly
Notes. The notes mature on March 1, 2017, but are
redeemable at the option of Cleco Power on or after March 1,
2005. The proceeds of the notes were used to repay short-
term debt in the form of commercial paper.

On May 9, 2002, Cleco Power issued $50.0 million aggre-
gate principal amount of its 6.05% Insured Quarterly Notes.
The notes mature on June 1, 2012, but are redeemable at the
option of Cleco Power on or after June 1, 2004. The proceeds
of the notes were used to repay short-term debt in the form of
commercial paper.

On June 14, 2002, Cleco Power gave formal notice of its
intention to call $15.0 million of 7.55% medium-term notes
due July 15, 2004, and $10.0 million of 7.50% medium-term
notes due July 15, 2004. Both series of notes became
redeemable at Cleco Power’s option on July 15, 2002. The
notes were repaid on July 15, 2002, with proceeds from
commercial paper issuances.

Midstream
Short-term debt increased at Midstream by $34.9 million at
December 31, 2002, compared to December 31, 2001,
primarily due to additional funding of project development.
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Midstream has a $36.8 million revolving credit facility 
that expires in March 2004. In June 2001, Midstream entered
into the facility which was initially scheduled to expire in 
June 2002. Through amendments in June and August 2002,
the facility was extended to its current expiration date. The facil-
ity is used to support Midstream’s generation activities, and 
outstanding balances are guaranteed by Cleco Corporation on
a subordinated basis. Midstream’s borrowing rate under this
facility was equal to LIBOR plus 2.50% and was 4.375% at
December 31, 2002.

Cleco Energy
On September 30, 2002, Cleco Energy paid off the outstand-
ing balance of $8.0 million on its $10.0 million credit facility
with Compass Bank. Cleco Energy had entered into this
$10.0 million facility in July 2000. The facility was guaranteed
by Cleco Corporation and collateralized by Cleco Energy assets.

Other
Various agreements to which we are subject contain covenants
that restrict our use of cash. As certain provisions under these
agreements are met, cash is transferred out of related escrow
accounts and becomes available for general corporate 
purposes. At December 31, 2002, $29.7 million of cash was
restricted under the Evangeline LLC senior secured bond 
indenture, $22.2 million of cash was restricted under an
agreement with the lenders for PEP, and $1.8 million of Acadia
Power Holding LLC’s (APH — the entity through which
Midstream owns an interest in APP) cash was restricted under
the terms of the Midstream credit facility.

Cash Generation and Cash Requirements

Cash Flows
Cash flows from operating activities during 2002 generated
$165.5 million, as shown in the Consolidated Statements of
Cash Flows. Net cash provided by operating activities primarily
resulted from net income, adjusted for non-cash charges to
income, and changes in working capital. The increase of 
$40.9 million of net cash provided by operating activities for
2002 compared to 2001 is primarily due to an increase in
deferred income taxes. This increase is a direct result of book
and tax capitalization and depreciation timing differences. The
net cash used in investing activities during 2002 of $181.4 mil-
lion primarily related to additions to property, plant and equip-
ment and changes in nonutility investments. The increase of
$6.2 million of net cash used in investing activities for 2002
compared to 2001 is primarily due to increased additions to
property, plant and equipment, partially offset by a decrease in
equity investment in investees. Net cash provided by financing
activities during 2002 of $118.3 million resulted principally
from the issuance of common stock, long-term debt and short-
term debt. Net cash provided by financing activities was



reduced by the payment of dividends to shareholders and the
retirement of medium-term notes at Cleco Power. The increase
of $85.1 million of net cash provided by financing activities for
2002 compared to 2001 is primarily due to the issuance of
common stock and long-term debt during 2002.

Our 2003 expenditures for construction, investment, and
debt maturity are estimated to total $109.0 million, and for the
five-year period ending 2007 are expected to total $872.6 mil-
lion. We believe that our cash and cash equivalents on hand,
together with cash generated from our operations, borrowings
from credit facilities, and the net proceeds of any issuances
under our shelf registration statements, will be adequate to fund
normal ongoing capital expenditures, working capital, and debt
service requirements for the foreseeable future.

Shelf Registrations
At December 31, 2002, Cleco Corporation had $100.0 million
remaining on a $200.0 million shelf registration statement that
allows for the issuance of its debt securities. In addition, Cleco
Corporation had $104.0 million remaining on a $150.0 million
shelf registration statement that allows for the issuance of
common stock or preferred stock or any combination thereof.
On May 8, 2002, Cleco Corporation issued 2.0 million shares
of common stock in a public offering pursuant to the
$150.0 million registration statement. Net proceeds from the
issuance were approximately $44.3 million and were used to
acquire Mirant’s 50% interest in PEP. For additional informa-
tion on the acquisition, see “— New Power Plants,” below.

At December 31, 2002, Cleco Power had $125.0 million
remaining on a $200.0 million shelf registration statement that
allows for the issuance of its debt securities. On January 16,
2002, the LPSC approved the issuance of $200.0 million aggre-
gate principal amount of medium-term notes and retail notes
pursuant to this registration statement. On February 8, 2002,
Cleco Power issued $25.0 million of its 6.125% Insured
Quarterly Notes due March 1, 2017, and on May 9, 2002, Cleco
Power issued $50.0 million of its 6.05% Insured Quarterly
Notes due June 1, 2012, in each case pursuant to this registra-
tion statement. The proceeds from the issuances of the notes
were used to reduce Cleco Power’s commercial paper balance.

Construction and Investment in Subsidiaries Overview
We have divided our construction and investments along our
major first-tier subsidiaries — Cleco Power and Midstream.
Cleco Power construction consists of assets that may be
included in Cleco Power’s rate base, the cost of which, if con-
sidered prudent by the LPSC, may be passed on to its ratepay-
ers. Those assets earn a rate of return restricted by the LPSC and
are subject to the rate agreement described under “— Retail
Rates of Cleco Power,” below. Such assets consist of improve-
ments to Cleco Power’s distribution system, transmission 
system, and generation stations. Midstream’s construction and
investment consist of assets whose rate of return is largely
determined by the market, not by regulators. Examples of this
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type of construction are the repowering or construction of gen-
erating facilities, additions to gas pipeline transmission systems,
and investments in a joint venture engaged in constructing and
owning power plants.

Cleco Power Construction
Cleco Power’s construction expenditures, excluding Allowance
for Funds Used During Construction (AFUDC), totaled 
$87.3 million in 2002, $45.6 million in 2001, and $47.9 million
in 2000. The increase in construction expenditures from 2001
to 2002 is primarily due to storm restoration costs. For addi-
tional information on storm restoration costs, see the Notes to
the Consolidated Financial Statements, Note 2 — “Summary
of Significant Accounting Policies — Storm Restoration Costs.”

Cleco Power’s construction expenditures, excluding AFUDC,
for 2003 are estimated to be $60.3 million, and for the five-year
period ending 2007 are expected to total $311.8 million. About
half of the planned construction in the five-year period will sup-
port line extensions and substation upgrades to accommodate
new business and load growth. Some investment will be made
to rehabilitate older transmission, distribution and generation
assets. Cleco Power also will continue to invest in technology to
allow it to operate more efficiently.

In 2002, 2001, and 2000, 100% of Cleco Power’s 
construction requirements were funded internally. In 2003,
86.0% of construction requirements are expected to be
funded internally. For the five-year period ending 2007, 89.3%
of the construction requirements are expected to be funded
internally. Cleco Power’s remaining construction requirements
are expected to be funded through additional borrowings or
the issuance of additional debt.

Midstream Construction and Investment in Subsidiaries
Midstream’s construction expenditures totaled $3.6 million in
2002, $3.2 million in 2001, and $60.3 million in 2000. Cash
investments in subsidiaries, as discussed below, totaled
$94.4 million in 2002, $133.1 million in 2001, and $97.2 mil-
lion in 2000. Total construction and investment in subsidiaries
totaled $98.0 million in 2002, $136.3 million in 2001, and
$157.5 million in 2000.

Midstream is currently participating in one joint venture,
APP, which is 50% owned by Midstream and 50% owned 
by Calpine. APP constructed a 1,160-MW, combined-cycle,
natural gas-fired power plant near Eunice, Louisiana, that 
commenced commercial operations in the summer of 2002.
Total construction costs of the plant incurred by APP were 
$502.7 million. APH capitalized $19.5 million of costs, which
consist of interest and other miscellaneous charges related 
to the construction of APP. As of December 31, 2002,
Midstream’s equity in APP was $273.0 million. Midstream
funded its investment in APP through an intercompany loan
from Cleco Corporation, and Cleco Corporation funded the
intercompany loan through its credit facility. We currently do
not expect to obtain project level financing in 2003 for our
equity interest in APP.



PEP, currently a wholly owned subsidiary of Midstream, but
originally a joint venture with Mirant, constructed a 725-MW,
natural gas-fired power plant in Perryville, Louisiana. Total con-
struction costs of the plant incurred by PEP were approximately
$325.5 million, including capitalized interest. A 157-MW com-
bustion turbine commenced simple-cycle operation in the
summer of 2001. Full commercial operation of a 568-MW
combined-cycle unit began in the summer of 2002.
Nonrecourse financing was obtained in June 2001 in the form
of a construction note. The construction note converted to a
five-year term note on October 1, 2002, after construction of
the Perryville facility was complete. On June 20, 2002,
Midstream purchased Mirant’s 50% ownership interest in PEP.
For additional information regarding this purchase, see the
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements, Note 21 —
“Acquisition.”

Midstream’s 2003 expenditures for construction and 
investment in subsidiaries are estimated to total $2.3 million
and for the five-year period ending 2007 are expected to total
$7.3 million. Most of the planned construction and investment
in the five-year period will consist of general production assets.

In 2002, 56.4% of Midstream’s construction and invest-
ment in subsidiaries requirements were funded internally, 
compared to 19.2% in 2001 and 15.3% in 2000. In 2003,
100.0% of Midstream’s construction and investment in 
subsidiaries requirements are expected to be funded internally.
For the five-year period ending 2007, 100.0% of Midstream’s
construction and investment in subsidiaries requirements are
expected to be funded internally.

Other Subsidiary Construction
Other subsidiaries had construction expenditures of $5.0 million
during 2002, $3.9 million during 2001, and $5.1 million during
2000. These expenditures related to the installation of new
financial software by Cleco Support Group LLC (Support Group)
in order to meet the growing needs of Cleco and its sub-
sidiaries. These additions were subsequently allocated to Cleco
Power and Midstream and are reflected in their construction
expenditure amounts. The amounts allocated to Cleco Power
and Midstream were $6.2 million in 2002 and $3.4 million in
2001. No allocations were made in 2000. Other construction
expenditures for 2003 are estimated to total $1.0 million and
for the five-year period ending 2007 are expected to total 
$2.0 million. The majority of the planned other construction in
the five-year period will go toward the installation and upgrade
of computer hardware and software for Support Group.

Other Cash Requirements
Scheduled maturities of debt will total $45.4 million for
2003, and $551.5 million for the five-year period ending
2007. In 1991, we began a common stock repurchase pro-
gram in which up to $30.0 million of common stock may 
be repurchased. At December 31, 2002, approximately 
$16.1 million of common stock was available for repurchase
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under this program. Purchases will be made on a discre-
tionary basis in the open market or otherwise, at times and in
amounts as determined by management, subject to market
conditions, legal requirements, and other factors. The pur-
chases may not be announced in advance and may be made
in the open market or in privately negotiated transactions.
We did not purchase any common stock under the repur-
chase plan in 2002 or 2000, but did purchase $3.0 million of
common stock during 2001.

The following chart summarizes our cash contractual 
obligations by year:

Contractual Obligations

PAYMENTS DUE BY PERIOD

LESS THAN OVER
(THOUSANDS) ONE YEAR 1–3 YEARS 4–5 YEARS 5 YEARS

Cleco Corporation $ 202 $ 99,995 $ — $ —
Cleco Power 25,000 60,000 90,000 186,260 
Midstream 20,199 28,242 227,871 177,059 

Total long-term debt $45,401 $188,237 $317,871 $363,319 

Cleco Power and our three unregulated power plants are
our primary sources of internally generated funds. These
funds, along with the issuance of additional debt and com-
mercial paper in future years, will be used for general corpo-
rate purposes, construction, and to repay corporate debt. For
the years ended December 31, 2002, and 2001, we had inter-
nally generated cash of $165.5 million and $124.6 million,
respectively, that was available for the repayment of long-term
debt and funding of our construction expenditures.

Off-Balance Sheet Commitments
We have entered into various off-balance sheet commitments,
in the form of guarantees and a standby letter of credit, in
order to facilitate the activities of our subsidiaries and an equity
investee (affiliates). We entered into these off-balance sheet
commitments in order to entice desired counterparties to 
contract with our affiliates by providing some measure of 
compensation to the counterparty if our affiliate does not 
fulfill certain contractual obligations. If we had not provided
the off-balance sheet commitments, the desired counterparties
may not have contracted with our affiliates, or may have 
contracted with them at terms less favorable to our affiliates.

The off-balance sheet commitments are not recognized on
our Consolidated Balance Sheet because we have determined
that our affiliates are able to perform these obligations under
their contracts and that it is not probable that payments by
Cleco Corporation will be required. Some of these commit-
ments reduce the amount of the credit facility available to
Cleco Corporation by an amount defined by the credit facility.
The following table has a schedule of off-balance sheet 
commitments grouped by the affiliate on whose behalf each
commitment was made. The schedule shows the face amount
of the commitment, any reductions, the net amount, and
reductions in Cleco Corporation’s ability to draw on its credit
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facility at December 31, 2002. Significant changes occurring
subsequent to December 31, 2002, and a discussion of the off-
balance sheet commitments are detailed in the explanations

following the table. The discussion should be read in conjunc-
tion with the table to convey the impact of the off-balance
sheet commitments on our financial condition.

If APP, PEP, or Evangeline LLC fails to perform certain obli-
gations under its respective tolling agreement, Cleco
Corporation will be required to make payments to the respec-
tive tolling agreement counterparties of APP, PEP or Evangeline
LLC under the commitments listed in the above table. Cleco
Corporation’s obligations under the APP and PEP commitments
are in the form of guarantees and are limited to $12.5 million
and $13.5 million, respectively. Cleco Corporation’s obligation
under the Evangeline LLC commitment is in the form of a
standby letter of credit from investment grade banks and is
limited to $15.0 million. If Cleco Corporation’s credit rating
should fall below investment grade, as defined by either
Moody’s or Standard & Poor’s, Cleco Corporation would be
required to post a $12.5 million letter of credit from an invest-
ment grade bank in favor of one of the counterparties to one
of APP’s Tolling Agreements in lieu of the $12.5 million guar-
antee. Ratings triggers do not exist in the PEP and Evangeline
Tolling Agreements. Our management expects APP, PEP, and
Evangeline LLC to be able to meet their respective obligations
under the tolling agreements and does not expect Cleco
Corporation to be required to make payments to the counter-
parties. However, under the covenants associated with Cleco
Corporation’s credit facility, the entire net amount of the com-
mitments reduces the amount we can borrow under the credit
facility. The guarantees for APP and PEP are in force until 2022.
The letter of credit for Evangeline LLC is expected to be
renewed annually until 2020.

If APP or PEP cannot pay the contractors who built their
plants, Cleco Corporation will be required to pay the current
amount outstanding. Cleco Corporation’s obligation under the

PEP arrangement is in the form of a guarantee and is limited to
the lesser of the balances of invoices outstanding or $24.0 mil-
lion. At December 31, 2002, the current contractor’s amount
outstanding was $0.4 million, and there was $7.2 million in a
restricted cash account at KBC available to pay the contractor
and other construction expenses, which reduced Cleco
Corporation’s exposure in respect of this obligation to zero.
Perryville began commercial operation on July 1, 2002, and
that guarantee will cease upon full payment of the PEP con-
struction contracts. Cleco Corporation’s obligation under the
APP arrangement is in the form of a guarantee and is limited
to 50% of the total for the current contractor’s amount out-
standing. At December 31, 2002, Cleco Corporation’s 50%
portion of the current contractor’s amount outstanding was
approximately $1.4 million. Acadia began commercial opera-
tion in August 2002, and that guarantee will cease upon full
payment of the APP construction contracts. Our management
expects both APP and PEP to have the ability to pay their
respective contractor as scheduled and does not expect Cleco
Corporation to pay on behalf of the subsidiaries. However,
under the covenants associated with Cleco Corporation’s
credit facility, the current monthly amount due to the APP con-
tractor reduces the amount Cleco Corporation can borrow
under the credit facility.

Midstream’s purchase of Mirant’s 50% ownership interest in
PEP during the second quarter of 2002 increased Midstream’s
ownership of PEP to 100%. Cleco Corporation’s guarantees to
the PEP Tolling Agreement counterparty did not change. The
plant construction contractor guarantee increased to include
100% of the outstanding contractor’s invoice balance.

REDUCTIONS TO THE 
AMOUNT AVAILABLE TO 

BE DRAWN ON CLECO
CORPORATION’S 

Subsidiaries/Affiliates (THOUSANDS) FACE AMOUNT REDUCTIONS NET AMOUNT CREDIT FACILITY 

Acadia Power Holdings LLC
Guarantees issued to:

APP Tolling Agreement counterparty (Aquila Energy) $ 12,500 $ — $ 12,500 $12,500 
APP plant construction contractor 1,352 — 1,352 1,352 

Perryville Energy Holdings LLC
Guarantees issued to:

PEP Tolling Agreement counterparty 13,500 — 13,500 13,500 
PEP debt service reserve 6,852 — 6,852 6,852 

Midstream
Subordinated guarantee issued to bank 36,750 — 36,750 —

Marketing & Trading
Guarantees issued to various trading counterparties 216,250 117,000 99,250 —

Evangeline LLC
Standby letter of credit issued to Tolling Agreement counterparty 15,000 — 15,000 15,000

$302,204 $117,000 $185,204 $49,204
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On October 1, 2002, Cleco Corporation paid the remaining
$15.9 million of its $36.0 million equity subscription in favor of
PEP; the remainder of PEP’s $151.9 million construction loan
was terminated and replaced with a five-year loan in the
amount of $145.8 million, after savings on construction were
applied; and a $6.9 million guarantee was issued by Cleco
Corporation to PEP’s lenders. If PEP is unable to pay principal
and interest payments, Cleco Corporation will be required to
pay up to $6.9 million on behalf of PEP.

When Midstream entered into a $36.8 million revolving
credit facility, Cleco Corporation entered into a subordinated
guarantee with the lender. Under the terms of the guarantee,
Cleco Corporation will pay principal and interest if Midstream
is unable to pay. At December 31, 2002, there was $36.8 mil-
lion outstanding under the facility. The subordinated guaran-
tee does not reduce the amount Cleco can borrow under its
credit facility, because it is subordinate to Cleco Corporation’s
other liabilities.

In the fourth quarter of 2002, Cleco Corporation fully
funded the $250.0 million due to APP under APP’s Partnership
Agreement by paying the $0.4 million remaining in respect of
that obligation.

Cleco Corporation has issued guarantees to Marketing &
Trading’s counterparties in order to facilitate energy trading. In
conjunction with the guarantees issued, Marketing & Trading
has received guarantees from certain counterparties and has
entered into netting agreements whereby Marketing & Trading

is only exposed to the net open position with each trading
counterparty. The guarantees issued and received expire at 
various times. The balance of net guarantees for Marketing &
Trading does not affect the amount Cleco Corporation can 
borrow under its credit facility. However, the total amount of
guaranteed net open positions with all of Marketing & Trading’s
counterparties over $20.0 million reduces the amounts 
Cleco Corporation can borrow under its credit facility. At
December 31, 2002, the total guaranteed net open positions
were $2.8 million, so the borrowing restriction in our credit
facility was not affected. From time to time, Marketing &
Trading may trade with new counterparties, and we expect that
Cleco Corporation may be required to issue guarantees to these
new counterparties. Marketing & Trading may also change the
amount of trading with current counterparties and/or stop trad-
ing with current counterparties. As counterparties and amounts
traded change, corresponding changes will be made in the level
of guarantees issued by Cleco Corporation. We anticipate that
our decision to cease speculative trading will decrease the level
of guarantees required as current positions close and fewer
new positions are opened. For information regarding Marketing
& Trading’s counterparties’ right to request Cleco Corporation
to provide credit support in certain instances, see “— Liquidity
and Capital Resources — General Considerations and Credit-
Related Risks.”

The following table summarizes the expected termination
date of the guarantees and standby letter of credit:

Inflation

Annual inflation rates, as measured by the U.S. Consumer Price
Index, have averaged approximately 2.6% during the three
years ended December 31, 2002. We believe inflation, at this
level, does not materially affect our results of operations or
financial position. However, under existing regulatory practice,
only the historical cost of plant is recoverable from customers.
As a result, Cleco Power’s cash flows designed to provide
recovery of historical plant costs may not be adequate to
replace property, plant and equipment in future years.

Environmental Matters

We are subject to federal, state and local laws and regulations
governing the protection of the environment. Violations of
these laws and regulations may result in substantial fines and
penalties. We have obtained all material environmental permits
necessary for our operations and believe we are in substantial
compliance with these permits, as well as all applicable envi-
ronmental laws and regulations. We anticipate that existing
environmental rules will not affect operations significantly, but
some capital improvements may be required in response to
new environmental programs expected in the next few years.

AMOUNT OF COMMITMENT EXPIRATION PER PERIOD

NET AMOUNT LESS THAN OVER
Commercial Commitments (THOUSANDS) COMMITTED ONE YEAR 1–3 YEARS 4–5 YEARS 5 YEARS

Guarantees $170,204 $137,352 $ — $6,852 $26,000
Standby letter of credit 15,000 — — — 15,000

Total commercial commitments $185,204 $137,352 $ — $6,852 $41,000



We continue to monitor potential multi-pollutant legisla-
tion pending in Congress. While it is unknown at this time
what the final outcome of the legislation will be, any capital
and operating costs of additional pollution control equipment
that may be required could materially adversely affect future
results of operations, cash flows, and possibly financial condi-
tion unless such costs could be recovered through regulated
rates or future market prices for energy.

Another new regulatory program, Section 316(b) of the
Clean Water Act, which deals with water intake structures,
may require some capital improvements to several of our gen-
eration facilities. The regulations are currently being developed
with a projected publication date of February 2004 and, there-
fore, the capital and operating costs are not known at the
present time. We anticipate that any new requirements will be
established as the facilities go through the National Pollutant
Discharge Elimination System discharge permit renewal
process and will be established on a site-specific basis.

Implementation of Phase I of the Clean Air Act did not require
us to reduce sulfur emissions at Cleco Power’s solid-fuel gen-
eration units, which either burn low-sulfur coal or utilize pollution
control equipment. Installation of continuous emission moni-
toring equipment on Cleco Power’s generation units was com-
pleted in 1996 at a cost of approximately $3.0 million. Although 
Phase II of the legislation, which became effective in 2000, in-
volves more stringent limits on emissions in 2008, we do not
expect these requirements will require substantial capital invest-
ments or significantly affect the operation of our generation units.

Some capital investment will be necessary to comply with
the various regulatory requirements. The following table lists
capital expenditures for environmental matters by subsidiary.

CAPITAL PROJECTED CAPITAL
EXPENDITURES EXPENDITURES

Subsidiary (THOUSANDS) FOR 2002 FOR 2003

Cleco Power $ 735 $1,087 
Evangeline LLC 57 — 
Perryville 3,120 — 
Acadia 1,625 — 

Total $5,537 $1,087 

In late December 2002, Acadia was issued a Consolidated
Compliance Order and Notice of Potential Penalty from the
Louisiana Department of Environmental Quality (LDEQ). The
enforcement action was due to exceedances of the facility’s
water discharge permit. Most of the exceedances were due to
initial startup difficulties that have been corrected. In addition,
on December 31, 2002, Evangeline was issued a Notice of
Violation for exceedances of hourly discharge limitations that
also have been corrected. Although the LDEQ may ultimately
impose a penalty on APP and/or Evangeline as a result of these
exceedances, management does not believe any such penalty
will have a material adverse effect on our financial condition or
results of operations.
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Industry Developments /Customer Choice

Increased competition in the electric utility industry is driven by
complex economic, technological, legislative, and regulatory
factors. These factors have resulted in the introduction of fed-
eral and state legislation and other regulatory initiatives that
could produce even greater competition at both the wholesale
and retail levels in the future. Cleco Power and a number of 
parties, including the other Louisiana electric utilities, certain
power marketing companies, and various associations repre-
senting industry and consumers, have been participating in
electric industry restructuring activities before the LPSC since
1997. In 2000, the LPSC staff developed a transition to compe-
tition plan that was presented to the LPSC. In November 2001,
the LPSC directed its staff to organize a series of collaboratives
to more fully explore the unresolved issues in the proposed
retail choice plan. The staff also is to monitor surrounding areas,
and if any commence retail access, is to report back the success
or failure of those efforts 12 months after the initiatives begin.
At the federal level in 2002, several bills, some with conflicting
provisions, were introduced and actively debated, although
none passed. Conversely, the troubled electric supply situation
in California during 2001 and 2000 led many in the industry to
reexamine the restructuring process. While a competitive model
continues to be espoused in many areas, several states have
reduced or eliminated their restructuring efforts or have asked
for delays in implementing already passed rules or legislation.
Management expects the customer choice debate and other
related issues to continue in legislative and regulatory forums.
At this time, we cannot predict whether any legislation or reg-
ulation affecting Cleco Power will be enacted or adopted and,
if enacted, what form such legislation or regulation may take.

A potentially competitive environment presents both the
opportunity to supply electricity to new customers and the risk
of losing existing customers. Management believes that Cleco
Power is a reliable, low-cost provider of electricity, and as such,
is currently positioned to compete effectively in a restructured
electric marketplace.

Retail Rates of Cleco Power

Retail rates regulated by the LPSC accounted for approximately
79% of our consolidated 2002 revenue. Fuel costs and monthly
fuel adjustment billing factors are subject to audit by the LPSC.
In the past, Cleco Power has sought increases in base rates to
reflect the cost of service related to capital construction addi-
tions and increases in operating costs. If a rate increase is
requested and adequate rate relief is not granted on a timely
basis, the ability to attract capital at reasonable costs to finance
operations and capital improvements could be impaired.

The LPSC elected in 1993 to review the earnings of all elec-
tric, gas, water, and telecommunications utilities it regulated to
determine whether the returns on equity of these companies



may be higher than returns that might be awarded in the then-
current economic environment. In 1996, the LPSC approved a
settlement of Cleco Power’s earnings review, which provided
customers with lower electricity rates. A base rate decrease of
$3.0 million annually became effective November 1, 1996, with
a second decrease of an additional $2.0 million annually effec-
tive January 1, 1998. The terms of this settlement were to be
effective for a five-year period. The settlement period was
extended until 2004 under a February 1999 agreement with
the LPSC to transfer the existing assets of Coughlin Power
Station from Cleco Power’s LPSC regulated rate base into
Evangeline LLC, which then repowered the generation plant.

During the eight-year period ending September 30, 2004, an
LPSC-approved rate stabilization plan is in place. This plan allows
Cleco Power to retain all earnings equating to a regulatory
return on equity up to and including 12.25% on its regulated
utility operations. Any earnings that result in a return on equity
over 12.25% and up to and including 13% will be shared
equally between Cleco Power and its customers. Any earnings
above this level will be fully refunded to customers. This effec-
tively allows Cleco Power the opportunity to realize a regulatory
rate of return up to 12.625%. As part of the rate stabilization
plan, the LPSC annually reviews revenues and return on equity.
If Cleco Power is found to be achieving a regulatory return on
equity above the minimum 12.25%, the refund will be made in
the form of billing credits during the month of September 
following the evaluation period. Customers received a refund of
$0.6 million in September 2002. The determination of any
refund relative to the 2002 earnings monitoring period is under
review by the LPSC staff. For information concerning amounts
accrued by Cleco Power based on the settlement agreement,
see the Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements, Note 12
— “Accrual of Estimated Customer Credits.”

As noted above, the rate stabilization plan is due to expire
on September 30, 2004. A new plan may be ordered by the
LPSC upon expiration or the existing plan may be extended with
or without modification. We anticipate initiating discussions
with the LPSC staff regarding the status of the plan late in 2003.

In November 1997, the LPSC issued an order in a generic
docket that promulgated new standards for the monthly fuel
adjustment clause rate filings of electric utility companies
under its jurisdiction. The order adopted new rules and proce-
dures for the monthly fuel adjustment clause computation and
required changes in reporting of fuel and purchased power
costs. Although the order narrowed the types of costs that can
be included in the fuel adjustment clause, it offset this reduc-
tion with an increase in the base rates. New rate schedules that
incorporate the shifting of costs from fuel adjustment clause to
base rates were calculated, subsequently approved by the LPSC
and implemented on January 1, 2000. The changes resulted in
an immaterial effect on our financial condition and results of
operations for 2002.

The LPSC staff has informed Cleco Power that it is planning
to conduct a periodic fuel audit. It is anticipated the audit will
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commence in the first quarter of 2003. The audit, pursuant to
the Fuel Adjustment Clause General Order, issued November 6,
1997, in Docket No. U-21497, is required to be performed no
less frequently than every other year; however, this will be the
first LPSC fuel adjustment clause audit of Cleco Power. Cleco
Power has not been informed which time period will be 
covered by the audit.

Franchises
Cleco Power operates under nonexclusive franchise rights
granted by governmental units, such as municipalities and
parishes (counties), and enforced by state regulation. These
franchises are for fixed terms, which vary from 10 years to 
50 years. In the past, Cleco Power has been substantially 
successful in the timely renewal of franchises as each reached
the end of its term.

Cleco Power’s franchise with the town of Franklinton, and
its approximately 1,850 customers, will be up for renewal in
April 2003. We made an offer to renew the franchise in
October 2002.

Regulatory Matters

Wholesale Electric Competition
The Energy Policy Act (Act), enacted by Congress in 1992, sig-
nificantly changed U.S. energy policy, including regulations
governing the electric utility industry. The Act allows the FERC,
on a case-by-case basis and with certain restrictions, to order
wholesale transmission access and to order electric utilities to
enlarge their transmission systems. The Act prohibits
FERC-ordered retail wheeling, such as opening up electric util-
ity transmission systems to allow customer choice of energy
suppliers at the retail level, including “sham” wholesale trans-
actions. Further, under the Act, a FERC transmission order
requiring a transmitting utility to provide wholesale
transmission services must include provisions permitting the
utility to recover from the FERC applicant all of the costs
incurred in connection with the transmission services, includ-
ing any enlargement of the transmission system and any
associated services.

In addition, the Act revised the 1935 Federal Power Act
(1935 FPA) to permit utilities, including registered holding
companies, and nonutilities to form “exempt wholesale gener-
ators” without the principal restrictions of the 1935 FPA.
Under prior law, independent power producers generally were
required to adopt inefficient and complex ownership structures
to avoid pervasive regulation under the 1935 FPA.

In 1999, the FERC issued Order No. 2000, which establishes
a general framework for all transmission-owning entities in the
nation to voluntarily place their transmission facilities under the
control of an appropriate RTO. Although participation is volun-
tary, the FERC has made it clear that any jurisdictional entity not
participating in an RTO will be subject to further regulatory



directives. These directives could take the form of review and/or
denial of market-based rates for independent power sales. In
July 2001, the FERC issued orders stating its intention to form
four regional RTOs covering the Northeast, Southeast, Midwest
and West. The FERC has since relaxed its mandate for the four
RTOs, but is still insisting upon the large regional RTO model.
Many transmission-owning entities and system operators have
been trying to interpret and implement the FERC directives by
attempting to organize acceptable RTOs. In November 2001,
Entergy Corporation and Southern Company announced a
combined effort to form a Southeastern RTO, the SeTrans. At
the same time, Southwest Power Pool (SPP) and Midwest
Independent System Operator (MISO) announced their com-
bined effort to design a Midwestern RTO. On April 1, 2002,
MISO filed the necessary documents at the FERC to allow the
consolidation of MISO and SPP to proceed. The FERC approved
a consolidation of MISO and SPP tariffs, moving the merger
closer to completion. On June 27, 2002, the SeTrans sponsors
filed a Petition for Declaratory Order, requesting the FERC to
approve the governance structure and business model of the
SeTrans RTO as consistent with Order No. 2000 and FERC
precedent. On October 9, 2002, the FERC responded that
SeTrans complies with Order No. 2000 in such critical areas as
its governance structure, transmission pricing policy, business
model and the Independent System Administrator (ISA) selec-
tion process. The FERC also provided guidance on issues critical
to forming the RTO. On November 1, 2002, the sponsors of the
SeTrans RTO announced the selection of ESB International, Ltd.
and Accenture, LLP as the preferred candidates for ISA. Cleco
Power continues to be involved in the ongoing RTO develop-
ment process. Cleco Power cannot anticipate with certainty the
final form and configuration that this organizational process
will yield nor which specific RTO it will join, although Cleco
Power currently is actively participating in the SeTrans process
and expects to join that RTO unless circumstances change.
Additionally, various parties, including several state commis-
sions, utilities, and other industry participants, are now contest-
ing FERC’s jurisdiction in this matter. It is uncertain how or when
this debate will be resolved.

In September 2001, the LPSC issued Order No. U-25965
which requires Cleco Power and other transmission-owning
entities in Louisiana to show cause why they should not be
enjoined from transferring ownership or control of the bulk
transmission assets, paid for by jurisdictional ratepayers, to
another entity, such as an RTO. This order also requires that
Cleco Power and the other Louisiana transmission-owning enti-
ties show cause why the LPSC should not declare that the pric-
ing and cost transfers required by the recommendation of the
Administrative Law Judge in FERC Docket No. RTO1-100-000
conflict with the public interest. The order does not limit Cleco
Power’s ability to participate in RTO development. In August
2002, the LPSC filed a protest to the June 27, 2002, Petition
for Declaratory Order concerning the proposed SeTrans RTO.
The LPSC asserted that the SeTrans Petition should be denied,
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and the SeTrans RTO should not receive the preliminary
approval requested. The LPSC, absent an adequate study 
or sufficient evidence demonstrating that the benefits to
ratepayers of joining an RTO outweigh the costs, opposes the
participation of Cleco Power and other Louisiana transmission-
owning entities.

The transfer of control of Cleco Power’s transmission facili-
ties to an RTO has the potential to materially affect our finan-
cial condition and results of operations. Cleco Power cannot
predict the possible impact to financial earnings that may arise
from the adoption of new transmission rates resulting from
Cleco Power’s possible membership in an RTO.

On July 31, 2002, the FERC issued a notice of proposed rule-
making (RM01-12) that attempts to establish the criteria for a
standard market design (SMD). The SMD is intended to establish
common operating and market requirements to further foster
competitive wholesale electric markets. On October 2, 2002, the
FERC extended the comment period and added a reply com-
ment period, moving possible adoption of the rule to the latter
part of 2003. The SeTrans sponsors filed comments to the SMD
notice of proposed rulemaking on November 15, 2002.

Federal regulators and legislators continue to study the
potential effects of restructuring the vertically integrated utility
systems and providing retail customers with a choice of sup-
plier. Congress is also evaluating power production and deliv-
ery as part of their formation of a national energy policy. At this
time, it is not possible to predict when or if retail customers
nationwide will be able to choose their electric suppliers as a
result of federal legislation. Cleco cannot predict what future
legislation may be proposed and/or passed and what impact it
may have upon our results of operations or financial condition.

Gas Put Options
During 2002, certain fourth-quarter 2001 natural gas purchase
transactions were identified that were accounted for inconsis-
tently with Cleco Power’s fuel adjustment clause. Cleco Power
sold a limited number of natural gas put options. The cost of
the natural gas purchased by Cleco Power pursuant to those
options was charged to Cleco Power’s fuel cost and was ulti-
mately recovered from Cleco Power’s customers through its
fuel adjustment clause. However, the premium received by
Cleco Power for the sale of those options was not charged to
fuel cost, which thereby overstated the net cost of the natural
gas for fuel clause purposes, causing fuel revenues and pre-tax
income to be overstated by a similar amount. The total amount
of the option premiums was approximately $2.1 million. Upon
identification of this matter in 2002, Cleco Power credited the
cumulative amount of the option premiums previously received
to its fuel cost for fuel adjustment clause purposes resulting in
a 2002 reduction of fuel revenue by the amount of the option
premiums and thereby returning this amount to Cleco Power’s
customers. While management believes the original accounting
for these transactions may have violated the LPSC’s regulations
governing Cleco Power’s fuel adjustment clause, management
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does not believe any action the LPSC may take pertaining to
the gas put options would have a material effect on Cleco
Power’s results of operations or financial condition. For infor-
mation on Cleco Power’s pending LPSC fuel audit, see “—
Financial Condition — Regulatory Matters — Fuel Audit.”

Review of Trading Activities
During a review of trading activities in the second half of 2002,
we identified simultaneous buy and sell trades with the same
counterparty for the same volumes at the same price, referred
to as “round-trip trades,” for both Cleco Power and Marketing
& Trading. The majority of Cleco Power’s round-trip trades
involved service to a retail industrial customer. Cleco Power
would sell power to a third party, which then immediately would
sell the same volume of power at the same price as the purchase
price back to Cleco Power who in turn would sell the power to
its industrial customer or to others. The pricing of these round-
trip trades for Cleco Power was $0.2 million, $0.5 million,
$0.3 million, and less than $0.1 million for 2002, 2001, 2000,
and 1999, respectively. Cleco Power has contacted the FERC
and LPSC and discussed these transactions with both agencies.
These discussions have led to formal investigatory proceedings
with dockets being opened by the FERC and LPSC, with which
we are cooperating. Management is unable to predict what
positions the FERC and LPSC may take on these transactions, but
believes any such action will not have a material adverse effect
on our results of operations or financial condition. Marketing
& Trading participated in round-trip trades where Marketing &
Trading would buy power from a third party, and sell the same
volume at the same price as the purchase price back to the
third party. Additionally, Marketing & Trading had round-trip
trades where Marketing & Trading would sell power to a third
party, which then would sell the same volume at the same price
as the purchase price back to Marketing & Trading. The value of
all round-trip trades for Marketing & Trading was $1.9 million,
$0.4 million, $0.1 million and none for 2002, 2001, 2000, and
1999, respectively. Marketing & Trading has contacted the
FERC regarding its round-trip trades. These discussions have led
to the same investigatory proceeding with the FERC referenced
above, with which we are cooperating. We have received
requests for information from the Commodity Futures Trading
Commission (CFTC) related to Cleco Power’s and Marketing &
Trading’s round-trip trades and the reporting of trading activities
to trade publications. We are providing the requested informa-
tion to the CFTC. From 1999 through mid-January 2002, the
same personnel performed the trading operations of Cleco
Power and Marketing & Trading. For additional information
regarding the review of trading activities, see the Notes to the
Consolidated Financial Statements, Note 19 — “Review of
Trading Activities.” Management believes these trading activities
will be reviewed in Cleco Power’s pending LPSC fuel audit. For
additional information on the fuel audit, see “— Financial
Condition — Regulatory Matters — Fuel Audit.”

We have implemented Issue 1 of EITF No. 02-3, which
requires all gains and losses (both realized and unrealized) from
energy trading contracts to be reported retroactively on the
income statement on a net basis, aggregating revenues and
expenses and reporting the number in one line item.
Therefore, the effect on our revenues and expenses related to
the round-trip trades has been eliminated through the imple-
mentation of Issue 1 of EITF No. 02-3. For more information on
this issue, see the Notes to the Consolidated Financial
Statements, Note 2 — “Summary of Significant Accounting
Policies — Recent Accounting Standards.”

Fuel Audit 
The LPSC staff has informed Cleco Power that it is planning to
conduct a periodic fuel audit beginning in the first 
quarter of 2003. The audit, pursuant to the Fuel Adjustment
Clause General Order issued November 6, 1997, in Docket 
No. U-21497, is required to be performed no less frequently
than every other year; however, this will be the first LPSC fuel
adjustment clause audit of Cleco Power. Cleco Power has not
been informed which time period will be covered by the audit,
nor is management able to predict the results of the LPSC fuel
audit. Recovery of fuel adjustment clause costs is subject 
to refund until final approval is received from the LPSC upon
completion of a periodic audit. LPSC-jurisdictional revenue
recovered by Cleco Power through its fuel adjustment clause
for the three years, five years, and seven years ending
December 31, 2002, was $811.5 million, $1,189.4 million, and
$1,531.5 million, respectively. 

Gas Transportation Charges 
During a review of an affiliate gas transportation contract, we
determined that gas transportation charges billed by an unreg-
ulated subsidiary of Cleco Energy to Cleco Power may have
exceeded the unregulated subsidiary’s cost, plus a reasonable
rate of return, of providing such services to Cleco Power. As
such, these transactions have potentially exceeded the pricing
standards of the LPSC for affiliate transactions under the cir-
cumstances. Midstream has recorded a charge of approxi-
mately $6.4 million for these subsidiary transactions.
Additionally, Cleco Power accrued interest expense of $1.4 mil-
lion for a potential refund to its customers and is currently in
discussions with the staff of the LPSC regarding this issue.
Cleco Energy reimbursed Cleco Power approximately $6.4 mil-
lion for these gas transportation charges. Cleco Power antici-
pates that these transactions will be reviewed in Cleco Power’s
pending LPSC fuel audit. For information on the fuel audit, see
“— Financial Condition — Regulatory Matters — Fuel Audit.”

Lignite Deferral
In May 2001, Cleco Power signed a lignite contract with a
miner at the Dolet Hills mine. As defined in LPSC Orders No. 
U-21453, U-20925(SC) and U-22092(SC) (Subdocket G), retail
ratepayers are receiving fuel cost savings equal to 2% of the



projected previous mining contract costs through 2011. Costs
above 98% of the previous contract’s projected costs are
deferred. Deferred costs are passed through the fuel adjust-
ment clause to retail ratepayers when the actual costs of the
new contract are below 98% of the projected costs of the pre-
vious contract. As of December 31, 2002, Cleco Power has
deferred $8.3 million in costs and interest relating to the min-
ing contract. If the miner’s cumulative costs do not fall below
the 98% threshold, Cleco Power may be required to write off
some or all of the deferred amount. Cleco Power will continue
to monitor and assess the recoverability of these amounts on a
periodic basis; however, management expects the miner’s
cumulative costs to fall below the 98% threshold and, there-
fore, expects Cleco Power to recover the amounts deferred.

New Power Plants

APP, a joint venture owned 50% by Midstream and 50% by
Calpine, constructed a 1,160-MW, combined-cycle, natural
gas-fired power plant near Eunice, Louisiana. Construction on
Power Block 1, which is tolled to Aquila Energy, was completed
on July 1, 2002, and construction on Power Block 2, which is
tolled to CES, was completed on August 2, 2002. Total costs 
of the plant incurred by APP were $502.7 million. APH capital-
ized $19.5 million of costs, which consisted of interest and
other miscellaneous charges related to the construction of 
APP. Midstream funded its investment in APP through an 
intercompany loan from Cleco Corporation, and Cleco
Corporation funded the intercompany loan through its credit
facility. We currently do not expect to obtain project level
financing in 2003 for our equity interest in APP. The investment
in APP is being accounted for using the equity method of
accounting. As of December 31, 2002, Midstream had con-
tributed $273.0 million to APP in the form of cash, land, and
Midstream’s portion of earnings from the joint venture, which
amounted to $14.8 million.

APP has entered into the Aquila Tolling Agreement with
Aquila Energy for 580 MW of capacity starting on July 1, 2002,
and continuing for 20 years and the Calpine Tolling Agreement
with CES for 580 MW of capacity starting on July 1, 2002, and
continuing for 20 years. Under these tolling agreements,
Aquila Energy and CES will supply the natural gas required to
generate their respective 580-MW capacity portions and will
own the plant’s output. The agreements require Aquila Energy
and CES to pay APP various capacity reservation and fixed
operating and maintenance fees, the amounts of which
depend upon the type of capacity and ultimate availability
achieved by APP. In addition to the capacity reservation and
fixed operations and maintenance payments from Aquila
Energy and CES, APP will collect revenues associated with vari-
able operating and maintenance expenses based on actual run
hours at Acadia. For additional information on the credit
ratings of our counterparties under our tolling agreements, see
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“— Liquidity and Capital Resources — General Considerations
and Credit-Related Risks,” above. For information on factors
affecting tolling revenues and obligations under our tolling
agreements, see “— Results of Operations — General Factors
Affecting Midstream.”

PEP completed construction of a 725-MW, natural gas-fired
power plant in Perryville, Louisiana on June 30, 2002, and full
commercial operation of the 568-MW combined-cycle unit
began on July 1, 2002. A 157-MW combustion turbine oper-
ating in simple cycle became operational in July 2001. As of
December 31, 2002, PEP had incurred $325.5 million con-
structing the plant, including capitalized interest. Nonrecourse
financing was obtained during June 2001 in the form of a con-
struction note. The construction note converted to a five-year
term note on October 1, 2002, after construction of Perryville
was complete. For additional information regarding the
Perryville financing, see the Notes to the Consolidated
Financial Statements, Note 5 — “Debt.”

In July 2001, PEP entered into the Perryville Tolling
Agreement, a 20-year power purchase agreement with
MAEM, Mirant’s risk management, trading and marketing
organization, for 725 MW of capacity. Under the terms of the
contract, MAEM will supply the natural gas needed to fuel the
plant and will own the plant’s output. The agreement requires
MAEM to pay PEP various capacity reservation and fixed oper-
ations and maintenance fees, the amount of which depends
upon the type of capacity and ultimate availability achieved by
Perryville. In addition to the capacity reservation and fixed
operating and maintenance payments from MAEM, PEP is enti-
tled to collect revenues associated with variable operating and
maintenance expenses based on actual run hours at the
Perryville facility. For additional information regarding the
credit ratings of our counterparties under our tolling agree-
ments, see “— Liquidity and Capital Resources — General
Considerations and Credit-Related Risks,” above. For addi-
tional information on factors affecting tolling revenues and
obligations under our tolling agreements, see “— Results of
Operations — General Factors Affecting Midstream.”

On June 20, 2002, Midstream purchased Mirant’s 50%
ownership interest in PEP through an intercompany loan from
Cleco Corporation. Midstream used the proceeds from the
intercompany loan to pay Mirant $54.6 million in cash as
repayment of project debt, Mirant’s invested capital to date,
and other miscellaneous costs. The terms of the agreement
required us to retire $48.0 million in project debt owed to
Mirant and assume Mirant’s total equity commitment of up to
$19.5 million. Mirant retains certain obligations as a project
sponsor, some of which are subject to indemnification by us.
The obligations indemnified by us relate to the construction of
the plant. For information about potential amounts owed to
the PEP plant construction contractor, see “— Cash
Generation and Cash Requirements — Off-Balance Sheet
Commitments” above. In connection with the existing project
financing, Mirant issued a $100.0 million subordinated loan to



PEP in August 2002. The proceeds from the $100.0 million
subordinated debt were used to reduce senior project debt. In
the event of a payment default under the Perryville Tolling
Agreement, Mirant has guaranteed to either pay PEP, on behalf
of MAEM, any outstanding amounts under the Perryville
Tolling Agreement, or to allow any outstanding amounts to be
offset against the subordinated loan principal and interest pay-
ments, including accrued and unpaid interest from PEP. The
amount of Mirant’s guarantee is limited to the principal
amount outstanding and accrued and unpaid interest under
the subordinated debt. The subordinated debt and associated
guarantee mature on October 1, 2007, unless MAEM is in pay-
ment default under the Perryville Tolling Agreement. If MAEM
is in payment default, then we have the right to extend the
maturity of both the subordinated debt and associated 
guarantee for another five years. Cleco Corporation used a
combination of newly issued common equity and short-term
debt to fund our acquisition of Mirant’s interest. The acquisi-
tion was accounted for as a purchase in accordance with
Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (SFAS) No. 141,
“Business Combinations.” We discontinued the equity method
of accounting for PEP effective July 1, 2002, and consolidated
PEP’s assets and liabilities as of June 30, 2002. PEP’s revenue
and expenses were reported in the Consolidated Statements of
Income beginning July 1, 2002. As of December 31, 2002,
PEP’s assets and liabilities were $355.0 million and $269.3 mil-
lion, respectively.

Purchased Power

Cleco Power does not supply all of its customers’ electric
power requirements from generation facilities owned by the
company. We must purchase additional electric power from
the wholesale power market in the form of generation capac-
ity and/or purchased power to satisfy these needs. Portions of
these purchases are made at a fixed price, and the remainder
is made approximately at prevailing market prices. Cleco Power
obtains approximately 40% of its annual capacity and energy
needs under its power purchase contracts with Williams
Energy and Dynegy. Management expects to meet substan-
tially all of its native load demand through 2004 with Cleco
Power’s own generation capacity and the power contracts with
Williams Energy and Dynegy. Because substantially all of its
long-term capacity and energy contracts with Williams Energy
and Dynegy expire on December 31, 2004, Cleco Power is cur-
rently evaluating its long-term capacity and energy needs. For
additional information on this process, see “— Results of
Operations — General Factors Affecting Cleco Power.”
Because of its location on the transmission grid, Cleco Power
relies on one main supplier for electric transmission and is
sometimes constrained as to the amount of purchased power
it can deliver into its system. The power contracts described
above may be affected by such transmission constraints.
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If either Williams Energy or Dynegy fails to provide power
to Cleco Power in accordance with the power purchase agree-
ments, Cleco Power would have to obtain replacement power
at then prevailing market prices to meet its customers’
demands. The power market can be volatile, and the prices at
which Cleco Power would obtain replacement power could be
higher than the prices Cleco Power currently pays under the
power purchase agreements. The LPSC may not allow Cleco
Power to recover, through an increase in its rates or through
fuel adjustment costs, part or all of any additional amounts
Cleco Power may pay in order to obtain replacement power. If
this occurred, Cleco Power’s financial condition and results of
operations could be materially adversely affected.

The contracts between Cleco Power and Williams Energy
stipulate that Cleco Power must provide additional security 
in the event of certain ratings triggers. These triggers include:
ratings downgrade below investment grade, negative credit
watch for possible downgrade below investment grade, failure
to make required payments, and failure to maintain a certain
debt-to-equity ratio. The amount of the additional security
required to be provided by Cleco Power to Williams Energy in
the event of a ratings trigger is $20.0 million under these con-
tracts. The contract between Cleco Power and Dynegy stipu-
lates that Cleco Corporation may be required to provide
additional security in the event of a ratings downgrade below
investment grade. The amount of the additional security that
Cleco Corporation could be required to provide to Dynegy is
for the full amount of Cleco Power’s obligations in respect of
the capacity payments for the remainder of the contract. At
December 31, 2002, this amount was $12.0 million. 

Financial Risk Management

The market risk inherent in our market risk-sensitive instru-
ments and positions includes the potential change arising from
changes in interest rates, the commodity price of power traded
on the different power exchanges and the commodity price of
natural gas traded. Prior to the third quarter of 2002, Cleco
Power and Marketing & Trading used EITF No. 98-10 to deter-
mine whether the market risk-sensitive instruments and posi-
tions were required to be marked-to-market. In October 2002,
the EITF rescinded EITF No. 98-10 effective the first fiscal period
beginning after December 15, 2002. For additional informa-
tion about the rescission of EITF 98-10, see the Notes to the
Consolidated Financial Statements, Note 2 — “Summary of
Significant Accounting Policies — Recent Accounting
Standards.” Cleco Power and Marketing & Trading currently
use SFAS No. 133 in order to determine whether the market
risk-sensitive instruments and positions are required to be
marked-to-market. Generally, Cleco Power’s market risk-sensi-
tive instruments and positions qualify for the normal-purchase,
normal-sale exception to mark-to-market accounting of SFAS
No. 133, since Cleco Power generally takes physical delivery



and the instruments and positions are used to satisfy customer
requirements. Cleco Power does have some positions that are
required to be marked-to-market because they do not meet
the exceptions of SFAS No. 133 and do not qualify for hedge
accounting treatment. The positions entered into for market-
ing and trading purposes do not meet the exemptions of SFAS
No. 133 and the net mark-to-market of those positions is
recorded in income. Cleco Power has entered into other posi-
tions to mitigate some of the volatility in fuel costs passed on
to customers. These positions are marked-to-market, with the
resulting gain or loss recorded on the balance sheet as a com-
ponent of the accumulated deferred fuel asset or liability.
When these positions close, actual gains or losses will be
included in the fuel adjustment clause and reflected on cus-
tomers’ bills. Cleco Energy’s and Marketing & Trading’s posi-
tions do not qualify for the exceptions or hedge accounting
under SFAS No. 133 and are therefore marked-to-market.

We are also subject to market risk associated with our
tolling agreement counterparties. For additional information
concerning our market risk associated with our counterparties,
see “— Liquidity and Capital Resources — General
Considerations and Credit-Related Risks.”

Our exposure to market risk, as discussed below, represents
an estimate of possible changes in the fair value or future earn-
ings that would occur, assuming possible future movements in
the interest rates and commodity prices of power and natural
gas. Our management’s views on market risk are not necessar-
ily indicative of actual results, nor do they represent the maxi-
mum possible gains or losses. The views do represent, within
the parameters disclosed, what management estimates may
happen.

Interest
We have entered into various fixed- and variable-rate debt obli-
gations. For details, see the Notes to the Consolidated
Financial Statements, Note 5 — “Debt.” The calculations of
the changes in fair market value and interest expense of the
debt securities are made over a one-year period.

As of December 31, 2002, the carrying value of our long-
term, fixed-rate debt was approximately $670.2 million, with a
fair market value of approximately $650.1 million. Fair value
was determined using quoted market prices. Each 1.0%
change in the average interest rates applicable to such debt
would result in a change of approximately $35.4 million in the
fair values of these instruments. If these instruments are held
to maturity, no change in stated value will be realized.

As of December 31, 2002, the carrying value of our long-
term, variable-rate debt was approximately $244.6 million,
which approximates the fair market value. Each 1.0% change
in the average interest rates applicable to such debt would
result in a change of approximately $2.4 million in our pretax
earnings.
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As of December 31, 2002, the carrying value of our short-
term, variable-rate debt was approximately $315.3 million,
which approximates the fair market value. Each 1.0% change
in the average interest rates applicable to such debt would
result in a change of approximately $3.2 million in our pretax
earnings.

We monitor our mix of fixed- and variable-rate debt obliga-
tions in light of changing market conditions and from time to
time may alter that mix by, for example, refinancing balances
outstanding under our variable-rate credit facility with fixed-
rate debt.

Market Risk
Our management believes we have controls in place to help
minimize the risks involved in trading. Controls over trading
consist of a back office (accounting) and middle office (risk man-
agement) independent of the trading operations, oversight by a
risk management committee comprised of officers, and a daily
risk report which shows Value-at-Risk (VAR) and current market
conditions. Cleco Corporation’s Board of Directors appoints
the members of the Risk Management Committee. VAR limits
are set and monitored by the Risk Management Committee.

Marketing & Trading engages in trading of power and nat-
ural gas. All of Marketing & Trading’s trades are marked-to-
market as required by SFAS No. 133. For information regarding
rescission of EITF No. 98-10, see the Notes to the Consolidated
Financial Statements, Note 2 — “Summary of Significant
Accounting Policies — Recent Accounting Standards.” Due to
market price volatility, mark-to-market reporting may intro-
duce volatility to carrying values and hence to our financial
statements. The net mark-to-market amount of trading posi-
tions of Marketing & Trading for the year ended December 31,
2002, was a loss of $0.5 million.

Cleco Power engages in trading of power and natural gas,
provides fuel for generation, and purchases power to meet the
power demands of customers. Financial positions that are not
used to meet the power demands of customers are marked-to-
market as required by SFAS No. 133. For the year ended
December 31, 2002, the net mark-to-market amount for these
positions was a loss of $0.6 million.

During the third quarter of 2002, Marketing & Trading and
Cleco Power began an assessment of their speculative trading
strategies. This assessment was completed during the fourth
quarter of 2002, and Marketing & Trading and Cleco Power
determined, in light of market conditions and other factors,
that they would discontinue speculative trading activities.

Cleco Power has entered into positions to mitigate some of
the volatility in fuel costs passed on to customers, as permitted
by a LPSC order. These positions are marked-to-market, with
the resulting gain or loss recorded on the balance sheet as a
component of the accumulated deferred fuel asset or liability.
At December 31, 2002, the net mark-to-market impact was a
loss of $1.4 million.
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2002 AT DECEMBER 31,

Value-At-Risk (THOUSANDS) HIGH LOW AVERAGE 2002 2001

Marketing & Trading $1,154.6 $ 1.7 $470.1 $ 5.7 $ 948.8
Cleco Power $ 269.8 $ — $ 19.8 $ — $ 11.2
Cleco Energy $ 169.6 $ 5.6 $ 27.5 $29.3 $ 174.0
Consolidated $1,212.4 $27.4 $517.3 $35.0 $1,134.0

FAIR VALUE OF CONTACTS AT DECEMBER 31, 2002

MATURITY MATURITY 
LESS THAN MATURITY OVER TOTAL

Contractual Obligations (THOUSANDS) ONE YEAR 1–3 YEARS 3 YEARS FAIR VALUE

Assets
Cleco Power $ 24,457 $ — $ — $ 24,457 
Midstream 147,820 150 — 147,970 

$172,277 $150 $ — $172,427 

Liabilities
Cleco Power $ 37,239 $ — $ — $ 37,239 
Midstream 147,638 150 — 147,788 

$184,877 $150 $ — $185,027 

New Accounting Standards
For discussion of new accounting standards, see the Notes to the
Consolidated Financial Statements, Note 2 — “Summary of
Significant Accounting Policies — Recent Accounting Standards.”

The decrease in VAR from December 31, 2002, compared
to December 31, 2001, is primarily due to a decrease in trad-
ing activity as a result of our decision to no longer engage in
speculative trading activities. Under our VAR model, we con-
sider changes in market value of our open positions in excess

of $200,000 over our estimated VAR to be material. During
2002, we experienced one day in which there was such an
excess, which was $318,000.

The following table summarizes the market value maturities
of contracts with prices actively traded at December 31, 2002:

Cleco Energy provides natural gas to wholesale customers,
such as municipalities, and enters into positions in order to
provide fixed gas prices to some of its customers. In the fourth
quarter of 2001, Cleco Energy discontinued using cash-flow
hedges as defined in SFAS No. 133, as amended. All of Cleco
Energy’s trades are marked-to-market as required by SFAS No.
133. Due to market price volatility, mark-to-market reporting
may introduce volatility to carrying values and hence to Cleco
Energy’s financial statements. For the year ended December 31,
2002, the net mark-to-market impact was a minimal loss.

Marketing & Trading, Cleco Power, and Cleco Energy uti-
lize a VAR model to assess the market risk of their trading

portfolios, including derivative financial instruments. VAR 
represents the potential loss in fair values for an instrument
from adverse changes in market factors for a specified period
of time and confidence level. The VAR is estimated using a his-
torical simulation calculated daily assuming a holding period
of one day, with a 95% confidence level for natural gas and
power positions. Total volatility is based on historical cash
volatility, implied market volatility, current cash volatility, and
option pricing.

Based on these assumptions, the high, low and average
VAR for 2002, as well as the VAR at December 31, 2002, and
2001, is summarized below:
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This report includes “forward-looking statements” within the
meaning of Section 27A of the Securities Act of 1933, as
amended, and Section 21E of the Securities Exchange Act of
1934, as amended. All statements other than statements of
historical fact included in this report are forward-looking state-
ments. Although we believe that the expectations reflected in
such forward-looking statements are reasonable, such for-
ward-looking statements are based on numerous assumptions
(some of which may prove to be incorrect) and are subject to
risks and uncertainties that could cause the actual results to
differ materially from our expectations. In addition to any
assumptions and other factors referred to specifically in con-
nection with these forward-looking statements, the following
list identifies some of the factors that could cause our actual
results to differ materially from those contemplated in any of
our forward-looking statements:

Factors affecting utility operations such as unusual
weather conditions or other natural phenomena; cata-
strophic weather-related damage; unscheduled genera-
tion outages; unusual maintenance or repairs;
unanticipated changes to fuel costs, gas supply costs or
availability constraints due to higher demand, shortages,
transportation problems or other developments; environ-
mental incidents; or power transmission or gas pipeline
system constraints;

Nonperformance by and creditworthiness of counterpar-
ties under tolling and power purchase agreements and
trading arrangements, or the renegotiation of those
arrangements;

Increased competition in the power environment, includ-
ing effects of industry restructuring or deregulation,
transmission system operation or administration, retail
wheeling, or cogeneration;

Regulatory factors such as unanticipated changes in rate-
setting policies or procedures, recovery of investments
made under traditional regulation, the frequency and tim-
ing of rate increases, the results of periodic fuel audits, and
the formation of RTOs and the implementation of SMD;

Financial or regulatory accounting principles or policies
imposed by the Financial Accounting Standards Board
(FASB), the Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC),
the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board, the
FERC, the LPSC, or similar entities with regulatory or
accounting oversight;

Economic conditions, including inflation rates and mone-
tary fluctuations;

Credit ratings of Cleco Corporation, Cleco Power, and
Evangeline LLC;

Changing market conditions and a variety of other factors
associated with physical energy and financial trading
activities, including, but not limited to, price, basis, credit,
liquidity, volatility, capacity, transmission, interest rate,
and warranty risks;

Acts of terrorism;

Availability or cost of capital resulting from changes in
Cleco Corporation or Cleco Power, interest rates, and
securities ratings or market perceptions of the electric
utility industry and energy-related industries;

Employee work force factors, including changes in key
executives and work stoppages;

Legal and regulatory delays and other obstacles associ-
ated with mergers, acquisitions, capital projects, reorgan-
izations, or investments in joint ventures;

Costs and other effects of legal and administrative pro-
ceedings, settlements, investigations, claims and other
matters; and

Changes in federal, state, or local legislative require-
ments, such as changes in tax laws or rates, regulating
policies or environmental laws and regulations.

All subsequent written and oral forward-looking statements
attributable to us or persons acting on our behalf are expressly
qualified in their entirety by the factors identified above.

We undertake no obligation to update or revise any
forward-looking statements, whether as a result of changes in
actual results, changes in assumptions, or other factors
affecting such statements.

Cleco Corporation

Disclosure Regarding Forward-Looking Statements



Cleco Corporation

Consolidated Balance Sheets
AT DECEMBER 31,

(THOUSANDS) 2002 2001

Assets
Current assets

Cash and cash equivalents $ 114,331 $ 11,938
Restricted cash, current portion 7,762 5,466
Customer accounts receivable (less allowance for doubtful accounts of $1,071 in 2002 and $1,561 in 2001) 32,599 25,408
Other accounts receivable 45,264 47,165
Taxes receivable 23,607 —
Unbilled revenues 20,171 17,863
Fuel inventory, at average cost 13,309 11,990
Material and supplies inventory, at average cost 14,416 16,107
Margin deposits 318 580
Risk management assets 335 1,710
Accumulated deferred fuel — 7,979
Accumulated deferred federal and state income taxes, net 3,829 4,189
Other current assets 8,940 9,236

Total current assets 284,881 159,631
Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment 2,200,103 1,844,569
Accumulated depreciation (714,178) (655,737)

Net property, plant and equipment 1,485,925 1,188,832
Construction work-in-progress 80,230 35,816

Total property, plant and equipment, net 1,566,155 1,224,648

Equity investment in investees 273,688 227,169
Prepayments 32,865 19,418
Restricted cash, less current portion 45,907 24,221
Regulatory assets and liabilities — deferred taxes, net 65,268 58,545
Long-term receivable 10,370 5,904
Other deferred charges 65,472 48,354

Total assets $2,344,606 $1,767,890

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements.

(Continued on next page)
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Cleco Corporation

Consolidated Balance Sheets
AT DECEMBER 31,

(THOUSANDS) 2002 2001

Liabilities and shareholders’ equity
Liabilities

Current liabilities
Short-term debt $ 315,300 $ 179,555
Long-term debt due within one year 45,401 30,843
Accounts payable 104,046 88,605
Retainage 6,278 6,439
Accrued payroll 2,180 1,130
Customer deposits 21,087 20,692
Taxes accrued — 11,052
Interest accrued 15,546 15,158
Accumulated deferred fuel 3,559 —
Risk management liabilities 2,310 743
Other current liabilities 3,032 2,300

Total current liabilities 518,739 356,517
Deferred credits

Accumulated deferred federal and state income taxes, net 299,019 208,462
Accumulated deferred investment tax credits 20,744 22,487
Other deferred credits 57,442 45,693

Total deferred credits 377,205 276,642
Long-term debt 868,684 626,777

Total liabilities 1,764,628 1,259,936

Commitments and contingencies (see Note 16)

Shareholders’ equity
Preferred stock

Not subject to mandatory redemption 26,578 27,326
Deferred compensation related to preferred stock held by ESOP (9,070) (11,338)

Total preferred stock not subject to mandatory redemption 17,508 15,988

Common shareholders’ equity
Common stock, $1 par value, authorized 100,000,000 shares, issued 47,065,152 and 

45,065,152 shares at December 31, 2002 and 2001, respectively 47,065 45,065
Premium on capital stock 152,745 111,714
Retained earnings 366,073 337,254
Treasury stock, at cost, 29,959 and 102,242 shares at December 31, 2002 and 2001, respectively (579) (2,067)
Accumulated other comprehensive loss (2,834) —

Total common shareholders’ equity 562,470 491,966

Total shareholders’ equity 579,978 507,954

Total liabilities and shareholders’ equity $2,344,606 $1,767,890

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements.



52 : : CLECO CORPORATION

Cleco Corporation

Consolidated Statements of Income
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,

(THOUSANDS, EXCEPT SHARE AND PER SHARE AMOUNTS) 2002 2001 2000

Operating revenue
Electric operations $ 568,102 $ 592,253 $ 591,298 
Tolling operations 90,260 60,522 41,354 
Energy trading, net 1,675 7,049 11,876 
Energy operations 30,081 58,659 3,601 
Other operations 34,006 32,076 28,418 

Gross operating revenue 724,124 750,559 676,547 
Electric customer credits (2,900) (1,800) (1,233)

Total operating revenue 721,224 748,759 675,314 

Operating expenses
Fuel used for electric generation 143,733 182,384 180,231 
Power purchased for utility customers 150,400 139,939 135,894 
Purchases for energy operations 25,317 48,314 1,059 
Other operations 87,978 100,724 78,182 
Maintenance 35,080 29,459 37,438 
Depreciation 69,157 60,433 55,840 
Restructuring charge 10,164 — —
Impairment of long-lived asset 3,587 — —
Taxes other than income taxes 38,812 37,966 38,973

Total operating expenses 564,228 599,219 527,617

Operating income 156,996 149,540 147,697 
Interest income 1,576 7,764 4,665 
Allowance for other funds used during construction 2,719 769 507 
Equity income from investees 16,204 175 —
Other income (expense), net (2,768) 74 (1,586)

Income before interest charges 174,727 158,322 151,283 
Interest charges

Interest charges, including amortization of debt expenses, premium and discount, net of capitalized interest 61,212 48,871 47,567 
Allowance for borrowed funds used during construction (603) (1,178) (580)

Total interest charges 60,609 47,693 46,987 

Net income from continuing operations before income taxes and preferred dividends 114,118 110,629 104,296
Federal and state income taxes 42,243 38,356 34,961 

Net income from continuing operations 71,875 72,273 69,335 
Discontinued operations

Loss from operations, net of income taxes — — (5,411)
Loss on disposal of segment, net of income taxes — (2,035) (1,450)

Total discontinued operations — (2,035) (6,861)

Net income before extraordinary item 71,875 70,238 62,474
Extraordinary item, net of income taxes — — 2,508

Net income before preferred dividends 71,875 70,238 64,982
Preferred dividends requirements, net 1,872 1,876 1,870 

Net income applicable to common stock $ 70,003 $ 68,362 $ 63,112 

Average shares of common stock outstanding
Basic 46,245,104 45,000,955 44,947,718 
Diluted 48,771,864 47,763,713 47,654,954 

Basic earnings per share
From continuing operations $ 1.51 $ 1.56 $ 1.50 
From discontinued operations $ — $ (0.04) $ (0.15)
Extraordinary item $ — $ — $ 0.06 
Net income applicable to common stock $ 1.51 $ 1.52 $ 1.41 

Diluted earnings per share
From continuing operations $ 1.47 $ 1.51 $ 1.46 
From discontinued operations $ — $ (0.04) $ (0.15)
Extraordinary item $ — $ — $ 0.05 
Net income applicable to common stock $ 1.47 $ 1.47 $ 1.36 

Cash dividends paid per share of common stock $ 0.8950 $ 0.8700 $ 0.8450 
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements.
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Cleco Corporation

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,

(THOUSANDS) 2002 2001 2000

Operating activities
Net income before preferred dividends $ 71,875 $ 70,238 $ 64,982
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by operating activities:

Loss on disposal of segment, net of tax — (2,555) 6,861
Extraordinary gain, net of tax — — (2,508)
Depreciation and amortization 71,144 61,775 56,958 
Provision for doubtful accounts 688 2,018 2,195 
Income from equity investments (16,204) (175) — 
Allowance for other funds used during construction (2,719) (769) (507)
Impairment of long-lived asset 3,587 — —
Amortization of investment tax credits (1,743) (1,765) (1,742)
Net deferred income taxes 79,060 (6,898) 6,098 
Deferred fuel costs 11,538 (4,362) (6,255)
Changes in assets and liabilities:

Accounts receivable, net (5,119) 19,524 (54,969)
Unbilled revenues (2,308) 16,937 (18,503)
Fuel, materials and supplies inventory 372 (4,953) 1,912 
Prepayments (14,667) (326) — 
Accounts payable 3,931 (21,026) 28,490 
Customer deposits 395 214 110 
Long-term receivable (4,465) (5,009) (895)
Other deferred accounts 334 2,038 604 
Taxes accrued (35,204) (8,639) 14,523 
Interest accrued (150) (517) 5,543 
Margin deposits 262 21,077 (21,159)
Risk management assets and liabilities, net 2,942 (3,866) 1,948 
Other, net 1,966 (8,361) (1,890)

Net cash provided by operating activities 165,515 124,600 81,796

Investing activities
Additions to property, plant and equipment (89,704) (49,371) (113,343)
Allowance for other funds used during construction 2,719 769 507
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment — 1,845 291
Proceeds from disposal of segment — 4,590 — 
Equity investment in investees (39,860) (133,084) (97,234)
Acquisition of partnership, net of cash acquired (54,561) — —

Net cash used in investing activities (181,406) (175,251) (209,779)

Financing activities
Cash transferred from (to) restricted accounts, net (19,359) 25,667 21,908 
Sale of common stock 44,300 — — 
Change in short-term debt, net 135,745 83,598 69,623 
Retirement of long-term obligations (63,204) (32,035) (29,774)
Issuance of long-term debt 67,739 — 110,332 
Deferred financing costs (3,776) — — 
Dividends paid on common and preferred stock, net (43,056) (41,031) (39,860)
Repurchase of common stock (105) (3,017) — 

Net cash provided by financing activities 118,284 33,182 132,229 

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 102,393 (17,469) 4,246 
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 11,938 29,407 25,161 

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year $ 114,331 $ 11,938 $ 29,407 

Supplementary cash flow information
Interest paid (net of amount capitalized) $ 59,082 $ 50,037 $ 46,527 

Income taxes paid $ 3,000 $ 41,261 $ 23,060 

Supplementary non-cash investing activity
Transfer of assets to joint venture, net $ — $ 5,156 $ —

Supplementary non-cash financing activity
Issuance of treasury stock $ 1,584 $ 2,125 $ 1,860 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements.
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Cleco Corporation

Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Income
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,

(THOUSANDS) 2002 2001 2000

Net income applicable to common stock $70,003 $68,362 $63,112 
Other comprehensive income (loss), before tax:

Transition adjustment from implementation of SFAS No. 133 — (4,453) — 
Net unrealized gains from derivative instruments — 4,453 —
Net unrealized loss from limited partnership (413) — —
Net unrealized gains from available-for-sale securities 55 — —
Recognition of additional minimum pension liability (4,024) — —

Other comprehensive income (loss), before tax (4,382) — —
Income tax benefit related to items of other comprehensive income (loss) 1,548 — —

Comprehensive income, net of tax $67,169 $68,362 $63,112 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements.

Cleco Corporation

Consolidated Statements of Changes in Common Shareholders’ Equity
LONG-TERM

DEBT PAYABLE ACCUMULATED
PREMIUM IN COMPANY OTHER

COMMON STOCK
ON CAPITAL COMMON RETAINED

TREASURY STOCK
COMPREHENSIVE

(THOUSANDS, EXCEPT SHARE AND PER SHARE AMOUNTS) SHARES AMOUNT STOCK STOCK EARNINGS SHARES COST LOSS

Balance, January 1, 2000 45,065,152 $ 45,065 $ 112,722 $1,036 $ 282,825 (180,188) $ (2,991) $ —
Redemption of preferred stock (471)
Issuance of treasury stock 22 79,898 1,329
Director’s restricted stock (14) 14
Incentive shares forfeited (4,742) (71) 
Incentive shares purchased 218 
Dividend requirements, preferred stock, net (1,870)
Payment in common stock (517) 31,960 531
Cash dividends paid, common stock, $0.845 per share (37,890)
Net income from continuing operations 69,335 
Loss from discontinued operations (6,861)
Extraordinary gain 2,508 

Balance, December 31, 2000 45,065,152 45,065 112,477 519 308,047 (73,072) (1,188) —
Treasury shares purchased (148,432) (3,017) 
Issuance of treasury stock (750) 87,304 1,606
Director’s restricted stock (13) 13
Dividend requirements, preferred stock, net (1,876)
Payment in common stock (519) 31,958 519
Cash dividends paid, common stock, $0.870 per share (39,155)
Net income from continuing operations 72,273 
Loss from discontinued operations (2,035)
Transition adjustment from implementation of SFAS No.133 (4,453)
Net unrealized gains from derivative instruments 4,453

Balance, December 31, 2001 45,065,152 45,065 111,714 — 337,254 (102,242) (2,067) — 
Issuance of common stock 2,000,000 2,000 42,300 
Treasury shares purchased (5,784) (105) 
Issuance of treasury stock (1,260) 78,067 1,584
Director’s restricted stock (9) 9
Dividend requirements, preferred stock, net (1,872)
Cash dividends paid, common stock, $0.895 per share (41,184)
Net income from continuing operations 71,875 
Net unrealized loss from limited partnership (413) 
Net unrealized gains from available-for sale securities 55
Recognition of additional minimum pension liability (4,024) 
Income tax benefit related to items of 

other comprehensive income (loss) 1,548

Balance, December 31, 2002 47,065,152 $47,065 $152,745 $ — $366,073 (29,959) $ (579) $(2,834)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements.
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General
We are a holding company that is exempt from regulation,
subject to certain limited exceptions, as a public utility holding
company under the Public Utility Holding Company Act of
1935. We have three continuing business segments and one
discontinued business segment. The continuing business
segments are:

Cleco Power LLC (Cleco Power) is an electric utility regu-
lated by the Louisiana Public Service Commission (LPSC)
and the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission (FERC),
which determine the rates it can charge its customers.
Cleco Power serves approximately 261,000 customers in
104 communities in central and southeastern Louisiana.

Cleco Midstream Resources LLC (Midstream) is an unreg-
ulated subsidiary with operations in Louisiana and Texas.

Midstream owns and operates wholesale generation
stations and wholesale natural gas pipelines, invests in
joint ventures that own and operate wholesale generation
stations, and engages in energy management activities.
Our other segment consists of the holding company, a
shared services subsidiary, and an investment subsidiary.

The discontinued segment is UTS, LLC (UTS), formerly
known as Utility Construction & Technology Solutions LLC
(UtiliTech), a utility line construction business. In December
2000, we decided to sell substantially all of the UTS assets.
Revenue and expenses associated with UTS are netted and
shown on our Consolidated Statements of Income as a loss
from discontinued operations. For additional information on
selling substantially all of the UTS assets, see Note 17 —
“Discontinued Operations.”

Use of Estimates
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States
of America requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and 
liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at
the date of the financial statements, and the reported amounts
of revenue and expenses during the reporting period. Actual
results could differ from those estimates.

Principles of Consolidation
The accompanying consolidated financial statements include
the accounts of Cleco Corporation and its majority-owned
subsidiaries after elimination of intercompany accounts and
transactions.

Reclassifications
Certain reclassifications have been made to the 2001 and 2000
consolidated financial statements to conform to the presenta-
tion used in the 2002 consolidated financial statements. These
reclassifications had no effect on net income applicable to
common stock or total common shareholders’ equity.

Regulation
Cleco Power maintains its accounts in accordance with the
Uniform System of Accounts prescribed for electric utilities by
the FERC, as adopted by the LPSC. Cleco Power’s retail rates
are regulated by the LPSC, and its rates for transmission serv-
ices and wholesale power sales are regulated by the FERC.
Cleco Power follows Statement of Financial Accounting
Standards (SFAS) No. 71, “Accounting for the Effects of
Certain Types of Regulation.” SFAS No. 71 allows utilities to
capitalize or defer certain costs based on regulatory approval
and management’s ongoing assessment that it is probable
these items will be recovered through the ratemaking process.
During 2000, the LPSC staff developed a transition to compe-
tition plan that was presented during 2000 to the LPSC. In
November 2001, the LPSC directed its staff to organize a series
of collaboratives to more fully explore the unresolved issues in
the plan. The staff also is to monitor surrounding areas and, if
any commence retail access, report back the success or failure
of that effort 12 months after the initiative began. Any future
plan adopted by the LPSC may affect the regulatory assets and
liabilities recorded by Cleco Power, if the criteria for the appli-
cation of SFAS No. 71 cannot continue to be met.

NOTE 2 — SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Cleco Corporation

Notes To The Consolidated Financial Statements

NOTE 1 — THE COMPANY
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Pursuant to SFAS No. 71, as of December 31, 2002, Cleco
Power has recorded regulatory assets and liabilities, primarily for
the effects of income taxes. In addition, Cleco Power has
recorded regulatory assets for deferred mining and storm
restoration costs as a result of rate actions of regulators. The
effects of potential deregulation of the industry or possible
future changes in the method of rate regulation of Cleco Power
could require discontinuance of the application of SFAS No. 71.
At December 31, 2002, Cleco Power had recorded $65.3 mil-
lion of regulatory assets, net of regulatory liabilities, for
deferred taxes because of the regulatory requirement to flow
through the tax benefits of accelerated deductions to current
customers and an implied regulatory compact that future 
customers would fund these amounts when Cleco Power pays
the additional taxes. These amounts occur over the lives 
of relatively long-lived assets, up to 30 years or more. At
December 31, 2002, Cleco Power also has recorded deferred
mining costs, storm restoration costs, and interest costs of 
$8.3 million, $7.0 million, and $10.5 million, respectively. The
deferred storm restoration costs, deferred mining costs, and the
deferred interest costs are presented in the line item entitled
“Other Deferred Charges” on the Consolidated Balance
Sheets. For information regarding deferred mining costs, see
“Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition
and Results of Operations — Financial Condition — Regulatory
Matters — Lignite Deferral.” A discussion of storm restoration
costs and deferred interest costs follows in this Note. Under the
current regulatory and competitive environment, Cleco Power
believes these regulatory assets will be fully recoverable; how-
ever, if in the future, as a result of regulatory changes or
increased competition, Cleco Power’s ability to recover these
regulatory assets would not be probable, then to the extent
that such regulatory assets were determined not to be recover-
able, Cleco Power would be required to write-off or write-down
such assets.

Storm Restoration Costs
During the fourth quarter of 2002, Cleco Power incurred
$27.5 million of storm restoration costs, primarily to replace
utility poles and conductors damaged by Tropical Storm Isidore
and Hurricane Lili. According to an agreement with the LPSC,
approximately $7.0 million of these restoration costs were
recorded as a regulatory asset, for recovery over the six-year
period beginning January 1, 2003.

Deferred Interest Costs
Cleco Power’s “Other Deferred Charges” include additional
deferred capital construction financing costs authorized by the
LPSC. At December 31, 2002, these costs totaled $9.3 million
and are being recovered over the estimated lives of the respec-
tive assets constructed.

Other deferred charges at December 31, 2002, also include
$1.3 million of interest expenses on fuel cost under collections
authorized by the LPSC to be recovered in future periods.

Property, Plant and Equipment
Property, plant and equipment consist primarily of regulated
generation and energy transmission assets, along with unreg-
ulated generation stations and natural gas pipelines. Regulated
assets, utilized primarily for retail operations and electric trans-
mission and distribution, are stated at the cost of construction
— which includes certain materials, labor, payroll taxes and
benefits, administrative and general costs, and the estimated
cost of funds used during construction. Unregulated assets are
stated at the cost of construction or acquisition.

Our cost of improvements to property, plant and equipment
is capitalized. Expenditures for repairs are expensed. Upon
retirement or disposition, the cost of Cleco Power’s depreciable
plant and the cost of removal, net of salvage value, are
charged to accumulated depreciation and are recovered via a
return on the cost of plant included in the rate base. Annual
depreciation provisions expressed as a percentage of average
depreciable property were 3.28% for 2002, 3.27% for 2001,
and 3.27% for 2000.

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment is calculated
primarily on a straight-line basis over the useful lives of the
assets, as follows:

YEARS

Utility plant 30–49
Oil & gas pipeline 3–50
Other 3–7

Property, plant and equipment consists of:

(THOUSANDS) 2002 2001

Regulated utility plant $1,616,205 $1,583,920
Unregulated utility plant 548,478 224,795
Oil and gas pipeline 25,765 28,687
Other 9,655 7,167

Total property, plant and equipment $2,200,103 $1,844,569

The table below discloses the amounts of plant acquisition
adjustments reported in Cleco Power’s property, plant and
equipment and the associated accumulated amortization
reported in accumulated depreciation. The plant acquisition
adjustment primarily relates to the 1997 acquisition of Teche
Electric Cooperative, Inc. (Teche). The acquisition adjustment
represents the amount paid by Cleco Power for the assets of
Teche in excess of their carrying value.

AT DECEMBER 31,

(THOUSANDS) 2002 2001

Cleco Power
Plant acquisition adjustment $ 5,359 $ 5,359
Less accumulated amortization 1,447 1,203

Net plant acquisition adjustment $ 3,912 $ 4,156
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Impairment of Assets
We evaluate at each balance sheet date whether events and
circumstances have occurred that indicate possible operational
impairment. We use an estimate of the future undiscounted
cash flows of the related asset or asset grouping over the
remaining life in measuring whether operating assets are
recoverable. An impairment is recognized when future undis-
counted cash flows of assets are estimated to be insufficient to
recover the related carrying value. We consider continued
operating losses, or significant and long-term changes in 
business conditions, to be primary indicators of potential
impairment. In measuring impairment, we look to quoted 
market prices, if available, or the best information available in
the circumstances, including the estimated discounted cash
flows associated with the related assets. During 2002, we
recorded an impairment charge on certain oil and gas proved
reserves. For additional information on the impairment charge,
see the Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements, Note
24 — “Impairment of Long-Lived Asset.”

Cash Equivalents
We consider highly liquid, marketable securities, and other
similar instruments with original maturity dates of three
months or less at the time of purchase to be cash equivalents.

Restricted Cash
Various agreements to which we are subject contain covenants
that restrict our use of cash. As certain provisions under those
agreements are met, cash is transferred out of related escrow
accounts and becomes available for general corporate pur-
poses. At December 31, 2002, $29.7 million of cash was
restricted under the Cleco Evangeline LLC (Evangeline LLC)
senior secured bond indenture, $22.2 million of cash was
restricted under an agreement with the lenders for Perryville
Energy Partners LLC (PEP), and $1.8 million of Acadia Power
Holdings LLC’s (APH) cash was restricted under the terms of
the Midstream line of credit.

Income Taxes
Deferred income taxes are provided at the current enacted
income tax rate on all temporary differences between tax and
book bases of assets and liabilities. Cleco Corporation recog-
nizes regulatory assets and liabilities incurred within Cleco
Power for the tax effect of temporary differences, which, to
the extent past ratemaking practices are continued by regula-
tors, will be realized over the accounting lives of the related
properties. Cleco Corporation files a federal consolidated
income tax return for all wholly owned subsidiaries.

Investment Tax Credits
Investment tax credits, which were deferred for financial state-
ment purposes, are amortized to income over the estimated
service life of the properties that gave rise to the credits.

Debt Expense, Premium and Discount
Expense, premium and discount applicable to debt securities
are amortized to income ratably over the lives of the related
issues. Expense and call premium related to refinanced Cleco
Power debt are deferred and amortized over the remaining life
of the original issue.

Revenue and Fuel Costs
Utility Revenue. Revenue from sales of electricity is recognized
based upon the amount of energy delivered. The cost of fuel and
purchased power used for retail customers is currently recovered
from customers through the fuel adjustment clause, based upon
fuel costs incurred in prior months. These adjustments are 
subject to audit and final determination by regulators.

Unbilled Revenue. Cleco Power accrues estimated revenue for
energy delivered since the latest billings on a monthly basis. The
monthly estimated unbilled revenue amounts are recorded as
revenue and a receivable and are reversed the following month.

Energy Trading, Net and Other Revenues. Revenue is
recognized at the time products or services are provided to and
accepted by customers.

Tolling Revenue. Tolling revenue is the amount received by
Midstream from its counterparties for the operation of its
unregulated generating stations. We consider the Evangeline
Capacity Sale and Tolling Agreement (Evangeline Tolling
Agreement) and the Tolling Agreement between PEP and
Mirant America’s Energy Marketing, LP (MAEM) (Perryville
Tolling Agreement) to be operating leases as defined by 
SFAS No. 13, “Accounting for Leases,” and SFAS No. 29,
“Determining Contingent Rentals,” because of the tolling
counterparties’ ability to control the use of the plants, among
other criteria, through or beyond 2020. The Evangeline Tolling
Agreement contains a monthly shaping factor which provides
for a greater portion of annual revenue to be received by us
during the summer months, which is designed to coincide with
the physical usage of the plant. SFAS No. 13 generally requires
lessors to recognize revenue using a straight-line approach
unless another rational allocation of the revenue is more rep-
resentative of the pattern in which the leased property is
employed. We believe the recognition of revenue pursuant to
the monthly shaping factor for several provisions contained
within the Evangeline Tolling Agreement is a rational allocation
method, which better reflects the expected usage of the plant.
Other provisions are recognized as revenue using a straight-line
approach. The Perryville Tolling Agreement does not contain a
monthly shaping factor for revenue, but instead has a monthly
adjustment for penalties which causes a greater risk of losing
revenue if capacity is not available during the summer peak
months. Certain provisions of the tolling agreements, such as
bonuses and penalties, are considered contingent as defined
by SFAS No. 29. Contingent rents are recorded as revenue or 
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a reduction in revenue in the period in which the contingency is
met. For more information, see Note 14 — “Operating Leases.”

Allowance for Funds Used During Construction (AFUDC)
The capitalization of AFUDC by Cleco Power is a utility
accounting practice prescribed by the FERC and the LPSC.
AFUDC represents the estimated cost of financing construction
and is not a current source of cash. Under regulatory practices,
a return on and recovery of AFUDC is permitted in setting rates
charged for utility services. The composite AFUDC rate, includ-
ing borrowed and other funds on a combined basis, was
13.45% on a pretax basis (8.27% net of tax) for 2002,
13.65% on a pretax basis (8.4% net of tax) for 2001, and
13.62% on a pretax basis (8.38% net of tax) for 2000.

Capitalized Interest
Cleco Corporation and its subsidiaries, except Cleco Power
(see AFUDC above), capitalize interest costs related to longer
term construction projects. Cleco Corporation capitalized
approximately $6.0 million in 2002, $10.1 million in 2001, and
$7.8 million in 2000. In addition, interest costs are capitalized
for equity method investments. For more information, see
Note 13 — “Equity Investment in Investees.”

Risk Management
The market risk inherent in our market risk-sensitive instruments
and positions includes the potential change arising from
changes in interest rates, the commodity price of power traded
on the different power exchanges and the commodity price of
natural gas traded. Our Trading Risk Management Policy
authorizes the use of various derivative instruments, including
exchange traded options and futures contracts, forward pur-
chase and sales contracts, and swap transactions, to reduce
exposure to fluctuations in the price of power and natural gas.
Prior to the third quarter of 2002, Cleco Power and Cleco
Marketing & Trading LLC (Marketing & Trading) used Emerging
Issues Task Force of the Financial Accounting Standards Board
(EITF) No. 98-10, “Accounting for Contracts Involved in Energy
Trading and Risk Management Activities,” to determine
whether market risk-sensitive instruments and positions are
required to be marked-to-market. EITF No. 98-10 was
rescinded and Cleco Power and Marketing & Trading currently
use SFAS No. 133 in order to determine whether the market
risk-sensitive instruments and positions are required to be
marked-to-market. Generally, Cleco Power’s market risk-sensi-
tive instruments and positions qualify for the normal-purchase,
normal-sale exception to mark-to-market accounting of 
SFAS No. 133, “Accounting for Derivative Instruments and
Hedging Activities,” since Cleco Power generally takes physical
delivery and the instruments and positions are used to satisfy
customer requirements. Cleco Power does have some positions
that are required to be marked-to-market because they do not
meet the exceptions of SFAS No. 133 and do not qualify for
hedge accounting treatment. The positions entered into for

marketing and trading purposes do not meet the exemptions
of SFAS No. 133 and the net mark-to-market of those positions
is recorded in income. Cleco Power has entered into other
positions to mitigate some of the volatility in fuel costs passed
on to customers. These positions are marked-to-market, with
the resulting gain or loss recorded on the balance sheet as a
component of the accumulated deferred fuel asset or liability.
When these positions close, actual gains or losses will be
included in the fuel adjustment clause and reflected on cus-
tomers’ bills. Cleco Energy LLC’s (Cleco Energy) and Marketing
& Trading’s positions do not qualify for the exceptions nor
hedge accounting under SFAS No. 133 and are marked-to-mar-
ket. Cleco Power and Marketing & Trading have in place with
various counterparties agreements that authorize the netting
of financial buys and sells and contract payments to mitigate
credit risk.

As a result of the implementation of SFAS No. 133, on
January 1, 2001, a transition adjustment was recorded in Other
Comprehensive Income (OCI) that reduced total common
shareholders’ equity by $4.5 million. During the year ended
December 31, 2001, the transition adjustment was reduced to
zero primarily due to delivery of underlying natural gas and the
assignment of certain contracts to Marketing & Trading.

Recent Accounting Standards
Unless otherwise noted, we will adopt the new accounting
standards on their respective effective dates.

In July 2001, the Financial Accounting Standards Board
(FASB) issued SFAS No. 143, “Accounting for Asset Retirement
Obligations,” which requires the recognition of a liability for an
asset’s retirement obligation in the period in which the event
that triggers the liability occurs. When the liability is initially
recorded, the cost of the related asset is increased and subse-
quently depreciated over the asset’s useful life. The liability is
adjusted to its present value each period with a corresponding
charge to expense. The standard is effective for fiscal years
beginning after June 15, 2002. We adopted this statement
effective January 1, 2003. The adoption of SFAS No. 143 had
an immaterial impact on our financial position and results of
operations.

In April 2002, FASB issued SFAS No. 145, “Rescission of
FASB Statements No. 4, 44, and 64, Amendment of FASB
Statement No. 13, and Technical Corrections as of April 2002,”
which rescinds SFAS No. 4, “Reporting Gains and Losses from
Extinguishment of Debt;” SFAS No. 44, “Accounting for
Intangible Assets of Motor Carriers;” and SFAS No. 64,
“Extinguishments of Debt Made to Satisfy Sinking-Fund
Requirements;” amends SFAS No. 13, “Accounting for
Leases,” and contains various technical corrections. The rescis-
sion of SFAS Nos. 4 and 64 requires that a gain or loss from the
extinguishment of debt meets the criteria in Accounting
Principles Board (APB) Opinion No. 30, “Reporting the Results
of Operations — Reporting the Effects of Disposal of a
Segment of a Business, and Extraordinary, Unusual and
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Infrequently Occurring Events and Transactions,” before the
extinguishment is classified as extraordinary. In the year ended
December 31, 2000, we reported an extraordinary gain from
the extinguishment of debt. The rescission of SFAS Nos. 4 and
64 will not change the reporting of the extinguishment, since it
met the criteria stated in APB Opinion No. 30. The rescission of
SFAS No. 44, the amendment of SFAS No. 13, and the techni-
cal corrections will not have a material impact on our financial
statements. The rescission of SFAS Nos. 4 and 64 is effective for
fiscal years beginning after June 15, 2002. The amendment 
of SFAS No. 13 is effective for transactions occurring after 
May 15, 2002. The rescission of SFAS No. 44 and most technical
corrections are effective for financial statements issued on or
after May 15, 2002.

In June 2002, the EITF reached a consensus on Issue 1 of
EITF No. 02-3, “Accounting for Contracts Involved in Energy
Trading and Risk Management Activities.” The consensus
reached in Issue 1 requires that all gains and losses from energy
trading contracts be reported on the income statement on a
net basis effective for periods ending after July 15, 2002. Net
reporting consists of aggregating revenue and expense and
reporting the net number in one line item on the statements of
income. Gross reporting consists of recording revenue and
associated expense as separate line items on the statements of
income. Before the consensus became effective, we reported
unrealized gains and losses, also referred to as “mark-to-
market,” net and reported realized gains and losses on a gross
basis. This issue does not affect the transactions reported
under energy operations, which consist of energy manage-
ment services and natural gas marketed. The consensus on
Issue 1 requires that prior periods presented be reclassified in
order to be consistent with the current reporting requirements
in Issue 1. Net income and shareholders’ equity were not
affected. Revenue and expenses were reduced by $309.9 mil-
lion for the year ending December 31, 2001, and by 
$143.9 million for the year ending December 31, 2000, as a
result of adopting Issue 1 of EITF No. 02-3. In October 2002,
the EITF rescinded EITF No. 98-10 effective the first fiscal period
beginning after December 15, 2002. Instead of using EITF 
No. 98-10 to evaluate energy contracts, Cleco will be using
SFAS No. 133, as amended, in order to determine whether
mark-to-market accounting is appropriate. Any effect of tran-
sitioning from the mark-to-market method of accounting
under EITF No. 98-10 to another appropriate method will be
recorded as a cumulative effect of a change in accounting prin-
ciple. The rescission of EITF No. 98-10 will not have a material
impact on our financial statements.

In June 2002, FASB issued SFAS No. 146, “Accounting 
for Exit or Disposal Activities,” which defines when a liability is
recognized for costs relating to exiting an activity and
supercedes EITF No. 94-3, “Liability Recognition for Certain
Employee Termination Benefits and Other Costs to Exit an
Activity (including Certain Costs Incurred in a Restructuring).”

SFAS No. 146 requires that a liability be recognized for costs
relating to exiting an activity when the liability is incurred, not
when an entity commits to an exit plan, as was required under
EITF No. 94-3. This statement is effective for exit or disposal
activities that are initiated after December 31, 2002. In the
fourth quarter of 2002, we committed to a restructuring. The
restructuring was accounted for under EITF No. 94-3.

FASB Interpretation No. (FIN) 45, “Guarantor’s Accounting
and Disclosure Requirements for Guarantees, Including Indirect
Guarantees of Indebtedness of Others,” was issued in
November 2002. FIN 45 expands on SFAS No. 5, “Accounting
for Contingencies;” SFAS No. 57, “Related Party Disclosures;”
and SFAS No. 107, “Disclosures About Fair Value of Financial
Instruments” by clarifying the accounting for and disclosure of
guarantees issued that are included in the scope of SFAS No. 5.
Guarantees issued or modified after December 31, 2002, that
fall within the scope for initial recognition, must be recognized
as a liability at the fair market value of the guarantee on the
guarantor’s financial statements. Disclosures about guarantees
that fall within the scope of FIN 45 are required for financial
statements of interim and annual periods ending after
December 15, 2002. We have adopted the disclosure require-
ments of FIN 45 as discussed in Note 23 — “Disclosures About
Guarantees.”

In December 2002, FASB issued SFAS No. 148, “Accounting
for Stock-Based Compensation — Transition and Disclosure,”
which amends SFAS No. 123, “Accounting for Stock-Based
Compensation,” by providing for three methods of transition
for expensing stock compensation under SFAS No. 123 and
expands disclosure requirements for stock-based compensa-
tion. If a company chooses to expense stock options as
described in SFAS No. 123, it can choose one of three transi-
tion methods: recognize compensation expense for all awards
granted, modified or settled after the beginning of the fiscal
year of adoption; recognize compensation expense from the
beginning of the fiscal year of adoption as if the requirements
of SFAS No. 123 had been used since December 15, 1994 or
restate all periods presented to conform to the requirements of
SFAS No. 123. SFAS No. 148 expands the disclosure require-
ments of SFAS No. 123 by requiring disclosures relating to the
three transition methods. Those companies that choose not to
adopt SFAS No. 123 must present the pro forma effects as if
they had adopted SFAS No. 123 in the annual and interim
financial statements. This statement is effective for fiscal years
ending after December 15, 2002. We have not adopted 
SFAS No. 123. We have adopted the disclosure requirements
of SFAS No. 148 and have included the requirements in Note 6
— “Common Stock.”

In January 2003, FASB released FIN 46, “Consolidation of
Variable Interest Entities an Interpretation of ARB No. 51.” FIN 46
expands the requirements of consolidation by including entities
defined as “Variable Interest Entities” which depend on the
financial support of a parent in order to maintain viability.
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consolidation under FIN 46. For information about our equity
investments, see Note 13 — “Equity Investment in Investees.”
FIN 46 is effective for all financial statements issued after
January 31, 2003.

Calculation of Earnings Per Share (THOUSANDS, EXCEPT PER SHARE AMOUNTS)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,

2002 2001 2000

INCOME SHARES PER SHARE INCOME SHARES PER SHARE INCOME SHARES PER SHARE
(NUMERATOR) (DENOMINATOR) AMOUNT (NUMERATOR) (DENOMINATOR) AMOUNT (NUMERATOR) (DENOMINATOR) AMOUNT

Net income from 
continuing operations $71,875 $72,273 $69,335

Less: preferred dividends 
requirement, net 1,872 1,876 1,870

Basic EPS
Income from continuing 

operations available for 
common shareholders $70,003 46,245 $1.51 $70,397 45,001 $1.56 $67,465 44,948 $1.50

Effect of Dilutive Securities
Stock option grants 47 213 80
Convertible ESOP 

preferred stock 1,803 2,480 1,814 2,550 1,830 2,626

Diluted EPS
Income from continuing 

operations available to 
common shareholders 
plus assumed conversions $71,806 48,772 $1.47 $72,211 47,764 $1.51 $69,295 47,654 $1.46

Detailed tests prescribed in FIN 46 can be used to determine
the dependence of a Variable Interest Entity on a parent com-
pany. Currently, we do not have interest in Variable Interest
Entities, but do have equity investments which do not qualify for

Earnings Per Average Common Share
Earnings per average common share (EPS) is computed using
the weighted average number of shares of common stock out-
standing during the year. All shares and per share data have
been restated to reflect the two-for-one split of our common
stock that became effective for shareholders of record at the
close of business on May 7, 2001. The table above is a 
reconciliation of the components in the calculation of basic
and diluted earnings per share.

Options to purchase 889,136 shares of common stock at
prices ranging from $20.375 to $24.25 were outstanding but
not included in the computation of diluted earnings per share
for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2002, because the
options’ exercise prices were greater than the average market
price of the common shares. The options, which expire
between 2003 and 2012, were still outstanding at the end of
fiscal year 2002.

Options to purchase 10,334 shares of common stock at
prices ranging from $22.69 to $23.25 were outstanding but
not included in the computation of diluted earnings per share
for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2001, because the
options’ exercise prices were greater than the average market

price of the common shares. The options, which expire
between 2002 and 2012, were still outstanding at the end of
fiscal year 2001.

Options to purchase 108,000 shares of common stock at
prices ranging from $20.62 to $21.96 were outstanding but
not included in the computation of diluted earnings per share
for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2000, because the
options’ exercise prices were greater than the average market
price of the common shares. The options, which expire
between 2001 and 2011, were still outstanding at the end of
fiscal year 2000.

Stock Options
We account for stock options granted to employees under the
provisions of APB Opinion No. 25, “Accounting for Stock
Issued to Employees.” We have not recognized compensation
expense for stock options granted because the fair market
value of common stock was equal to the exercise price of the
option on the date of the grant. Disclosure of pro forma 
compensation expense, net income applicable to common
stock and earnings per share is presented in Note 6 —
“Common Stock.”
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AT DECEMBER 31,

2002 2001

CARRYING ESTIMATED CARRYING ESTIMATED
Fair Value of Financial Investments (THOUSANDS) VALUE FAIR VALUE VALUE FAIR VALUE

Financial instruments not marked-to-market
Long-term debt $914,828 $894,730 $658,422 $729,684
Preferred stock not subject to mandatory redemption $ 17,512 $ 24,613 $ 15,988 $ 43,778

ORIGINAL ESTIMATED ORIGINAL ESTIMATED
VALUE FAIR VALUE VALUE FAIR VALUE

Financial instruments marked-to-market
Energy Market Positions

Assets $159,774 $172,427 $168,776 $161,668
Liabilities $171,689 $185,027 $165,337 $158,436

Two electric generation units operated by Cleco Power are
jointly owned with other utilities. Our proportionate share of
operation and maintenance expenses associated with these
two units is reflected in the consolidated financial statements.

AT DECEMBER 31, 2002

RODEMACHER DOLET HILLS
(DOLLAR AMOUNTS IN THOUSANDS) UNIT #2 UNIT #1

Ownership 30% 50%
Utility plant in service $85,612 $275,471
Accumulated depreciation $52,180 $135,470
Unit capacity (megawatts) 523.0 650.0
Share of capacity (megawatts) 156.9 325.0

NOTE 3 — JOINTLY OWNED GENERATION UNITS

NOTE 4 — FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The financial instruments not marked-to-market are
reported on our consolidated balance sheets at carrying value.
The financial instruments marked-to-market represent 
off-balance sheet risk because, to the extent we have an open
position, we are exposed to the risk that fluctuating market

prices may adversely affect our financial condition or results of
operations upon settlement. Original value represents the fair
value of the positions at the time originated.

The amounts reflected in the Consolidated Balance Sheets at
December 31, 2002, and 2001, for cash and cash equivalents,
accounts receivable, accounts payable, and short-term debt
approximate fair value because of their short-term nature.
Estimates of the fair value of our long-term debt and noncon-
vertible preferred stock are based upon the quoted market
price for the same or similar issues or by a discounted present
value analysis of future cash flows using current rates obtained
by us for debt and preferred stock with similar maturities. The
fair value of convertible preferred stock is estimated assuming
its conversion into common stock at the market price per 

common share at December 31, 2002, and 2001, with pro-
ceeds from the sale of the common stock used to repay the
principal balance of Cleco Power’s loan to the Employee Stock
Ownership Plan (ESOP). The estimated fair value of energy
market positions is based upon observed market prices when
available. When such market prices are not available, manage-
ment estimates market value at a discrete point in time by
assessing market conditions and observed volatility. These esti-
mates are subjective in nature and involve uncertainties.
Therefore, actual results may differ from these estimates.
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NOTE 5 — DEBT

We have revolving credit facilities totaling $368.8 million, 
consisting of three separate facilities. Compensating balances
are required for one of the facilities.

Cleco Corporation has a credit facility totaling $225.0 mil-
lion. This facility provides for uncollateralized borrowings at
interest rates based on either competitive bid, prime rate, or
the London Interbank Offered Rate (LIBOR) and is scheduled to
expire in June 2003. This facility has an optional conversion to
a one-year term loan. The commitment fees for this facility are
based upon Cleco Corporation’s lowest secured debt ratings
and are currently 0.125%. This facility provides support for the
issuance of commercial paper and working capital needs. At
December 31, 2002, there was $171.5 million drawn on the
facility, leaving $53.5 million available. The $53.5 million at
December 31, 2002, was further reduced by off-balance sheet
commitments of $49.2 million, which left an actual available
balance of $4.3 million. Off-balance sheet commitments
entered into by Cleco Corporation with third parties for certain
types of transactions between those parties and Cleco
Corporation’s subsidiaries, other than Cleco Power, reduce the
amount of the facility available to Cleco Corporation by an
amount equal to the stated or determinable amount of the pri-
mary obligation. In addition, certain indebtedness incurred by
Cleco Corporation outside of the facility reduces the amount
of the facility available to Cleco Corporation. The amount of
such commitments provided by Cleco Corporation and other
indebtedness reducing the amount of the facility available to
be utilized was $49.2 million at December 31, 2002, and
$70.1 million at December 31, 2001. On July 31, 2002, this
facility was amended to exclude Evangeline LLC from condi-
tions that would have otherwise created an event of default if
Evangeline LLC were to fail to make payments with respect to
any of its material obligations. On November 7, 2002, this
facility was further amended to exclude Evangeline LLC from
conditions that would have otherwise created an event of
default if Evangeline LLC were to fail to make payments or
declare bankruptcy with respect to any of its material obliga-
tions. As of December 31, 2002, Cleco Corporation was in
compliance with the covenants in its credit facility. For more
information about the commitments, see “Management’s
Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of
Operations — Financial Condition — Cash Generation and
Cash Requirements — Off-Balance Sheet Commitments.”

Cleco Power has a revolving credit facility totaling
$107.0 million. This facility provides for uncollateralized bor-
rowings at interest rates based on either competitive bid, prime
rate, or LIBOR and is scheduled to expire in June 2003. This
facility has an optional conversion to a one-year term loan.
Commitment fees are based upon Cleco Power’s lowest
secured debt rating and are currently 0.10%. The facility 

provides support for the issuance of commercial paper and
working capital needs. At December 31, 2002, there was an
outstanding draw in the amount of $107.0 million under this
credit facility. As of December 31, 2002, Cleco Power was in
compliance with the covenants in this credit facility.

On June 25, 2001, Midstream became a party to a 
$36.8 million uncollateralized credit facility. The 364-day 
facility was scheduled to terminate in June 2002, but was
extended through September 30, 2002. On August 30, 2002,
Midstream’s credit facility was further amended and restated,
including new terms for principal and interest payments
through March 2004. The interest rate on this credit facility
resets quarterly, is based on LIBOR plus 2.50%, and was
4.375% at December 31, 2002. Under the terms of
Midstream’s line of credit, $1.8 million of APH’s cash is
restricted. At December 31, 2002, there was an outstanding
draw in the amount of $36.8 million under this credit facility.
As of December 31, 2002, Midstream was in compliance with
the covenants in this credit facility.

In connection with existing project financing at Perryville,
Mirant Corporation (Mirant) issued a $100.0 million subordi-
nated loan to PEP in August 2002. The proceeds from the
$100.0 million subordinated debt were used to repay senior
project debt. In the event of a payment default under the
Perryville Tolling Agreement, Mirant has guaranteed either to
pay PEP, on behalf of MAEM, any outstanding amounts under
the Perryville Tolling Agreement, or to allow any outstanding
amounts to be offset against the subordinated loan principal
and interest payments, including accrued and unpaid interest
from PEP. The amount of Mirant’s guarantee is limited to the
principal amount outstanding and accrued and unpaid interest
under the subordinated debt. The subordinated debt and asso-
ciated guarantee mature on October 1, 2007, unless MAEM is
in payment default under the Perryville Tolling Agreement. If
MAEM is in payment default, then Cleco Corporation has the
right to extend the maturity of both the subordinated debt and
associated guarantee for another five years. For more informa-
tion regarding PEP guarantees, please read “Management’s
Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of
Operations — Financial Condition — Cash Generation and
Cash Requirements — Off-Balance Sheet Commitments.” On
October 1, 2002, the remainder of PEP’s $151.9 million con-
struction loan was terminated and replaced with a five-year
loan with a group of lenders with KBC Bank N.V. (KBC) acting
as agent (the KBC loan) in the amount of $145.8 million, after
savings on construction were applied. The interest rate on both
loans resets quarterly, is based on LIBOR plus a spread, and was
3.28% at December 31, 2002. The spread is 1.50% for the
first two years and 1.65% for the remaining three years. The
loans provide for quarterly principal and interest payments.
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Cleco Corporation provides a guarantee to pay interest and
principal under the KBC loan should PEP be unable to pay its
debt service. At December 31, 2002, the amount guaranteed
was $6.9 million. Also, under the terms of the KBC loan, spec-
ified amounts are required to be maintained in restricted cash
accounts for debt service payments, major maintenance, and
operating needs. The KBC loan is collateralized by Cleco
Corporation’s membership interest in PEP. The Mirant loan also
is collateralized by Cleco Corporation’s membership interest in
PEP, subordinate to claims under the KBC loan. The KBC loan
is scheduled to mature on October 1, 2007, and the Mirant
loan is scheduled to mature on December 31, 2007.

If our counterparties fail to perform their obligations under
the Perryville Tolling Agreement or the Evangeline Tolling
Agreement, the KBC loan and Evangeline LLC senior secured
bonds could be affected. Under provisions of the KBC loan,
lenders holding two-thirds of the loan commitment have 
the right to cause the entire outstanding principal amount
($145.1 million as of December 31, 2002), plus accrued inter-
est, to be immediately due and payable upon a default under
the Perryville Tolling Agreement by MAEM. Under provisions of
the bonds issued by Evangeline LLC, the bondholders have 
the right to cause the entire outstanding principal amount
($208.8 million as of December 31, 2002) plus accrued inter-
est to be immediately due and payable upon a default under
the Evangeline Tolling Agreement by Williams Energy.

Total indebtedness as of December 31, 2002, and 2001, was
as follows:

AT DECEMBER 31,

(THOUSANDS) 2002 2001

Commercial paper, net $ — $100,675
Short-term bank loans 315,300 78,880

Total short-term debt $315,300 $179,555

Senior notes, 8.75%, due 2005 $100,000 $100,000
First mortgage bonds

Series X, 9.5%, due 2005 60,000 60,000
Pollution control revenue bonds,

5.875%, due 2029, callable 
after September 1, 2009 61,260 61,260

Medium-term notes
7.55%, due 2004,

called at 100%, in 2002 — 15,000
7.50%, due 2004,

called at 100%, in 2002 — 10,000
7.00%, due 2003 10,000 10,000
6.55%, due 2003 15,000 15,000
6.33%, due 2002 — 25,000
6.20%, due 2006 15,000 15,000
6.95%, due 2006 10,000 10,000
6.53%, due 2007 10,000 10,000
6.32%, due 2006 15,000 15,000
7.50%, due 2007 15,000 15,000
7.00%, due 2007 25,000 25,000
6.52%, due 2009 50,000 50,000

Total medium-term notes 165,000 215,000

Insured quarterly notes
6.125%, due 2017, callable 

after March 1, 2005 25,000 —
6.05%, due 2012, callable

after June 1, 2004 50,000 —

Total insured quarterly notes 75,000 —

Senior secured bonds, 8.82%, due 2019 208,762 214,228
KBC loan, 3.28%, due 2007 145,059 —
Mirant loan, 3.28%, due 2007 99,550 —
Long-term bank loans — 7,361
Other long-term debt 197 573

Gross amount of long-term debt 914,828 658,422

Less:
Amount due within one year (45,401) (30,843)
Unamortized premium and 

discount, net (743) (802)

Total long-term debt, net $868,684 $626,777
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NOTE 6 — COMMON STOCK

In association with incentive compensation plans in effect during
the three-year period ended December 31, 2002, certain officers
and key employees of Cleco Corporation and its subsidiaries
were awarded shares of restricted Cleco Corporation common
stock. The cost of the restricted stock awards, as measured by
the market value of the common stock at the time of the grant,
is recorded as compensation expense during the periods in
which the restrictions lapse. As of December 31, 2002, the
number of shares of restricted stock previously granted for
which restrictions had not lapsed totaled 322,198 shares.

We record no charge to expense with respect to the 
granting of options at fair market value or above to employees
or directors. Options may be granted to certain officers, 
key employees, or directors of Cleco Corporation or its 
subsidiaries. During 2002, Cleco Corporation granted basic
nonqualified stock options under the incentive compensation
plan. Basic options have an exercise price approximately equal
to the fair market value of the stock at grant date. Options
granted in 2002 vest one-third each year, beginning on the
third anniversary of the grant date, and expire after 10 years.
In accordance with APB Opinion No. 25, no compensation
expense for stock options granted has been recognized.

The amounts payable under long-term debt agreements for each year through 2007 and thereafter are listed below:

2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 THEREAFTER

Amounts payable under long-term debt agreements $45,401 $13,891 $174,346 $54,971 $262,900 $363,319

The weighted average interest rate on short-term debt at
December 31, 2002, was 2.57% compared to 4.20% at
December 31, 2001.

The first mortgage bonds are collateralized by the LPSC-
jurisdictional property, plant and equipment owned by Cleco
Power. In the various parishes (counties) that contain such
property, a lien is filed with the clerk of court. Before Cleco
Power can sell any of this property, it must obtain a release
signed by the trustee.

The senior secured bonds are collateralized with the
Evangeline generation station assets held by Evangeline LLC.

In May 2000, Cleco Corporation sold $100.0 million aggre-
gate principal amount of its five-year senior notes. These notes
bear interest at 8.75% per year, mature on June 1, 2005, and
are uncollateralized. Approximately $50.0 million of the pro-
ceeds from the sale of the notes was used to pay down 
commercial paper financing, and the remainder was used to
invest in joint ventures.

In March 2001, The Bank of New York issued a $15.0 mil-
lion standby letter of credit on behalf of Evangeline LLC to
Williams Energy, pursuant to the Evangeline Tolling Agreement

between Williams Energy and Evangeline LLC. The Evangeline
Tolling Agreement expires in July 2020. The letter of credit is
renewed annually and requires no compensating balances.
Letters of credit are issued under Cleco Corporation’s revolving
credit facility.

On February 8, 2002, Cleco Power issued $25.0 million
aggregate principal amount of its 6.125% Insured Quarterly
Notes. The notes mature on March 1, 2017, but are redeemable
at the option of Cleco Power on or after March 1, 2005.

On May 9, 2002, Cleco Power issued $50.0 million aggre-
gate principal amount of its 6.05% Insured Quarterly Notes.
The notes mature on June 1, 2012, but are redeemable at the
option of Cleco Power on or after June 1, 2004.

On June 14, 2002, Cleco Power gave formal notice of its
intention to redeem $15.0 million of 7.55% medium-term
notes due July 15, 2004, and $10.0 million of 7.50% medium-
term notes due July 15, 2004. Both series of notes became
redeemable at Cleco Power’s option on July 15, 2002. The
notes were repaid on July 15, 2002, with proceeds from 
commercial paper issuances.
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Changes in incentive shares for the three-year period ended December 31, 2002, were as follows:

INCENTIVE SHARE

OPTION PRICE UNEXERCISED AVAILABLE FOR
PER SHARE OPTION SHARES FUTURE GRANTS

Balance, January 1, 2000 1,115,962 165,434

Expiration of 1999 LTIP — (165,434)
Approval of 2000 LTIP — 1,600,000
Options forfeited $16.1250 (9,600) 9,600
Options forfeited $19.205 to $21.580 (30,000) 30,000
Options granted (directors) $17.3150 20,000 (20,000)
Options granted — basic (employees) $17.3150 8,000 (8,000)
Options granted — premium (employees) $20.620 to $23.170 54,000 (54,000)
Options granted — basic (employees) $18.4400 37,800 (37,800)
Options granted — premium (employees) $21.960 to $24.675 54,000 (54,000)
Restricted stock granted — (142,852)
Restricted stock forfeited — 2,956

Balance, December 31, 2000 1,250,162 1,325,904

Options exercised $15.9375 (6,668) —
Options exercised $16.1250 (3,600) —
Options forfeited $16.1250 (30,000) 30,000
Options forfeited $19.205 to $21.580 (140,000) 140,000
Options granted (directors) $22.6875 10,000 (10,000)
Options granted (directors) $23.2500 3,334 (3,334)
Options granted (directors) $22.2500 25,000 (25,000)
Options granted — basic (employees) $22.2500 215,000 (215,000)
Options granted — basic (employees) $20.3750 9,000 (9,000)
Restricted stock granted — (120,016)
Restricted stock forfeited — (5,183)

Balance, December 31, 2001 1,332,228 1,108,371

Options exercised $16.130 (24,000) —
Options forfeited $16.130 (20,000) 20,000
Options forfeited $22.250 (26,099) 26,099
Options forfeited $17.32 (1,333) 1,333
Options forfeited $24.25 (13,333) 13,333
Options forfeited — premium (employees) $19.21 to $21.58 (100,666) 100,666
Options forfeited — premium (employees) $20.62 to $23.17 (16,000) 16,000
Options granted (directors) $18.125 22,500 (22,500)
Options granted — basic (employees) $24.250 82,100 (82,100)
Options granted (directors) $24.000 20,000 (20,000)
Restricted stock granted — (147,447)
Restricted stock forfeited — 10,189

Balance, December 31, 2002 1,255,397 1,023,944

At December 31, 2002, we had two stock-based compen-
sation plans. We apply APB Opinion No. 25 and related 
interpretations in accounting for our plans. Accordingly, no
compensation cost has been recognized for our stock options

issued pursuant to our long-term incentive compensation plan
and stock issued under our Employee Stock Purchase Plan
(ESPP). The compensation cost that has been recognized in
income for restricted stock issued pursuant to our long-term
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Various debt agreements contain covenants that restrict the
amount of retained earnings that may be distributed as divi-
dends to common shareholders. The most restrictive covenant
requires that common shareholders’ equity not be less than

35% of total capitalization, including short-term debt and
excluding Midstream nonrecourse debt. At December 31,
2002, approximately $69.7 million of retained earnings was
not restricted.

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,

2002 2001 2000

AS PRO AS PRO AS PRO
(THOUSANDS, EXCEPT PER SHARE AMOUNTS) REPORTED FORMA REPORTED FORMA REPORTED FORMA

SFAS No. 123 expense $ — $ 654 $ — $ 589 $ — $ 311
Estimated reduction in income tax 

for SFAS No. 123 expense — (242) — (204) — (103)

Net income applicable to common stock $ 70,003 $69,591 $68,362 $67,977 $63,112 $62,904

Net income per basic common share $ 1.51 $ 1.50 $ 1.52 $ 1.51 $ 1.41 $ 1.40

The assumptions used to calculate the additional compen-
sation expense are as follows:

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,

2002 2001 2000

Expected term (in years) 5.66 5.85 5.26
Volatility 28.0% 15.13% 14.22%
Expected dividend yield 3.95% 4.20% 4.75%
Risk-free interest rate 3.71% 4.87% 6.32%
Weighted average fair value 

(Black-Scholes value) $4.13 $2.82 $3.01

The effects of applying SFAS No. 123 in this pro forma 
disclosure are not necessarily indicative of future amounts.
SFAS No. 123 is not applicable to awards prior to 1995. Cleco
Corporation anticipates making awards in the future under our
stock-based compensation plans.

The following table summarizes information about employee
and director stock options outstanding at December 31, 2002:

incentive plan was $6.6 million, $5.0 million, and $3.5 million
for 2002, 2001, and 2000, respectively. Had the compensation
expense for Cleco Corporation’s stock-based compensation

plans been determined consistent with SFAS No. 123, our net
income and net income per common share would approximate
the pro forma amounts below:

OPTIONS OUTSTANDING

WEIGHTED WEIGHTED
NUMBER AVERAGE AVERAGE

RANGE OF NUMBER EXERCISABLE AT EXERCISE REMAINING
EXERCISE PRICE OUTSTANDING 12/31/2002 PRICE CONTRACTUAL LIFE

$15.938 23,338 23,338 $15.938 5.33
$15.938 10,000 10,000 $15.938 6.38
$16.125 245,400 81,800 $16.125 6.56
$19.205 to $21.58 472,134 157,378 $20.380 6.56
$15.938 556 556 $15.938 6.96
$17.315 26,667 20,000 $17.315 7.33
$20.62 to $23.17 38,000 — $21.883 7.33
$18.44 37,800 — $18.440 7.58
$21.96 to $24.675 54,000 — $23.305 7.58
$22.6875 10,000 10,000 $22.688 8.33
$23.25 3,334 3,334 $23.250 8.42
$22.25 213,901 25,000 $22.250 8.58
$20.375 9,000 — $20.375 8.76
$24.25 68,767 — $24.250 9.30
$24.00 20,000 20,000 $24.000 9.33
$18.125 22,500 22,500 $18.125 9.56
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In March 2000, Four Square Gas, a wholly owned subsidiary of
Cleco Energy, which is wholly owned by Midstream, paid 
a third party $2.1 million for a note with a face value of approx-
imately $6.0 million issued by Four Square Production, another
wholly owned subsidiary of Cleco Energy. The note relates to
the production assets held by Four Square Production. As part
of the transaction, the third-party debtholder sold the note,
associated mortgage, deed of trust and pledge agreement and

assigned a 5% overriding royalty interest in the production
assets to Four Square Gas. Four Square Gas paid, in addition 
to the $2.1 million, a total of 4.5% in overriding royalty interest
in the production assets. Four Square Gas borrowed the 
$2.1 million from Cleco Corporation. The gain of approximately
$3.9 million was offset against the $1.4 million of income tax
related to the gain to arrive at the extraordinary gain, net of
income tax, of approximately $2.5 million.

Shareholder Rights Plan
In July 2000, Cleco Corporation’s Board of Directors adopted
the Shareholder Rights Plan (Rights Plan). Under the Rights
Plan, the holders of common stock as of August 14, 2000,
received a dividend of one right for each share of common
stock held on that date. In the event an acquiring party accu-
mulates 15% or more of Cleco Corporation’s common stock,
the rights would, in essence, allow the holder to purchase
Cleco Corporation’s common stock at half the current fair mar-
ket value. Cleco Corporation generally would be entitled to
redeem the rights at $0.01 per right at any time until the tenth
day following the time the rights become exercisable. The
rights expire on July 30, 2010.

Employee Stock Purchase Plan
In January 2000, Cleco Corporation’s Board of Directors
adopted the ESPP. Shareholders approved the plan in April
2000. The ESPP provides the opportunity for employees to
purchase shares of Cleco Corporation’s common stock at a 
discounted price. Cleco Corporation implemented the ESPP
effective October 1, 2000.

Regular, full-time, and part-time employees of Cleco
Corporation and its participating subsidiaries, except officers,
general managers, and employees who own 5% or more of
Cleco Corporation’s stock, may participate in the ESPP. An 
eligible employee enters into an option agreement to become
a participant in the ESPP. Under the agreement, the employee
authorizes payroll deductions in an amount not less than 
$10 but not more than $350 each pay period. Payroll deduc-
tions are accumulated during a calendar quarter and applied to
the purchase of common stock at the end of each quarter,
which is referred to as an “offering period.” Pending the pur-
chase of common stock, payroll deductions remain as general
assets of Cleco. No trust or other fiduciary account has been
established in connection with the ESPP. At the end of each
offering period, payroll deductions are automatically applied to
the purchase of shares of common stock. The number of
shares of common stock purchased is determined by dividing
each participant’s payroll deductions during the offering period
by the option price of a share of common stock.

A maximum of 684,000 shares of common stock may be
purchased under the ESPP, subject to adjustment for changes

in the capitalization of Cleco Corporation. The Compensation
Committee of Cleco Corporation’s Board of Directors adminis-
ters the ESPP. The Compensation Committee and the Board of
Directors each possess the authority to amend the ESPP, but
shareholder approval is required for any amendment that
increases the number of shares covered by the ESPP. As of
December 31, 2002, there were 591,748 shares of common
stock left to be purchased under the ESPP.

Stock Split
On April 27, 2001, Cleco Corporation shareholders approved a
two-for-one stock split of Cleco Corporation’s common stock.
As a result of the stock split, Cleco Corporation’s 50,000,000
authorized shares of $2 par value common stock were reclas-
sified into 100,000,000 authorized shares of $1 par value com-
mon stock. The two-for-one stock split of Cleco Corporation’s
common stock was effective for shareholders of record at the
close of business on May 7, 2001. After the stock split, Cleco
Corporation had approximately 45.0 million shares of common
stock outstanding. The effect of the stock split has been rec-
ognized in all share and per share data in the accompanying
consolidated financial statements, notes to the financial 
statements, and supplemental financial data.

Common Stock Issuance
On May 8, 2002, Cleco Corporation issued 2.0 million shares
of common stock in a public offering. Net proceeds from the
issuance were approximately $44.3 million.

Common Stock Repurchase Program
In 1991, we began a common stock repurchase program
under which up to $30.0 million of common stock may be
repurchased. At December 31, 2002, approximately $16.1 mil-
lion of common stock was available for repurchase under this
program. Purchases will be made on a discretionary basis in the
open market or otherwise, at times and in amounts as deter-
mined by management, subject to market conditions, legal
requirements, and other factors. The purchases may not be
announced in advance and may be made in the open market
or in privately negotiated transactions. We did not purchase
any common stock under the repurchase plan in 2002 or 2000,
but did purchase $3.0 million of common stock during 2001.

NOTE 7 — EXTRAORDINARY GAIN
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NOTE 8 — PREFERRED STOCK

Within the ESOP, each share of Cleco Corporation 8.125%
preferred stock is convertible into 9.6 shares of Cleco
Corporation common stock. The amount of total capitalization
reflected in the consolidated financial statements has been
reduced by an amount of deferred compensation expense
related to the shares of convertible preferred stock that have
not yet been allocated to ESOP participants. The amounts
shown in the consolidated financial statements for preferred
dividend requirements in 2002, 2001, and 2000 have been
reduced by approximately $266,000, $326,000, and $391,000,

BALANCE BALANCE BALANCE BALANCE
JAN. 1, DEC. 31, DEC. 31, DEC. 31,

(THOUSANDS, EXCEPT SHARE AMOUNTS) 2000 CHANGE 2000 CHANGE 2001 CHANGE 2002

Cumulative preferred stock,
$100 par value

Not subject to mandatory 
redemption 4.50% $ 1,029 $ — $ 1,029 $ — $ 1,029 $ — $ 1,029

Convertible, Series of 1991,
Variable rate 27,851 (790) 27,061 (764) 26,297 (748) 25,549

$ 28,880 $ (790) $ 28,090 $ (764) $ 27,326 $ (748) $26,578

Deferred compensation related to convertible
preferred stock held by the ESOP $(14,991) $ 1,997 $(12,994) $ 1,656 $(11,338) $2,268 $ (9,070)

Cumulative preferred stock,
$100 par value

Number of shares
Authorized 1,352,000 — 1,352,000 — 1,352,000 — 1,352,000
Issued and outstanding 288,804 (7,904) 280,900 (7,640) 273,260 (7,480) 265,780

Cumulative preferred stock
$25 par value

Number of shares authorized
(None outstanding) 3,000,000 3,000,000 3,000,000 3,000,000

Preferred stock, other than the convertible preferred stock
held by the ESOP, is redeemable at Cleco Corporation’s option,
subject to 30 days prior written notice to shareholders. The
convertible preferred stock is redeemable at any time at Cleco
Corporation’s option. If Cleco Corporation were to elect to
redeem the convertible preferred stock, shareholders could
elect to receive the optional redemption price or convert the 
preferred stock into common stock. The redemption provisions
for the various series of preferred stock are shown in the
following table.

OPTIONAL REDEMPTION

PRICE PER SHARE

Series
4.50% $101
Convertible, Series of 1991 $100.8125 to $100

respectively, to reflect the benefit of the income tax deduction for
dividend requirements on unallocated shares held by the ESOP.

Upon involuntary liquidation of their stock, preferred share-
holders are entitled to receive par value for shares held before
any distribution is made to common shareholders. Upon vol-
untary liquidation, preferred shareholders are entitled to
receive the redemption price per share applicable at the time
such liquidation occurs, plus any accrued dividends.
Information about the components of preferred stock capital-
ization is as follows:
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the plan sponsor, and Cleco Support Group LLC (Support
Group) is considered the plan administrator.

Cleco Corporation’s retirees and their dependents are 
eligible to receive health, dental and life insurance benefits
(other benefits). Cleco Corporation recognizes the expected
cost of these benefits during the periods in which the benefits
are earned.

The employee pension plan and other benefits obligation
plan assets and funded status as determined by the actuary 
at December 31, 2002, and 2001, are presented in the 
following table.

Most employees are covered by a noncontributory, defined
benefit pension plan. Benefits under the plan reflect an
employee’s years of service, age at retirement, and highest
total average compensation for any consecutive five calendar
years during the last 10 years of employment with Cleco
Corporation. Cleco Corporation’s policy is to base its contribu-
tions to the employee pension plan upon actuarial computa-
tions utilizing the projected unit credit method, subject to the
Internal Revenue Service’s full funding limitation. No contribu-
tions to the pension plan were required during the three-year
period ended December 31, 2002. Cleco Power is considered

PENSION BENEFITS OTHER BENEFITS

(THOUSANDS) 2002 2001 2002 2001

Change in benefit obligation
Benefit obligation at beginning of year $ 161,111 $129,611 $ 22,288 $ 18,213
Service cost 4,653 3,932 1,309 1,076
Interest cost 11,502 10,697 1,828 1,484
Plan participants’ contributions — — 432 518
Amendments 166 1,629 — —
Special termination benefits 1,599 — 150 —
Curtailment loss (gain) 987 — (918) —
Actuarial loss 18,631 23,742 8,614 2,081
Expenses paid (982) (1,202) — —
Benefits paid (8,283) (7,298) (1,874) (1,084)

Benefit obligation at end of year 189,384 161,111 31,829 22,288

Change in plan assets
Fair value of plan assets at beginning of year 191,950 194,834 — —
Actual return on plan assets (14,707) 5,616 — —
Expenses paid (982) (1,202) — —
Benefits paid (8,283) (7,298) — —

Fair value of plan assets at end of year 167,978 191,950 — —

Funded status (21,406) 30,839 (31,829) (22,288)
Unrecognized net actuarial loss (gain) 30,453 (23,194) 7,877 (329)
Unrecognized transition obligation/(asset) (1,355) (2,673) 4,597 5,646
Unrecognized prior service cost 10,486 12,368 — —

Prepaid/(accrued) benefit cost $ 18,178 $ 17,340 $(19,355) $(16,971)

NOTE 9 — PENSION PLAN AND EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

The components of net periodic pension and other benefits
cost (income) for 2002, 2001, and 2000 are as follows, along
with assumptions used:

Employee pension plan assets are invested in Cleco
Corporation’s common stock, other publicly traded domestic
common stocks, U.S. government, federal agency and corpo-
rate obligations, an international equity fund, commercial real
estate funds, and pooled temporary investments.
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PENSION BENEFITS OTHER BENEFITS

(THOUSANDS) 2002 2001 2000 2002 2001 2000

Components of periodic benefit costs
Service cost $ 4,653 $ 3,932 $ 3,825 $1,309 $1,076 $ 848
Interest cost 11,502 10,697 9,706 1,828 1,484 1,321
Expected return on plan assets (18,687) (17,404) (15,912) — — —
Special termination benefits 1,599 — — 150 — —
Curtailment loss 987 — — — — —
Amortization of transition obligation/(asset) (1,318) (1,318) (1,318) 492 513 513
Prior period service cost amortization 1,062 1,067 969 — — —
Net (gain) loss amortization (635) (1,650) (1,194) 47 (2) 5

Net periodic benefit cost/(income) $ (837) $ (4,676) $ (3,924) $3,826 $3,071 $2,687

PENSION BENEFITS OTHER BENEFITS

2002 2001 2000 2002 2001 2000

Weighted-average assumptions as of December 31:
Discount rate 6.50% 7.25% 8.00% 6.50% 7.25% 8.00%
Expected return on plan assets 9.00% 9.50% 9.50% N/A N/A N/A
Rate of compensation increase 5.00% 5.00% 5.00% N/A N/A N/A

At December 31, 2002, and 2001, the pension plan held
28,292 shares of Cleco Corporation common stock. None of
the plan participants’ future annual benefits are covered by
insurance contracts.

In the fourth quarter of 2002, we recognized a restructur-
ing charge of $10.2 million. A portion of the restructuring
charge arose from a curtailment loss of $987,000, special 
termination benefits of $1.6 million related to the pension
plan, and special termination benefits of $150,000 related to
other benefits. For more information about the restructuring
charge, see Note 20 — “Restructuring Charge.”

The assumed health care cost trend rates used to measure
the expected cost of other benefits were 11.0% in 2002, 9.0%
in 2001, and 8.0% in 2000. The rate declines to 4.5% by 2010
and remains at 4.5% thereafter. The initial health care cost
trend rate was increased from 9.0% in 2001 to 11.0% in
2002. This 2.0% increase resulted in an unrecognized net
actuarial loss of $7.9 million in 2002, compared with a gain of
$329,000 in 2001, which is reflected in the Funded Status 
section of Other Benefits. Assumed health care cost trend 
rates have a significant effect on the amount reported for the
health care plans. A one-percentage point change in assumed
health care cost trend rates would have the following effects
on other benefits:

1-PERCENTAGE POINT

INCREASE DECREASE

Effect on total of service and interest 
cost components $ 266 $ (276)

Effect on post-retirement benefit obligation $1,916 $(1,969)

Certain key executives and key managers are covered by a
Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan (SERP). The SERP is a
noncontributory, defined benefit pension plan. Benefits under
the plan reflect an employee’s years of service, age at retire-
ment, and the sum of the highest base salary paid out of the
last five calendar years and the average of the three highest
bonuses paid during the last 60 months prior to retirement,
reduced by benefits received from any other defined benefit
pension plan. Cleco Corporation does not fund the SERP liabil-
ity, but instead pays for current benefits out of the general
funds available. No contributions to the SERP were made dur-
ing the three-year period ended December 31, 2002. Cleco
Power is considered the plan sponsor, and Support Group is
considered the plan administrator.

The SERP’s assets and funded status, as determined by the
actuary at December 31, 2002, and 2001, are presented in the
following table.

SERP Benefits (THOUSANDS) 2002 2001

Change in benefit obligation
Benefit obligation at beginning of year $ 11,525 $ 7,861
Service cost 606 394
Interest cost 952 772
Amendments (197) —
Actuarial loss 3,677 3,029
Benefits paid (545) (531)

Benefit obligation at end of year 16,018 11,525

Funded status (16,018) (11,525)
Unrecognized net actuarial loss 7,111 3,748
Unrecognized transition obligation — 291
Unrecognized prior service cost (95) 95

Accrued benefit cost $ (9,002) $ (7,391)
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The components of the net SERP cost for 2002, 2001, and
2000 are as follows, along with assumptions used.

SERP Benefits (THOUSANDS) 2002 2001 2000

Components of periodic benefit costs
Service cost $ 606 $ 394 $ 333
Interest cost 952 772 579
Amortization of transition 

obligation 291 295 295
Prior period service cost 

amortization (7) 16 16
Net loss amortization 314 137 49

Net periodic benefit cost $2,156 $1,614 $1,272

SERP Benefits 2002 2001 2000

Weighted-average assumptions 
as of December 31:
Discount rate 6.50% 7.25% 8.00%
Expected return on plan assets N/A N/A N/A
Rate of compensation increase 5.00% 5.00% 5.00%

During 2002, we recorded a reduction in other compre-
hensive income of $4.0 million net of the associated income
tax benefit of $1.5 million due to the recognition of an addi-
tional minimum pension liability for the SERP, as defined by

SFAS No. 87, “Employers’ Accounting for Pensions.” The 
accumulated other comprehensive loss associated with the
recognition of the minimum pension liability is also $2.5 million.

Most employees are eligible to participate in a savings and
investment plan (401(k) Plan). Cleco Corporation makes
matching contributions to 401(k) Plan participants by allocat-
ing shares of convertible preferred stock held by the ESOP.
Compensation expense related to the 401(k) Plan is based
upon the value of shares of preferred stock allocated to ESOP
participants and the amount of interest incurred by the ESOP,
less dividends on unallocated shares held by the ESOP. At
December 31, 2002, and 2001, the ESOP had allocated to
employees 181,329 and 163,487 shares, respectively.

The table below contains information about the 401(k) Plan
and the ESOP:

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,

(THOUSANDS) 2002 2001 2000

401(k) Plan expense $1,142 $ 803 $1,061
Dividend requirements to 

ESOP on convertible preferred stock $2,092 $2,155 $2,231
Interest incurred by 

ESOP on its indebtedness $ 770 $ 914 $1,109
Company contributions to ESOP $1,408 $ 520 $1,391

NOTE 10 — INCOME TAX EXPENSE

Federal income tax expense is less than the amount computed by applying the statutory federal rate to book income before tax 
as follows:

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,

2002 2001 2000

(THOUSANDS, EXCEPT FOR %) AMOUNT % AMOUNT % AMOUNT %

Book income before tax $114,118 100.0 $110,629 100.0 $104,296 100.0
Tax at statutory rate on book income before tax 39,941 35.0 38,720 35.0 36,504 35.0
Increase (decrease):

Tax effect of AFUDC (1,421) (1.2) (2,452) (2.2) (2,113) (2.0)
Amortization of investment tax credits (1,743) (1.5) (1,765) (1.6) (1,742) (1.7)
Tax effect of prior-year tax benefits not deferred 391 0.3 797 0.7 988 0.9
Other, net 971 0.8 (673) (0.6) (2,262) (2.1)

Total federal income tax expense 38,139 33.4 34,627 31.3 31,375 30.1

Current and deferred state income tax
expense, net of federal benefit for state 
income tax expense 4,104 3.6 3,729 3.4 3,586 3.4

Total federal and state income tax expense $ 42,243 37.0 $ 38,356 34.7 $ 34,961 33.5

Information about current and deferred income tax expense is as follows:
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,

(THOUSANDS) 2002 2001 2000

Current federal income tax expense $(35,026) $40,448 $26,381
Deferred federal income tax expense 72,876 (5,903) 4,960
Amortization of accumulated deferred investment tax credits (1,743) (1,765) (1,742)

Total federal income tax expense 36,107 32,780 29,599

Current state income tax expense (48) 6,571 4,224
Deferred state income tax expense 6,184 (995) 1,138

Total state income tax expense 6,136 5,576 5,362

Total federal and state income tax expense $ 42,243 $38,356 $34,961

Discontinued operations
Income tax expense from loss from operations

Federal current $ — $ — $ (2,344)
Federal deferred — — (157)
State current — — (361)
State deferred — — (25)

Total tax expense from loss from discontinued operations $ — $ — $ (2,887)

Income tax expense from loss on disposal of segment
Federal current $ — $ (2,624) $ —
Federal deferred — 1,522 (1,215)
State current — (610) —
State deferred — 437 (196)

Total tax expense from loss on disposal of segment $ — $ (1,275) $ (1,411)

Income tax expense from gain on extraordinary item
Federal current $ — $ — $ 1,468

Total federal and state income tax expenses $ 42,243 $37,081 $32,131

The balance of accumulated deferred federal and state income tax assets and liabilities at December 31, 2002, and 2001, was
comprised of the tax effect of the following:

AT DECEMBER 31,

2002 2001

(THOUSANDS) CURRENT NONCURRENT CURRENT NONCURRENT

Depreciation and property basis differences $ — $(246,816) $ — $(156,382)
State net operating tax losses — 2,513 — —
SERP — Other comprehensive income — 1,548 — —
Allowance for funds used during construction — (30,328) — (30,018)
Investment tax credits — 13,426 — 15,196
SFAS No. 109 adjustments 236 (43,799) — (40,621)
Post retirement benefits other than pension 4,365 5,302 3,802 3,661
Other (772) (865) 387 (298)

Accumulated deferred federal and state income taxes $3,829 $(299,019) $4,189 $(208,462)

Management considers it more likely than not that all
deferred tax assets will be realized. Consequently, deferred tax
assets have not been reduced by a valuation allowance.

Regulatory assets and liabilities, net recorded for deferred
taxes at December 31, 2002, and 2001, were $65.3 million
and $58.5 million, respectively. Regulatory assets and liabilities
will be realized over the accounting lives of the related proper-
ties to the extent past ratemaking practices are continued 
by regulators.
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NOTE 11 — DISCLOSURES ABOUT SEGMENTS

UNALLOCATED
ITEMS,

RECLASSIFICATIONS
2002 (THOUSANDS) CLECO POWER MIDSTREAM OTHER & ELIMINATIONS CONSOLIDATED

Revenue
Electric operations $ 568,102 $ — $ — $ — $ 568,102
Tolling operations — 90,260 — — 90,260
Energy trading, net (752) 2,421 — 6 1,675
Energy operations 30 30,050 — 1 30,081
Other operations 29,301 4,655 88 (38) 34,006
Electric customer credits (2,900) — — — (2,900)

Intersegment revenue 1,708 366 33,371 (35,445) —

Total operating revenue $ 595,489 $127,752 $ 33,459 $ (35,476) $ 721,224

Depreciation expense $ 52,233 $ 15,989 $ 935 $ — $ 69,157
Interest charges 29,091 31,750 13,533 (13,765) 60,609
Federal and state income taxes 32,172 12,740 (2,495) (174) 42,243

Segment profit (loss) from continuing operations (1) $ 59,574 $ 14,660 $ (2,359) $ — $ 71,875

Segment assets $1,338,495 $978,947 $631,389 $(604,225) $2,344,606

(1) Reconciliation of segment profit (loss) to consolidated profit: Segment profit $ 71,875
Unallocated items

Preferred dividends (1,872)

Net income applicable 
to common stock $ 70,003

2001 (THOUSANDS)

Revenue
Electric operations $ 592,253 $ — $ — $ — $ 592,253
Tolling operations — 60,522 — — 60,522
Energy trading, net 1,456 5,608 — (15) 7,049
Energy operations — 58,659 — — 58,659
Other operations 30,813 1,135 101 27 32,076
Electric customer credits (1,800) — — — (1,800)

Intersegment revenue 6,011 13,947 70,762 (90,720) —

Total operating revenue $ 628,733 $ 139,871 $ 70,863 $ (90,708) $ 748,759

Depreciation expense $ 50,594 $ 9,379 $ 460 $ — $ 60,433
Interest charges 26,819 21,010 12,061 (12,197) 47,693
Federal and state income taxes 31,290 8,676 (1,610) — 38,356

Segment profit (loss) from continuing operations $ 59,138 $ 14,511 $ 51,415 $ (52,791) $ 72,273
Loss on disposal of segment, net — — (2,035) — (2,035)

Segment profit (loss) (1) $ 59,138 $ 14,511 $ 49,380 $ (52,791) $ 70,238

Segment assets $ 1,185,223 $ 558,985 $ 488,883 $ (465,201) $ 1,767,890

(1) Reconciliation of segment profit (loss) to consolidated profit: Segment profit $ 70,238
Unallocated items

Preferred dividends (1,876)

Net income applicable 
to common stock $ 68,362
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UNALLOCATED
ITEMS,

RECLASSIFICATIONS
2000 (THOUSANDS) CLECO POWER MIDSTREAM OTHER & ELIMINATIONS CONSOLIDATED

Revenue
Electric operations $ 591,298 $ — $ — $ — $ 591,298
Tolling operations — 41,354 — — 41,354
Energy trading, net 4,495 7,381 — — 11,876
Energy operations — 3,601 — — 3,601
Other operations 28,230 118 73 (3) 28,418
Electric customer credits (1,233) — — — (1,233)

Intersegment revenue 9,256 37,667 103,360 (150,283) —

Total operating revenue $ 632,046 $ 90,121 $ 103,433 $(150,286) $ 675,314

Depreciation expense $ 49,787 $ 5,952 $ 101 $ — $ 55,840
Interest charges 28,722 13,471 7,207 (2,413) 46,987
Federal and state income taxes 30,998 5,327 (1,364) 0 34,961

Segment profit (loss) from continuing operations $ 59,857 $ 9,894 $ 58,994 $ (59,410) $ 69,335
Loss on disposal of segment, net — — (6,861) — (6,861)
Extraordinary gain, net — 2,508 — — 2,508

Segment profit (loss) (1) $ 59,857 $ 12,402 $ 52,133 $ (59,410) $ 64,982

Segment assets $1,211,191 $366,162 $ 443,063 $(387,416) $1,633,000

(1) Reconciliation of segment profit (loss) to consolidated profit: Segment profit $ 64,982
Unallocated items

Preferred dividends (1,870)

Net income applicable 
to common stock $ 63,112

Our reportable segments are determined by our method of
internal reporting, which disaggregates our business units by
second-tier subsidiary. Our reportable segments are Cleco
Power and Midstream. The Other segment consists of the
holding company, a shared services subsidiary, an investment
subsidiary, and the discontinued operations of UTS. The Other
segment subsidiaries operate within Louisiana and Delaware.
We have determined that UTS is no longer a reportable seg-
ment since it no longer engages in business activities, and
management has judged it is not of continuing significance.
For additional information about the disposal of UTS, see Note
17 — “Discontinued Operations.”

Each reportable segment engages in business activities
from which it earns revenue and incurs expenses. Segment

managers report periodically to Cleco Corporation’s Chief
Executive Officer (the chief decision-maker) with discrete finan-
cial information and, at least quarterly, present discrete finan-
cial information to Cleco Corporation’s Board of Directors.
Each reportable segment prepared budgets for 2002 that were
presented to and approved by Cleco Corporation’s Board 
of Directors.

The financial results of Cleco Corporation’s segments are
presented on an accrual basis. Management evaluates the 
performance of its segments and allocates resources to them
based on segment profit (loss) before income taxes and pre-
ferred stock dividends. Material intersegment transactions
occur on a regular basis.

NOTE 12 — ACCRUAL OF ESTIMATED CUSTOMER CREDITS

Cleco Corporation’s reported earnings for December 31, 2002,
reflect a $2.9 million accrual within Cleco Power for estimated
customer credits that may be required under terms of an earn-
ings review settlement reached with the LPSC in 1996. The
1996 LPSC settlement, and a subsequent amendment, set
Cleco Power’s rates until the year 2004, and also provided for
annual base rate tariff reductions of $3.0 million in 1997 and

$2.0 million in 1998. As part of the settlement, Cleco Power is
allowed to retain all regulated earnings up to a 12.25% return
on equity, and to share equally with customers as credits on
their bills all regulated earnings between 12.25% and 13%
return on equity. All regulated earnings above a 13% return on
equity are credited to customers. The amount of credits due
customers, if any, is determined by the LPSC annually based on
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is unaudited summarized financial information for 100% of
APP. No income statement information is presented for 2001,
during which time Acadia was in the construction phase and
all costs were capitalized. Construction on Power Block 1 at
APP (PB1), which is tolled to Aquila Energy Marketing
Corporation (Aquila Energy), was completed on July 1, 2002,
and construction on Power Block 2 at APP (PB2), which is tolled
to Calpine, was completed on August 2, 2002.

UNAUDITED

AT DECEMBER 31,

(THOUSANDS) 2002 2001

Current assets $ 12,719 $ 16,954
Property, plant & equipment, net 496,098 —
Construction work in progress — 426,666
Other assets 2,469 —

Total assets $511,286 $443,620

Current liabilities $ 4,207 $ 22,870
Partners’ capital 507,079 420,750

Total liabilities and partners’ capital $511,286 $443,620

UNAUDITED

AT DECEMBER 31,

(THOUSANDS) 2002 2001

Total revenue $ 49,102 $ —
Total operating expenses 19,405 —

Net income $ 29,697 $ —

For information about guarantees issued by Cleco
Corporation on behalf of APP, see Note 23 — “Disclosures
About Guarantees.”

Cleco Energy owns 50% of Hudson, which indirectly owns
and operates natural gas pipelines in Texas and Louisiana.
Hudson also owns a controlling interest in an entity that owns
and operates a pipeline system in Texas. The member’s equity
as reported in the balance sheet was approximately $0.7 mil-
lion, which equals the investment at Cleco Energy.

12-month-ending results as of September 30 of each year. The
settlement provides for such credits to be made on customers’
bills the following summer. The LPSC’s preliminary report for
the 12-month ended September 30, 2001, cycle required a
$0.6 million refund, which was credited to customers’ bills in
September 2002. We anticipate receiving the final report for
the September 30, 2001, cycle in the second quarter of 2003.

Equity investment in investees represents Midstream’s approxi-
mate $273.0 million investment in Acadia Power Partners LLC
(APP) and Cleco Energy’s approximate $0.7 million investment
in Hudson SVD LLC (Hudson). Midstream’s portion of earnings
from APP for the year 2002, approximately $14.8 million, is
included in the $273.0 million equity investment in APP.
Midstream’s portion of earnings from PEP for the six months
ended June 30, 2002, was approximately $1.4 million. For 
the year 2002, no material earnings have been recorded 
for Hudson.

Cleco Corporation accounted for PEP as an equity 
investment in 2001 and the first six months of 2002. On 
June 20, 2002, Midstream purchased Mirant’s 50% ownership
interest in PEP through an intercompany loan from Cleco
Corporation. Cleco Corporation discontinued the equity
method of accounting for its ownership interest in PEP effec-
tive July 1, 2002, and consolidated PEP’s assets and liabilities as
of June 30, 2002. For additional information regarding this
purchase, see Note 21 — “Acquisition.”

APP is a joint venture owned 50% by Midstream and 50%
by Calpine Corporation (Calpine). APP was formed to con-
struct, own and operate a 1,160-MW combined-cycle, natural
gas-fired power plant located near Eunice, Louisiana (Acadia).
Total construction costs of the plant incurred by APP were
$502.7 million. APH capitalized $19.5 million of costs, which
consisted of interest and other miscellaneous charges related
to the construction of APP. Cleco Corporation reports its
investment in APP on the equity method of accounting as
defined in APB Opinion No. 18, “The Equity Method of
Accounting for Investments in Common Stock.” As of
December 31, 2002, Midstream had invested $273.0 million in
APP. This equity investment consists of cash, land, and
Midstream’s portion of earnings from the joint venture.
Midstream’s member’s equity as reported in the balance 
sheet of APP at December 31, 2002, was $253.5 million. The
difference of $19.5 million between the equity investment 
in investee and the member’s equity was primarily the interest
capitalized on funds used to contribute to APP. The table below

The $2.9 million accrual relates to the 12-month cycles end-
ing September 30, 2001, 2002, and 2003. These amounts
were recorded as a reduction in revenue due to the nature of
the customer credits. The accrual is based upon the original
1996 settlement, the resolution of annual issues as agreed
between Cleco and the LPSC, and our assessment of issues
that remain outstanding.

NOTE 13 — EQUITY INVESTMENT IN INVESTEES
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NOTE 14 — OPERATING LEASES

Under the terms of the Evangeline and Perryville Tolling
Agreements, the two tolling counterparties have the right to
own, dispatch, and market all of the electric generation capac-
ity produced by our tolled facilities and are responsible for 
providing the required natural gas to the facilities. We collect a
fee from the tolling counterparties for operating and main-
taining the tolled facilities. Both tolling agreements have terms
that extend until at least 2020. The tolling agreements are
accounted for as operating leases and their revenues are 
recognized as described in Note 2 — “Summary of Significant
Accounting Policies — Revenue and Fuel Costs.”

The following table contains an analysis of Cleco’s property
being utilized under operating leases:

AT DECEMBER 31,

(THOUSANDS) 2002 2001

Tolled power plants $548,478 $224,795
Construction work in progress 793 519
Less: accumulated depreciation 23,764 11,406

Net plant $525,507 $213,908

The following is a schedule by years of future minimum
rental payments (assumes no change to the tested capacity or
heat rate of the plants) required under the tolling agreements:

YEAR ENDING DECEMBER 31, (THOUSANDS)

2003 $ 102,942
2004 103,475
2005 104,013
2006 104,557
2007 105,109
Thereafter 1,456,068

Total future rental payments $1,976,164

Future rental payments have not been adjusted for contin-
gent items such as bonuses or penalties, which may change
the actual amounts received from the tolling counterparties
under the tolling agreements. For the year ended December
31, 2002, tolling rental revenue of $90.3 million was
recognized, including contingent rents of approximately 
$9.4 million. For the years ended December 31, 2001, and
2000, contingent rents were approximately $4.2 million and
$1.0 million, respectively.

For information relating to the acquisition of additional
ownership interest during 2002 related to Perryville tolling
agreement, see Note 21 — “Acquisition.”

NOTE 15 — CHANGE IN ACCOUNTING ESTIMATE

Evangeline LLC and PEP changed their accounting estimates
relating to useful lives effective July 1, 2001, and October 1,
2002, respectively. The estimated service lives for the majority of
Evangeline LLC’s plant assets were extended from 27 to 46 years
and the estimated service lives for PEP’s plant assets were
extended from 35 to 46 years. The changes were based upon
studies performed by independent third party engineering

firms. In addition to PEP’s asset lives being extended during
2002, component depreciation escalated depreciation expense
for the year, offsetting what would otherwise be a decline in
depreciation due to the extension in the assets’ lives. As a result
of the above changes, net income applicable to common stock
for 2001 increased $0.7 million, or $0.02 per diluted share and
decreased $0.3 million for 2002, or $0.01 per diluted share.

NOTE 16 — SECURITIES LITIGATION AND OTHER COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

On November 22, 2002, a lawsuit (Securities Litigation) was
filed in the Ninth Judicial District Court, Rapides Parish, State of
Louisiana, purportedly on behalf of a class of persons or enti-
ties who purchased Cleco Corporation’s common stock during
a specified period of time (Class Period). The plaintiff alleges
that Cleco Corporation issued a number of materially false and
misleading statements during the Class Period, among other
purposes, in order to cause the price of Cleco Corporation’s
stock to rise artificially. The plaintiff alleges that, during the
Class Period, Cleco Corporation failed to disclose the existence

of the round-trip trades that Cleco Corporation disclosed in its
Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarterly period ended
September 30, 2002. The plaintiff also alleges that Cleco
Corporation’s financial information was not prepared in con-
formity with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America during the Class Period. The defen-
dants removed the lawsuit to the United States District Court for
the Western District of Louisiana, where it currently is pending.
The Securities Litigation is still in its formative stages. Based on
information currently available to management, we do not
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believe the Securities Litigation will have a material adverse
effect on our financial condition or results of operations.

We are involved in regulatory, environmental, and legal 
proceedings before various courts, regulatory commissions,
and governmental agencies regarding matters arising in the
ordinary course of business, some of which involve substantial
amounts. In several lawsuits, we have been named as a defen-
dant by individuals who claim injury due to exposure to
asbestos while working at sites in central Louisiana. Most of
these claimants were workers who participated in the con-
struction of various industrial facilities, including power plants,
and some of the claimants have worked at locations owned by
us. Our management regularly analyzes current information
and, as necessary, provides accruals for probable liabilities on
the eventual disposition of these matters. Our management
believes that the disposition of these matters will not have a
material adverse effect on our financial condition, results of
operations, or cash flows.

In December 2000, management decided to sell substantially
all of the UTS assets and discontinue UTS’ operations after the
sale. On March 31, 2001, management signed an asset pur-
chase agreement to sell UTS to Quanta Services, Inc. (Quanta)
for approximately $3.1 million in cash and assumption of an
operating lease for equipment of approximately $11.6 million.
Quanta acquired the trade names under which UTS operated,
crew tools, equipment under the operating lease, contracts,
inventory relating to certain contracts, and work force in place.
UTS retained approximately $2.2 million in accounts receiv-
able, net of allowance for uncollectibles, and equipment under
the operating lease with an aggregate unamortized balance of
approximately $2.8 million.

For the year 2001, the $2.0 million loss on disposal of a 
segment, net of income taxes, resulted primarily from actual
operating losses in 2001 in excess of estimated operating
losses for 2001 that were included in the loss on disposal of a
segment for 2000; the $1.3 million loss on the auction of
equipment in June 2001 and subsequent extinguishment of
the operating lease; and the final asset and receivable settle-
ment agreement signed in November 2001.

At December 31, 2002, UTS had only nominal assets since
receivables have been either collected or written off.

As of December 31, 2002, several contingent liabilities
relating to UTS existed. Under the asset purchase agreement,
UTS and its sole member have agreed to indemnify Quanta for
losses resulting from certain breaches or failures by UTS and its
sole member to fulfill their obligations under the asset purchase
agreement, for taxes and other losses arising from events occur-
ring prior to the sale. The indemnification amount is limited to
approximately $5.0 million and terminates on April 1, 2003.
The limitation does not apply to fraudulent misrepresenta-
tions. At December 31, 2002, no amounts have been recorded
for the indemnifications because no claim has been asserted by
Quanta, and management has determined the possibility of a
claim is not probable.

Additional information about UTS is as follows:

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,

(THOUSANDS) 2002 2001 2000

Revenue $ — $5,043 $18,125
Loss from operations, net $ — $ — $ (5,411)
Income tax benefit associated with 

Loss from operations $172 $ — $ 3,390
Loss on disposal of segment, net $ — $2,035 $ 1,450
Income tax benefit associated with

Loss on disposal of segment $ — $1,275 $ 908

For information regarding off-balance sheet commitments,
see “Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial
Condition and Results of Operations — Financial Condition —
Cash Generation and Cash Requirements — Off-Balance Sheet
Commitments.” For information regarding an additional con-
tingency, see Note 19 — “Review of Trading Activities.”

Cleco has accrued for liabilities to third parties, employee
medical benefits, storm damages, and deductibles under insur-
ance policies that it maintains on major properties, primarily
generation stations and transmission substations. Consistent
with regulatory treatment, annual charges to operating
expenses to provide a reserve for future storm damages are
based upon the average amount of noncapital, uninsured
storm damages experienced by Cleco Power during the previ-
ous six years.

NOTE 17 — DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS



78 : : CLECO CORPORATION

NOTE 18 — RISKS AND UNCERTAINTIES

things, renegotiate the loan, refinance the loan, pay off
the loan with other borrowings or the proceeds of
issuances of additional debt, or cause PEP, as a stand-alone
entity, to seek protection under federal bankruptcy laws.
In addition, the lenders could foreclose on the mortgage
and assume ownership of the plant. Any renegotiated loan
or alternative financing would likely be on less favorable
terms than the existing terms. For additional information
on the loan, see “Management’s Discussion and Analysis
of Financial Condition and Results of Operations —
Financial Condition — Liquidity and Capital Resources —
Debt — Cleco Corporation (Holding Company Level).”

2) Under provisions of the bonds issued by Evangeline LLC,
the bondholders have the right to demand the entire out-
standing principal amount ($208.8 million at December 31,
2002) plus accrued interest to be immediately due and
payable upon a default under the Evangeline Tolling
Agreement by Williams Energy. If the bondholders were to
exercise this right, we might, among other things, refi-
nance the bonds, pay off the bonds with other borrowings
or the proceeds of issuances of additional debt, or cause
Evangeline LLC, as a stand-alone entity, to seek protection
under federal bankruptcy laws. In addition, the trustee of
the bonds could foreclose on the mortgage and assume
ownership of the plant. Any alternative financing would
likely be on less favorable terms than the existing terms. 

For information about the credit ratings of the parent com-
panies of our counterparties, see “Management’s Discussion
and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations
— Financial Condition — Liquidity and Capital Resources —
General Considerations and Credit-Related Risks.”

NOTE 19 — REVIEW OF TRADING ACTIVITIES

Over the past few months, we have been reviewing certain
energy trading activities, including transactions between Cleco
Power and certain Midstream companies. We have determined
that certain trading transactions may have violated the Public
Utility Holding Company Act of 1935 as well as various statutes
and regulations administered by the FERC and the LPSC. 

We have contacted the appropriate regulatory authorities,
including the staffs of the FERC and the LPSC, and have held
discussions with them concerning indirect sales of test power by
Evangeline LLC to Cleco Power, a regulated affiliate utility, other
indirect acquisitions of purchased power by Cleco Power from
Marketing & Trading, and Cleco Power’s indirect sales of power
to Marketing & Trading. These discussions have led to formal
investigatory proceedings by the FERC and LPSC, with which we
are cooperating. These proceedings entail discovery measures

by the agencies of the referenced energy trading transactions
and energy trading transactions in general between our power
marketer subsidiaries. At the same time, we are continuing our
own internal investigations of our subsidiaries’ energy trading
activities for regulatory compliance. These continuing govern-
mental and internal investigations may result in determinations
of violations in addition to those described in this Note.

The indirect sales of test power by Evangeline LLC occurred
just prior to the commercial operation date of that plant in
2000. More specifically, Evangeline LLC sold test power directly
to a third party to be resold to Cleco Power. In addition,
Marketing & Trading purchased test power in 2002 from APP
and sold some of this power to a third party to be resold to
Cleco Power. Cleco Power’s purchases from these third parties
were at the same volumes and same prices as the third parties’

Our tolling counterparties are Williams Energy, MAEM, Aquila
Energy, and Calpine Energy Services, L.P. (CES). The following list
discusses possible adverse consequences if any of our counter-
parties fail to perform their obligations under their respective
tolling agreements. The list is not all-inclusive, but represents
examples of possible adverse consequences resulting from the
nonperformance of our tolling counterparties.

Our financial condition and results of operations may 
be adversely affected by their failure to pay amounts due to
us and may not be consistent with historical and 
projected results.

We may not be able to enter into agreements in replace-
ment of our existing tolling agreements on terms as favor-
able as our existing agreements or at all.

We would be required to test any long-lived generation
asset for impairment if the tolling counterparty defaulted
under the related tolling agreement. If we determined that
an impairment existed, the asset would be written down to
its fair market value, which could materially adversely affect
our results of operations and financial condition. For more
information on long-lived assets, see “Management’s
Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results
of Operations — Critical Accounting Policies.”

Possible acceleration of our project-level debt, in particular:

1) Under provisions of the PEP five-year loan, lenders 
holding two-thirds of the loan commitment have the 
right to cause the entire outstanding principal amount
($145.1 million at December 31, 2002) plus accrued inter-
est to be immediately due and payable upon a default
under the Perryville Tolling agreement by MAEM. If the
lenders were to exercise this right, we might, among other
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purchases from Evangeline LLC or Marketing & Trading and as
Marketing & Trading’s purchases from APP. The pricing to
Cleco Power of these purchases of test power was $1.0 million
in 2002 and $1.3 million in 2000. It appears some of these
transactions have potentially exceeded the pricing standards of
the FERC and the LPSC. In addition, these transactions may
have violated the FERC’s rules governing affiliate relations and
the Exempt Wholesale Generator provisions of the Public
Utility Holding Company Act of 1935. Management is unable
to predict the remedial actions that may be taken with respect
to these transactions by the governmental agencies involved.

Cleco Power’s other indirect acquisitions of purchased
power from Marketing & Trading occurred in 2002, 2001, and
2000. In these transactions, Marketing & Trading would
purchase power and then sell some of this power to a third
party, which then immediately would sell the same volume to
Cleco Power. The pricing of these purchase transactions to
Cleco Power was $0.8 million, $11.7 million, and $2.6 million
for 2002, 2001, and 2000, respectively. It appears some of
these transactions have potentially exceeded the pricing stan-
dards of the FERC and the LPSC. In addition, these transactions
may have violated the FERC’s rules governing affiliate relations.

During each of the years 2002, 2001, and 2000, Marketing
& Trading also indirectly acquired purchased power from Cleco
Power. In these transactions, Cleco Power would acquire
wholesale power and sell it to a third party, which then imme-
diately would sell the same volume to Marketing & Trading.
The pricing of Marketing & Trading’s purchase transactions
from Cleco Power was approximately $1.7 million, $0.9 mil-
lion, and $0.9 million for 2002, 2001, and 2000, respectively.
These transactions may have violated the FERC’s and LPSC’s
rules governing affiliate relations. Management is unable to

predict what action the LPSC and the FERC will take with
regard to these transactions and cannot reasonably estimate its
minimum probable contingency for this exposure.

From 1999 through mid-January 2002, the same personnel
performed the trading operations of Cleco Power and
Marketing & Trading. Management believes this relationship and
certain of the transactions described in this Note will be reviewed
in Cleco Power’s pending LPSC fuel audit. For additional infor-
mation on the fuel audit, see ”Management’s Discussion and
Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations —
Financial Condition — Regulatory Matters — Fuel Audit.”

As a result of the transactions described in this Note (with
the exception of those transactions described in the fifth
paragraph of this Note), Cleco Power, Marketing & Trading, and
Evangeline LLC have recorded reserves equal to the probable
amounts management believes likely to be required by the LPSC
and the FERC to be refunded to customers and/or assessed as
a penalty. If the established reserves are less than the amount
the companies are ultimately ordered to refund or pay as penal-
ties by the LPSC or the FERC relating to these transactions,
management believes any such additional amounts will not
have a material adverse effect on our results of operations or
financial condition. Additionally, as a result of the activities
described in the four immediately preceding paragraphs, the
FERC could elect to suspend the power market authorizations
and related authorities of Cleco Power, Marketing & Trading
and Evangeline LLC. Suspension of these authorizations and
related authorities of one or more of these entities could have
a material adverse effect on our results of operations and
financial condition. Management is unable to predict the
remedial actions, if any, that the FERC may take with respect to
the power market authorizations and related authorities.

On September 24, 2002, we announced a companywide orga-
nizational restructuring. During the fourth quarter of 2002,
123 employees accepted severance and 37 employees accepted
an early retirement package. The majority of these employees
left during the fourth quarter, resulting in 160 fewer employees.
No particular group of employees was targeted. Employees
who left due to the restructuring ranged from linemen to vice
presidents of operating subsidiaries. The following table shows
the type of charges incurred and the remaining balance in the
associated liability accounts, where appropriate, that is still to
be paid as of December 31, 2002.

LIABILITY 
Category of cost (THOUSANDS) EXPENSED PAID REMAINING

Cash items
Severance and other employee payouts,

including associated payroll taxes $ 6,503 $1,236 $5,267
Lease termination payments 592 — 592
Other 49 49 —

Total cash items 7,144 1,285 5,859

Non-cash items
Special termination benefits 2,736 — —
Write-off of leasehold 

improvements 284 — —

Total non-cash items 3,020 — —

Total $10,164 $1,285 $5,859

The restructuring charge is presented in a separate line item
entitled “Restructuring Charge” in the “Operating Expenses”
section of the Consolidated Statements of Income. As a result
of this restructuring, no business segment or component of a
business segment qualified as a discontinued operation.

NOTE 20 — RESTRUCTURING CHARGE
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On June 20, 2002, Midstream purchased Mirant’s 50% own-
ership interest in PEP through an intercompany loan from
Cleco Corporation. Midstream used the proceeds from the
intercompany loan to pay Mirant $54.6 million in cash as
repayment of project debt, Mirant’s invested capital to date,
and other miscellaneous costs. The terms of the agreement
required Cleco Corporation to retire $48.0 million in project
debt owed to Mirant and assume Mirant’s total equity com-
mitment of up to $19.5 million. Mirant retains certain obliga-
tions as a project sponsor, some of which are subject to
indemnification by Cleco Corporation. The obligations indem-
nified by Cleco Corporation relate to the construction of the
plant. For information about potential amounts owed to the
PEP plant construction contractor, see “Management’s
Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of
Operations — Financial Condition — Cash Generation and
Cash Requirements — Off-Balance Sheet Commitments.”
Cleco Corporation used a combination of newly issued com-
mon equity and short-term debt to fund its acquisition of
Mirant’s interest in PEP. Cleco Corporation discontinued the
equity method of accounting effective July 1, 2002, and con-
solidated PEP’s assets and liabilities as of June 30, 2002. PEP’s
revenue and expenses were reported in the Statement of
Income beginning July 1, 2002. As of December 31, 2002,
PEP’s assets and liabilities were $355.0 million and $269.3 mil-
lion, respectively.

PEP, formerly a joint venture between Midstream and
Mirant, completed constructing a 725-MW, natural gas-fired
power plant in Perryville, Louisiana, (Perryville) on June 30,
2002. A 157-MW combustion turbine operating in simple cycle
became operational on July 1, 2001. Commercial operation

of the 568-MW combined-cycle unit began on July 1, 2002. As
of December 31, 2002, PEP had incurred $325.5 million con-
structing the plant, including capitalized interest. Long-term
nonrecourse financing was received during June 2001 in the
form of a construction note. The construction note converted
to a five-year term note on October 1, 2002, after construction
of Perryville was completed. For additional information regard-
ing the Perryville financing, see Note 5 — “Debt.”

Cleco Corporation’s consolidated pro forma results, 
as if the acquisition had occurred on January 1, 2001, are
shown below.

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,

(THOUSANDS) 2002 2001

Revenue $ 722,383 $ 752,036
Net income $ 70,690 $ 68,814
Earnings per share (basic) $ 1.53 $ 1.53
Earnings per share (diluted) $ 1.49 $ 1.48

The following is the PEP Unaudited Balance Sheet as of
June 30, 2002, after Midstream purchased Mirant’s 50%
ownership interest in PEP.

(THOUSANDS) AT JUNE 30, 2002

Current assets $ 880
Property, plant and equipment 64,661
Construction work-in-progress 257,320
Other assets 5,075

Total assets $327,936

Current liabilities $ 11,892
Long-term debt 251,930
Member’s equity 64,114

Total liabilities and member’s equity $327,936

NOTE 21 — ACQUISITION

NOTE 22 — GAS TRANSPORTATION CHARGES

During a review of an affiliate gas transportation contract, we
determined that gas transportation charges billed by a sub-
sidiary of Cleco Energy to Cleco Power may have exceeded the
unregulated affiliate’s cost of providing such services to Cleco
Power, plus a reasonable rate of return. As such, these trans-
actions have potentially exceeded the pricing standards of the
LPSC for affiliate transactions under the circumstances.

Midstream recorded a charge of $6.4 million for these
transactions. Additionally, Cleco Power accrued interest
expense of $1.4 million for a potential refund to its customers
and is currently in discussions with the staff of the LPSC regard-
ing these transactions. It is anticipated an audit will commence

in the first quarter of 2003, pursuant to the Fuel Adjustment
Clause General Order issued November 6, 1997, in Docket 
No. U-21497, which requires an audit be performed no less
frequently than every other year; however, this will be the first
LPSC fuel adjustment clause audit of Cleco Power. Cleco Power
has not been informed which time period will be covered by
the audit, nor is management able to predict the results of the
LPSC fuel audit. For additional information about Cleco
Power’s pending LPSC fuel audit, see “Management’s
Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of
Operations — Financial Condition — Regulatory Matters —
Fuel Audit.”
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NOTE 24 — IMPAIRMENT OF LONG-LIVED ASSET

Cleco Energy, a wholly owned subsidiary of Midstream, holds
oil and natural gas reserves in Texas. The reserves were pur-
chased in 1998 as a part of the purchase of Sabine Texican
Pipeline Co., Inc. and are categorized as proved producing,
proved nonproducing, and proved undeveloped reserves. In
2002, Cleco Energy engaged an independent petroleum engi-
neer to compute an estimated reserves and future net cash
flow analysis of the proved oil and natural gas reserves. The
independent petroleum engineer used geologic and financial
data provided by Cleco Energy and definitions approved by the
Society of Petroleum Engineers, Inc. to analyze the proved
reserves. The report provided by the independent petroleum
engineer consisted of an estimate of annual oil and natural gas
production, an estimate of future prices, and an estimate of
future costs. The sum of the undiscounted estimate of net cash

flows was lower than the carrying value of the proved oil and
gas reserves which resulted in the determination that the
assets were impaired and were required to be written down to
their fair market value. The major change in the assumption
used in the independent petroleum engineer’s report for 2002
as compared to the 2001 assessment was a rise in projected
expenses and capital costs required to produce revenue from
the proved reserves. The fair market value of the proved
reserves was determined by using the discounted estimated
net future cash flows at an appropriate discount rate of 10%.
The difference between the carrying value and the fair market
value resulted in an impairment charge of approximately 
$3.6 million, which is presented as a separate line item 
in “Operating Expenses” on the Consolidated Statements 
of Income.

NOTE 23 — DISCLOSURES ABOUT GUARANTEES

Cleco Corporation and Cleco Power have agreed to contrac-
tual terms that require them to pay amounts to third parties
upon the occurrence of certain triggering events on behalf of
nonaffiliated entities. These contractual terms are generally
defined as guarantees in FIN 45. Guarantees issued or modi-
fied after December 31, 2002, that fall within the initial recog-
nition scope of FIN 45 are required to be recorded as a liability.
Outstanding guarantees that fall within the disclosure scope of
FIN 45 are required to be disclosed for all accounting periods
ending after December 15, 2002. The following paragraphs
contain the disclosure requirements.

In its bylaws, Cleco Corporation has agreed to indemnify
directors, officers, and employees who are made a party to a
pending or completed suit, arbitration, investigation, or other
proceeding whether civil, criminal, or administrative if the basis
of inclusion arises based on acts conducted in the discharge of
their official capacity. Cleco Corporation has purchased various
insurance policies to reduce the risks associated with the
indemnification.

As a part of the sale of UTS, Cleco has agreed to indemnify
the purchaser for losses resulting from certain breaches. For
information regarding the sale of UTS and the related indem-
nities, see Note 17 — “Discontinued Operations.”

Cleco Corporation has issued several guarantees on behalf
of APP, which is accounted for on the equity method of
accounting. One guarantee was issued to Aquila Energy, 
one of APP’s tolling counterparties. Cleco Corporation will 
be required to make payments to the counterparty if APP 
fails to perform certain obligations under the Aquila Tolling

Agreement. Cleco Corporation’s obligation under this guaran-
tee is limited to $12.5 million. This guarantee is in force until
2022. The other guarantee was issued to APP’s construction
contractor. If APP cannot pay the contractor who built its plant,
Cleco Corporation will be required to pay the current amount 
outstanding. Cleco Corporation’s obligation to the construc-
tion contractor is limited to 50% of the current total for the
current contractor’s amount outstanding. At December 31,
2002, Cleco Corporation’s 50% portion of the current con-
tractor’s amount outstanding was approximately $1.4 million.
Acadia began commercial operation in August 2002, and 
that guarantee will cease upon full payment of the APP 
construction contract.

Cleco Corporation has issued guarantees and letters of
credit to support the activities of certain affiliates. These com-
mitments are not within the scope of FIN 45. For information
regarding these commitments, see “Management’s Discussion
and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations
— Financial Condition — Cash Generation and Cash
Requirements — Off-Balance Sheet Commitments.”

As part of the Lignite Mining Agreement entered into in
2001, Cleco Power and Southwestern Electric Power Company
have agreed to pay the lignite miner’s loan and lease principal
obligations when due if the lignite miner does not have suffi-
cient funds or credit to pay. Any amounts paid on behalf of the
miner would be credited by the lignite miner against the next
invoice for lignite delivered. At December 31, 2002, Cleco
Power’s 50% exposure was approximately $30.0 million. The
lignite mining contract is in place until 2011.
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NOTE 25 — MISCELLANEOUS FINANCIAL INFORMATION (UNAUDITED)

Quarterly information for Cleco for 2002 and 2001 is shown in the following table. All share and per share amounts have been
adjusted to reflect the May 7, 2001, two-for-one stock split. The sum of the 2002 quarterly diluted net income per common share
does not equal the year-end diluted net income per common share, as shown on the Consolidated Statements of Income, due to
the weighted-average dilutive effect of 2.0 million common shares issued on May 8, 2002.  

2002

1ST 2ND 3RD 4TH
(THOUSANDS, EXCEPT PER SHARE AMOUNTS) QUARTER QUARTER QUARTER QUARTER

Operating revenue as reported in 10-Q $220,264 $370,624 $224,589 $173,715
Adjustments:

Reclassifications due to EITF 02-3 (70,588) (196,482) — —
Other — — (898) —

Operating revenue adjusted $149,676 $174,142 $223,691 $173,715
Operating income $ 33,070 $ 38,729 $ 66,390 $ 18,807
Net income applicable to common stock $ 13,581 $ 17,317 $ 36,392 $ 2,713
Basic net income per average common share $ 0.30 $ 0.38 $ 0.77 $ 0.06
Diluted net income per average common share $ 0.29 $ 0.36 $ 0.74 $ 0.06
Dividends paid per common share $ 0.2200 $ 0.2250 $ 0.2250 $ 0.2250
Closing market price per share

High $ 22.94 $ 23.78 $ 21.43 $ 15.87
Low $ 19.90 $ 20.58 $ 11.67 $ 9.58

2001

1ST 2ND 3RD 4TH
(THOUSANDS, EXCEPT PER SHARE AMOUNTS) QUARTER QUARTER QUARTER QUARTER

Operating revenue as reported in 10-Q $ 253,111 $ 303,700 $ 306,969 $ 194,839
Adjustments:

Reclassifications due to EITF 02-3 (51,492) (109,832) (85,955) (62,581)

Operating revenue adjusted $ 201,619 $ 193,868 $ 221,014 $ 132,258
Operating income $ 32,483 $ 36,105 $ 62,372 $ 18,580
Net income applicable to common stock $ 10,221 $ 12,601 $ 30,595 $ 14,945
Basic net income per average common share $ 0.23 $ 0.28 $ 0.68 $ 0.33
Diluted net income per average common share $ 0.22 $ 0.27 $ 0.65 $ 0.33
Dividends paid per common share $ 0.2125 $ 0.2175 $ 0.22 $ 0.22
Closing market price per share

High $ 25.03 $ 23.59 $ 22.92 $ 22.08
Low $ 20.36 $ 21.25 $ 19.48 $ 19.60

Cleco Corporation’s common stock is listed for trading on
the New York and Pacific stock exchanges under the ticker
symbol “CNL.” Cleco Corporation’s preferred stock is not listed
on any stock exchange. On December 31, 2002, Cleco had
8,990 common and 107 preferred shareholders, as determined
from the records of the transfer agent.

On January 24, 2003, Cleco Corporation’s Board of
Directors declared a quarterly dividend of $0.225 per share
payable February 15, 2003, to common shareholders of record
on February 3, 2003. Preferred dividends were also declared
payable March 1, 2003, to preferred shareholders of record on
February 15, 2003.
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Cleco Corporation

Report of Independent Accountants

To the Shareholders and Board of Directors of Cleco Corporation:

In our opinion, the accompanying consolidated balance sheets and the related consolidated statements of
income, of comprehensive income, of shareholders’ equity and of cash flows present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of Cleco Corporation and its subsidiaries at December 31, 2002, and 2001,
and the results of their operations and their cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended
December 31, 2002, in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company’s management; our responsibility
is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We conducted our audits of these
statements in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence sup-
porting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements, assessing the accounting principles used and
significant estimates made by management, and evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We
believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

As discussed in Note 2 to the financial statements of Cleco Corporation, effective January 1, 2001, the
Company adopted the provisions of Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 133, “Accounting for
Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities.”

PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP
New Orleans, Louisiana
January 28, 2003
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Cleco Corporation

Five-Year Selected Financial Data (Unaudited)
(THOUSANDS, EXCEPT PER SHARE, PERCENTAGES AND RATIOS) 2002 2001 2000 1999 1998

Operating revenue (excluding intersegment revenue)
Cleco Power $ 593,781 $ 622,722 $ 622,790 $ 744,096 $ 515,175
Midstream 127,386 125,924 52,454 20,339 —
Other 57 113 70 — —

Total $ 721,224 $ 748,759 $ 675,314 $ 764,435 $ 515,175

Net income before income taxes, discontinued operations,
extraordinary item, and preferred dividends $ 114,118 $ 110,629 $ 104,296 $ 85,836 $ 80,741

Net income applicable to common stock $ 70,003 $ 68,362 $ 63,112 $ 54,756 $ 51,664
Basic EPS from continuing operations $ 1.51 $ 1.56 $ 1.50 $ 1.25 $ 1.16
Basic EPS applicable to common stock $ 1.51 $ 1.52 $ 1.41 $ 1.22 $ 1.15
Diluted EPS from continuing operations $ 1.47 $ 1.51 $ 1.46 $ 1.21 $ 1.12
Diluted EPS applicable to common stock $ 1.47 $ 1.47 $ 1.36 $ 1.18 $ 1.12
Return on average common equity 13.3% 14.3% 14.0% 12.7% 12.4%
Effective tax rate 37.0% 34.7% 33.5% 32.3% 33.2%

Capital expenditures
Cleco Power $ 87,321 $ 45,642 $ 47,900 $ 51,700 $ 94,030
Midstream 97,974 136,284 157,534 127,300 —
Other (after allocation to Cleco Power and Midstream) (1,170) 529 5,143 226 —

Total $ 184,125 $ 182,455 $ 210,577 $ 179,226 $ 94,030

Internal cash generation (% of capital expenditures)
Cleco Power 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 63.3%
Midstream 56.4% 18.5% 15.3% 1.6% 0.0%
Other 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 0.0%

Property, plant and equipment, net — Cleco Power
Production $ 209,765 $ 218,802 $ 231,108 $ 246,810 $ 264,891
Transmission $ 243,986 $ 236,009 $ 240,256 $ 231,953 $ 226,493
Distribution $ 460,636 $ 428,477 $ 419,737 $ 411,520 $ 406,063
Other $ 98,693 $ 93,661 $ 90,162 $ 92,756 $ 92,832

Total capitalization
Common shareholders’ equity 38.83% 43.36% 40.81% 42.50% 54.02%
Preferred stock 1.21% 1.41% 1.33% 1.35% 2.35%
Long-term debt 59.96% 55.23% 57.86% 56.15% 43.63%

Total assets $ 2,344,606 $ 1,767,890 $ 1,750,356 $ 1,704,650 $ 1,429,000

Embedded cost of debt 6.67% 8.08% 8.02% 7.89% 6.75%
Ratio of earnings to fixed charges (pre-tax) 2.60 x 2.68 x 2.66 x 3.26 x 3.75 x

Total return to shareholders (32.2)% (16.6)% 76.0% (2.5)% 11.0%
Average shares outstanding for year, basic 46,245,104 45,000,955 44,947,718 45,002,648 44,960,326
Average shares outstanding for year, diluted 48,771,864 47,763,713 47,654,954 47,697,030 47,734,916
Market price per share at year-end $ 14.00 $ 21.97 $ 27.38 $ 16.03 $ 17.16
Market capitalization at year-end $ 658,493 $ 987,804 $ 1,231,620 $ 719,551 $ 771,556
Price-earnings ratio at year-end 9.3 x 14.5 x 19.4 x 13.1 x 14.9 x
Market-to-book ratio at year-end 1.17 x 2.01 x 2.65 x 1.64 x 1.82 x
Book value per share at year-end $ 11.96 $ 10.92 $ 10.33 $ 9.75 $ 9.45
Dividends paid per common share $ 0.895 $ 0.870 $ 0.845 $ 0.825 $ 0.805
Dividend payout ratio 59.3% 57.3% 60.2% 67.8% 70.1%
Dividend yield at year-end 6.4% 4.0% 3.1% 5.1% 4.7%



Cleco Corporation

Five-Year Selected Operating Data (Unaudited)
(THOUSANDS, EXCEPT PERCENTAGES AND RATIOS) 2002 2001 2000 1999 1998

Non-fuel recovery revenue by customer class — Cleco Power
Residential $148,544 $140,547 $144,999 $139,660 $142,484
Commercial 66,212 64,127 63,475 60,486 58,494
Industrial 55,033 52,578 54,733 51,772 49,344
Other 34,400 29,641 27,692 24,427 23,698
Unbilled 1,194 1,012 3,588 3,795 (136)

Total $305,383 $287,905 $294,487 $280,140 $273,884

Sales of Electricity (millions of kilowatt-hours) — Cleco Power
Residential 3,400 3,201 3,296 3,147 3,215
Commercial 1,722 1,655 1,636 1,573 1,534
Industrial 2,756 2,640 2,884 2,717 2,529
Other 1,308 979 912 924 959
Unbilled 30 34 162 105 (7)

Total 9,216 8,509 8,890 8,466 8,230

Average retail customers by class — Cleco Power
Residential 222,766 219,809 217,538 213,860 209,605
Commercial 31,406 30,634 30,136 29,513 28,902
Industrial 747 750 767 786 790
Other 6,211 6,178 6,121 5,976 5,876

Total 261,130 257,371 254,562 250,135 245,173

Average revenue per kWh sold — Cleco Power
Residential $ 0.0729 $ 0.0814 $ 0.0778 $ 0.0682 $ 0.0679
Commercial $ 0.0675 $ 0.0764 $ 0.0722 $ 0.0621 $ 0.0615
Industrial $ 0.0466 $ 0.0553 $ 0.0502 $ 0.0421 $ 0.0416
Other, including unbilled $ 0.0566 $ 0.0583 $ 0.0672 $ 0.0546 $ 0.0489
Total composite $ 0.0616 $ 0.0696 $ 0.0665 $ 0.0570 $ 0.0564

Average annual kWh use per residential customer — Cleco Power 15,263 14,563 15,151 14,715 15,338

Average annual revenue per residential customer — Cleco Power $ 1,113 $ 1,186 $ 1,178 $ 1,003 $ 1,041

Degree days — % of normal
Heating 3.8% (15.4)% (6.6)% (31.3)% (28.0)%
Cooling 2.6% 6.1% 15.3% 15.5% 20.9%

Capacity (MW)
Cleco Power:

Coal and lignite 482 482 482 482 482
Natural gas and oil 877 880 885 1,211 1,211
Firm capacity purchases 857 772 625 20 20

Midstream:
Natural gas 2,061 848 775 — —

Total 4,277 2,982 2,767 1,713 1,713

Peak demand (MW) — Cleco Power 1,833 1,751 1,839 1,767 1,627

Generation (MWH) — Cleco Power
Net generation — system plants 5,405 5,536 6,254 6,376 6,764
Purchased power 4,482 3,739 3,255 2,359 2,117

Total energy supply 9,887 9,275 9,509 8,735 8,881

Cost of fuel per kWh $ 0.0285 $ 0.0358 $ 0.0328 $ 0.0236 $ 0.0228
Fuel Mix — Cleco Power

Coal & lignite 32.6% 33.0% 35.4% 33.3% 37.3%
Natural gas & oil 22.0% 26.7% 30.4% 39.7% 39.0%
Purchased power 45.4% 40.3% 34.2% 27.0% 23.8%

System annual load factor 59.5% 57.2% 55.4% 54.3% 56.2%
System Average Interruption Duration Index (SAIDI) — Cleco Power 2.82 2.40 1.82 1.78 1.75

(Average amount of hours a customer’s service is interrupted)
System Average Interruption Frequency Index (SAIFI) — Cleco Power 2.09 1.82 1.41 1.39 1.25

(Average number of times a customer’s service is interrupted)
Customer Satisfaction Percentage — Cleco Power 93% 92% 94% 97% 95%
Number of employees 1,214 1,392 1,622 1,383 1,210 
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Cleco Corporation

Board of Directors

Sherian G. Cadoria
Age 62; Elected 1993
Brigadier General, U.S. Army (retired)
President, Cadoria Speaker and
Consultancy Service, Mansura, Louisiana
Member of the Compensation Committee

Richard B. Crowell
Age 64; Elected 1997
Partner, law firm of Crowell & Owens,
Alexandria, Louisiana
Member of the Audit Committee

David M. Eppler
Age 52; Elected 1998
President and Chief Executive Officer, 
Cleco Corporation
Member of the Executive Committee

J. Patrick Garrett
Age 59; Elected 1981
Retired President and 
Chief Executive Officer, Windsor 
Food Company, Ltd., Houston, Texas
Chairman of the Executive and
Nominating/Governance committees and
member of the Compensation Committee

F. Ben James Jr.
Age 66; Elected 1986
President, James Investments Inc. 
(real estate development and 
international marketing), Ruston, Louisiana
Chairman of the Audit Committee 
and member of the Executive and
Nominating/Governance committees

Elton R. King
Age 56; Elected 1999
Retired Group President, BellSouth,
Atlanta, Georgia
Member of the Compensation Committee

William L. Marks
Age 59; Elected 2001
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer,
Whitney Holding Corporation and 
Whitney National Bank, 
New Orleans, Louisiana
Member of the Compensation Committee

Ray B. Nesbitt
Age 69; Elected 2001
Retired President of Exxon Chemical
Company, Houston, Texas
Member of the Audit Committee

Robert T. Ratcliff
Age 60; Elected 1993
Chairman, President and 
Chief Executive Officer, Ratcliff
Construction Company, 
Alexandria, Louisiana
Member of the Audit, Executive, and
Nominating/Governance committees

William H. Walker Jr.
Age 57; Elected 1996
President of Howard Weil, 
a division of Legg Mason Wood 
Walker, Inc., New Orleans, Louisiana
Chairman of the Compensation Committee
and member of the Executive and
Nominating/Governance committees
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David M. Eppler
Age 52; Joined Cleco in 1981
President and Chief Executive Officer

Catherine C. Powell
Age 47; Joined Cleco in 1991
Senior Vice President of 
Corporate Services

Dilek Samil
Age 47; Joined Cleco in 2001
Senior Vice President of Finance and
Chief Financial Officer

R. O’Neal Chadwick Jr.
Age 42; Joined Cleco in 2000
Senior Vice President and 
General Counsel

Mark H. Segura
Age 44; Joined Cleco in 1984
Vice President of Energy Transmission
and Distribution for Cleco Power LLC

George W. Bausewine
Age 47; Joined Cleco in 1986
Vice President of Regulatory Affairs 
and Rates

R. Russell Davis
Age 46; Joined Cleco in 2000
Vice President and Controller

Jeffrey W. Hall
Age 51; Joined Cleco in 1981
Vice President of Customer Services 
for Cleco Power LLC

Sam H. Charlton III
Age 57; Joined Cleco in 1997
Vice President of Cleco Midstream 
Resources LLC

Michiele Shaw
Age 52; Joined Cleco in 2000
Vice President of Human Resources,
Communications and Ethics Office

Kathleen F. Nolen
Age 42; Joined Cleco in 1983
Treasurer

Judy P. Miller
Age 45; Joined Cleco in 1984
Assistant Controller

Kenneth D. Nolley Sr.
Age 34; Joined Cleco in 1998
Assistant Treasurer

Michael P. Prudhomme
Age 59; Joined Cleco in 1967
Secretary

* All ages as of 12/31/2002

Cleco Corporation

Officers
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Headquarters
Cleco Corporation
2030 Donahue Ferry Road
P.O. Box 5000
Pineville, LA 71361-5000
(318) 484-7400
www.cleco.com

The Annual Meeting of Shareholders
will be held at 9 a.m. (Central) on 
April 25, 2003, at the Louisiana
Convention Centre, 2225 North
MacArthur Drive, Alexandria, LA

Shareholder Assistance
Toll-Free 1-800-253-2652
Representatives are available Monday
through Friday 8 a.m. to 5 p.m.
(Central)

Analyst Contacts
Kathleen F. Nolen
Treasurer

Kenneth D. Nolley Sr.
Assistant Treasurer

Rodney J. Hamilton
Investor Relations Specialist

Send Inquiries To
Shareholder Services
Cleco
P.O. Box 5000
Pineville, LA 71361-5000

Dividend Schedule
Schedule of anticipated common 
stock dividend record and payment 
dates for 2003:

Record Dates Payment Dates
February 3 February 15
May 5 May 15
August 4 August 15
November 3 November 15

Form 10-K
Shareholders who wish to receive 
a free copy of Cleco’s Form 10-K 
filed with the Securities and 
Exchange Commission should 
contact Shareholder Services.

Cleco Corporation
Common & Preferred Stock

Transfer Agent, Registrar and
Dividend Agent:
EquiServe Trust Company, N.A.
P.O. Box 43069
Providence, RI 02940-3069
Telephone (781) 575-2723
www.equiserve.com

Common stock is listed on the 
New York and Pacific stock 
exchanges (symbol: CNL)

Cleco Corporation Senior Notes

Registrar and Paying Agent:
The Bank of New York
Corporate Trust Administration
101 Barclay St., 21 W.
New York, NY 10286

Trustee:
Bank One Trust Company, N.A.
P.O. Box 60279
New Orleans, LA 70160-0279

Cleco Power LLC 
First Mortgage Bonds

Trustee, Registrar and 
Paying Agent:
Bank One Trust Company, N.A.
P.O. Box 60279
New Orleans, LA 70160-0279

Cleco Power LLC
Medium-Term Notes & Retail Notes

Trustee, Registrar and 
Paying Agent:
The Bank of New York
Corporate Trust Administration
101 Barclay St., 21 W.
New York, NY 10286

Dividend Reinvestment
The dividend reinvestment plan 
enables shareholders to reinvest 
both common and preferred dividends 
into additional shares of common
stock. Shareholders can also purchase
common shares through an optional
cash investment feature. Cleco pays 
all brokerage commissions and other
costs associated with the purchase 
of stock through the plan. A brochure
describing the plan and an enrollment
form are available from Shareholder
Services or the transfer agent.

Cleco Corporation

Investor Information
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